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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

™ QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended August 31, 2011

OR
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to

Commission file number 1-14947

JEFFERIES GROUP, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart

Delaware 95-471974&
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.LR.S. Employer
incorporation or organizatiol Identification No.)
520 Madison Avenue, 1t Floor, New York, New Yort 10022
(Address of principal executive office (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area c@E2) 284-2550

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ¢ filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for sstobrter period that the registrant was requirdilésuch reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastfgs. Yesd NoO

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ldsmstted electronically and posted on its corpo¥&tb site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuaRide 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this ¢bgpduring the preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the registrant wasired to submit and post such files). Y8s No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, m-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See definitions of “large accelerated filaccelerated filer” and “smaller reporting coany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
Large accelerated fileé Accelerated fileld Non-accelerated filed Smaller reporting compar

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantshell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the BExge Act). Yedd No M

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of e&tlinedssuer’s classes of common stock, as ofdtest practicable date. 199,716,925 shares
as of the close of business on September 28, 2011.
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1. Financial Statements
JEFFERIES GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION (UNA UDITED)

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents (including $283,968 irl 2hd $202,565 in 2010, from VIE

Cash and securities segregated and on deposédatatory purposes or deposited with clearing and
depository organizatior

Financial instruments owned, at fair value, inchgfsecurities pledged of $14,035,813 and $12,388172

2011 and 2010, respective
Corporate equity securities (including $79,927 @2 and $120,606 in 2010 from VIE
Corporate debt securities (including $300,652 ih1228nd $462,462 in 2010 from VIE
Government, federal agency and other sovereigigatdins
Mortgage and assw-backed securities (including $38,629 in 2011 ar® 385 in 2010 from VIEs
Loans and other receivables (including $372,10%0ihl and $362,465 in 2010 from VIE
Derivatives (including $5,147 in 2011 and $7,572@10 from VIES]
Investments, at fair value (including $1,621 in 2@hd $15,612 in 2010 from VIE
Physical commoditie
Total financial instruments owned, at fair valugc{uding $798,081 in 2011 and $1,012,079 in 20bfr
VIESs)
Investments in managed fun
Other investment
Securities borrowe
Securities purchased under agreements to |
Securities received as collate
Receivables
Brokers, dealers and clearing organizations (irioly&$177,793 in 2011 and $195,485 in 2010 from
VIEs)
Customers
Fees, interest and other (including $6,763 in 281d $127 in 2010 from VIE:
Premises and equipme
Goodwill
Other assets (including $446 in 2011 and $370 kDZ6om VIES)

Total assets (including $1,267,051 in 2011 and H1,826 in 2010 from VIEs

Continued on next page.
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August 31, November 30
2011 2010
$ 2,014,95 $ 2,188,99
5,321,01 1,636,75!
1,676,59 1,565,79.
4,213,24! 3,630,61i
5,531,55: 5,191,97.
4,787,60! 4,921,56!
528,68: 434,57:
916,14. 119,26¢
116,83: 77,78¢
369,28: —
18,139,94 15,941,57
73,90( 131,58
572,76 220,32:
7,815,66: 8,152,67
4,505,35! 3,252,32.
40,40: 48,61¢
3,743,14. 2,550,23.
1,319,66- 1,328,36!
224,54! 165,60:
170,50: 142,72
366,82: 364,96
816,57: 601,79¢
$45,125,24  $36,726,54
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JEFFERIES GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION (UNA UDITED) — CONTINUED

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY

Shor-term borrowing

Financial instruments sold, not yet purchasedaiatvalue:
Corporate equity securities (including $19,3410i2 and $2,708 in 2010 from VIE
Corporate debt securities (including $202,037 ih228nd $443,100 in 2010 from VIE

Government, federal agency and other sovereiggatidins (including $15,605 in 2011 and $0 in 2010

from VIES)
Mortgage and assw-backed securitie
Loans (including $142,645 in 2011 and $150,10000@from VIES)
Derivatives (including $1,241 in 2011 and $136 @1@ from VIES)
Total financial instruments sold, not yet purchasgdair value (including $380,869 in 2011 and 594
in 2010 from VIES
Securities loane
Securities sold under agreements to repurc
Obligation to return securities received as cotkt
Payables
Brokers, dealers and clearing organizations (irinly&134,477 in 2011 and $157,134 in 2010 from
VIES)
Customers
Accrued expenses and other liabilities (includifgdg1 in 2011 and $94,402 in 2010 from VI
Long-term debt
Mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred si
Mandatorily redeemable preferred interest of cadatdd subsidiaries (including $313,095 in 2011 and
$315,885 in 2010 from VIE:
Total liabilities (including $835,852 in 2011 and,$63,465 in 2010 from VIE:
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock, $.0001 par value. Authorized 500@@®shares; issued 203,525,528 shares in 2011
200,301,656 shares in 20
Additional paic-in capital
Retained earning
Less:
Treasury stock, at cost, 3,211,223 shares in 28d128,607,510 shares in 20
Accumulated other comprehensive Ic
Currency translation adjustmel
Additional minimum pension liabilit
Total accumulated other comprehensive

Total common stockholde equity
Noncontrolling interest
Total stockholder equity
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity

See accompanying unaudited notes to consolidataddial statements.
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August 31, November 30
2011 2010

$ 353,00( $ —
1,736,22: 1,638,37.
2,472,04! 2,375,92!
5,278,23! 4,735,28!
82,07 129,38
155,64¢ 171,27¢
595,94: 59,557
10,320,16 9,109,79!
3,338,39: 3,108,97
10,935,81 10,684,05
40,40: 48,61¢
2,754,16: 1,885,35
7,708,39I 3,716,35
1,164,16. 1,142,85!
4,580,971 3,778,68:
125,00( 125,00(
313,09! 315,88!
41,633,55 33,915,57
20 20
2,227,98! 2,218,12
1,036,87! 850,65
(56,102 (539,53)
(25,626 (42,859
(8,419 (8,419
(34,04 (51,279
3,174,73! 2,477,98!
316,95! 332,97¢
3,491,68:! 2,810,96!
$45,125,24 $36,726,54
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JEFFERIES GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS (Unaudited)
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Nine Months Eight Months
Three Months Ende Ended Ended
August 31 August 31 August 31, August 31,
2011 2010 2011 2010
Revenues:
Commission: $154,89¢ $118,57: $ 404,10t $ 347,52
Principal transaction (74,007 71,04« 391,46 317,68t
Investment bankin 293,75( 246,19: 861,23( 598,45(
Asset management fees and investment income fronagea fund: 3,08¢ 78€ 37,50: 11,80¢
Interest 353,00¢ 239,55 930,64 625,72!
Other 63,36¢ 16,87¢ 105,94¢ 44,24(
Total revenue 794,10: 693,03( 2,730,89! 1,945,43.
Interest expens 284,82: 175,76: 736,06¢ 432,99!
Net revenue 509,28:. 517,26¢ 1,994,83! 1,512,43
Interest on mandatorily redeemable preferred istesEconsolidated
subsidiaries (14,677) (2,53%) 6,18 (26)
Net revenues, less mandatorily redeemable preférteckst 523,95 519,80¢ 1,988,64 1,512,46.
Non-interest expenses
Compensation and benef 299,64( 308,79 1,174,46: 877,20«
Floor brokerage and clearing fe 32,95¢ 30,11: 92,47t 84,19¢
Technology and communicatio 60,03¢ 46,13t 153,56: 114,18¢
Occupancy and equipment rer 22,581 18,43: 60,997 49,44¢
Business developme 21,85: 17,42( 64,24¢ 42,40¢
Professional service 19,06! 13,00¢ 48,43] 34,70:
Other 12,58 9,404 45,80¢ 37,22
Total nor-interest expense 468,71! 443,30t 1,639,99. 1,239,36!
Earnings before income tax 55,23¢ 76,49¢ 348,65 273,09
Income tax expens 1,22¢ 33,87 107,89¢ 110,27
Net earning: 54,01( 42,62¢ 240,75! 162,81°
Net (loss) earnings to noncontrolling intere (14,265 (2,129 4,52 1,86t
Net earnings to common sharehold $ 68,27 $ 44,75« $ 236,23: $ 160,95:
Earnings per common sha
Basic $ 0.3 $ 0.22 $ 1.07 $ 0.7¢
Diluted $ 0.3C $ 0.2z $ 1.07 $ 0.7¢
Weighted average common shal
Basic 218,42t 195,60: 209,54 196,94:
Diluted 222,54 195,61: 213,66: 201,06:

See accompanying unaudited notes to consolidataddial statements.
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JEFFERIES GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’
(Unaudited)
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Common stock, par value $0.0001 per shal
Balance, beginning of peric
Issuec
Retired

Balance, end of peric

Additional paid-in capital
Balance, beginning of peric
Benefit plan share activity (.
Shar-based expense, net of forfeitures and clawb
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti
Acquisitions and contingent considerat
Tax benefit for issuance of sh-based award
Dividend equivalents on shi-based plan
Issuance of treasury sto
Retirement of treasury sto

Balance, end of peric

Retained earnings
Balance, beginning of peric
Net earnings to common sharehold
Dividends

Balance, end of peric

Treasury stock, at cost
Balance, beginning of peric
Purchase
Returns / forfeiture
Issuec
Retirement of treasury sto

Balance, end of peric

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) inconr
Balance, beginning of peric
Currency adjustmet
Pension adjustment, net of t

Balance, end of peric

Total common stockholder’ equity
Noncontrolling interests
Balance, beginning of peric
Net earnings to noncontrolling intere
Contributions
Distributions
Deconsolidation of asset management el
Adoption of accounting changes to ASC ¢

Balance, end of peric

Total stockholders’ equity

(1) Includes grants related to the Incentive Plan, BefeCompensation Plan and Direc’ Plan.

See accompanying unaudited notes to consolidataddial statement

EQUITY

Nine Months
Ended
August 31, 201

Eleven Months
Ended
November 30, 201

$ 20 19
1 1

@ —

20 20
2,218,12; 2,036,08
29,28: 19,23(
46,48 149,79¢
95 10¢

41¢ 41¢
31,61¢ 2,96¢
6,59( 9,51¢
97,77: —
(202,395 —
2,227,98! 2,218,12;
850,65 688,03
236,23 223,66t
(50,007 (61,057
1,036,87! 850,65
(539,53() (384,37
(96,929) (140,07
(19,16%) (15,080)
397,12 —
202,40 —
(56,10%) (539,53()
(51,27%) (41,626
17,23: (8,490)
— (1,162
(34,04 (51,27%)
3,174,73! 2,477,98!
332,97 321,53
4,52z 16,60:
1,71¢ 12,43:
(22,056 (15,177
(209 (5,477

— 3,05¢
316,95 332,97
$ 3,491,68 2,810,96!
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JEFFERIES GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Un audited)
(Dollars in thousands)

Nine Month: Eight Month:

Three Months Ende Ended Ended

August 31 August 31 August 31, August 31,

2011 2010 2011 2010

Net earnings to common sharehold $68,27¢ $44,75¢ $ 236,23. $ 160,95:
Other comprehensive incomr

Currency translation adjustmel (6,266 17,38 17,23: (13,607)
Total other comprehensive (loss) income (6,26€) 17,38: 17,23 (13,607
Comprehensive incon $62,00¢ $62,13¢ $ 253,46: $ 147,35

(1) Total other comprehensive income, net of imattributable to common shareholders. No otbengrehensive income is attributable to
noncontrolling interest:

See accompanying unaudited notes to consolidataddial statements.
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JEFFERIES GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
(Dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activitie
Net earning:
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net casltl in operating activitie
Depreciation and amortizatic
Bargain purchase ga
Fees related to assigned management agree
Interest on mandatorily redeemable preferred isteref consolidated subsidiari
Accruals related to various benefit plans and stesiances, net of estimated forfeitu
Increase in cash and securities segregated andpmsitl for regulatory purposes or deposited v
clearing and depository organizatic
(Increase) decrease in receivab
Brokers, dealers and clearing organizati
Customers
Fees, interest and oth
Decrease in securities borrow
Increase in financial instruments owr
(Increase) decrease in other investm
Decrease (increase) in investments in managed
(Increase) decrease in securities purchased ugdegraents to rese
Increase in other ass¢
Increase (decrease) in payab
Brokers, dealers and clearing organizati
Customers
Increase (decrease) in securities log
Increase in financial instruments sold, not yetchasec
Increase in securities sold under agreements tochpse
Decrease in accrued expenses and other liab

Net cash used in operating activit

Cash flows from investing activitie
Net payments on premises and equipn
Cash paid for acquisition during the period, netasgh acquire
Cash received from contingent considera
Cash paid for contingent considerat

Net cash used in investing activiti

Continued on next page.
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Nine Months Ende Eight Months Ende

August 31, 201:

August 31, 201(

$ 240,75! $ 162,81
53,78¢ 27,49(
(52,509 —
(2,725 (2,589
6,18: (26)
56,60 30,82
(555,00¢) (248,03)
(840,67() 226,37
185,11( (216,89
(56,909) 7,62t
375,67 283,61
(1,124,29) (4,687,75)
(353,052 22,35¢
57,68t (9,672)
(1,229,80) 324,48t
(153,77 (118,625
810,13( 816,62
610,23 (75,927
197,35° (408,21,
797,32( 2,429,94;
219,93 1,361,461
(251,02) (18,579
(1,009,00) (92,689
(60,27%) (24,67%)
(318,19¢) —
2,73¢ 1,927
(754) (8,101)
(376,49 (30,857)
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JEFFERIES GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS — CONTINUED ( Unaudited)
(Dollars in thousands)

Nine Months Ende Eight Months Ende

August 31, 201:

August 31, 201(

Cash flows from financing activitie

Excess tax benefits from the issuance of «-based award $ 33,31 $ 2,14¢
Gross proceeds from sh-term borrowings 2,881,001 2,296,001
Gross payments on sh-term borrowings (2,829,02) (2,296,001
Net proceeds from (payments o
Issuance of common shal 494,89! —
Issuance of senior notes, net of issuance | 794,58 543,51(
Mandatorily redeemable preferred interest of cadatdd subsidiarie (8,979 (17,077
Noncontrolling interes (20,347 (22,577
Repurchase of common sta (96,929 (114,89)
Dividends (43,41 (38,709
Exercise of stock options, not including tax bets¢ 95 10¢€
Net cash provided by financing activiti 1,205,19! 362,51(
Effect of foreign currency translation on cash aadh equivalent 6,241 (2,207)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equis (174,049 236,77
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe 2,188,99i 1,853,16
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe $ 201495 $ 2,089,941
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow informat
Cash paid during the year fc
Interest $ 667,37¢ $ 428,90:
Income taxes, n¢ 143,05¢ 180,42(
Acquisitions:
Fair value of assets acquir $ 4,703,53
Liabilities assumei (4,229,01)
Bargain purchase ga (52,509
Total purchase pric 422,01:
Anticipated cash payment for acquisition subseqteeAugust 31, 201 (2,479
Cash acquire (101,34)
Cash paid for acquisition during the period, netasgh acquire $ 318,19¢

See accompanying unaudited notes to consolidataddial statements.
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JEFFERIES GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTIN UED
(Unaudited)

Note 1. Organization and Basis of Presentation
Organization

The accompanying unaudited Consolidated Finant&éBents include the accounts of Jefferies Grimap,and all its subsidiaries (together,
“we” or “us”), including Jefferies & Company, In¢'Jefferies”), Jefferies Execution Services, If{tlefferies Execution”), Jefferies Bache,
LLC, Jefferies International Limited, Jefferies Bag¢ Limited, Jefferies Hong Kong Limited, Jefferfssset Management, LLC, Jefferies
Financial Products, LLC, Jefferies Bache Finan8ivices, Inc. and all other entities in which ve@da controlling financial interest or are
the primary beneficiary, including Jefferies HigkeM Holdings, LLC (“*JHYH"), Jefferies Special Opytonities Partners, LLC (“JSOP”) and
Jefferies Employees Special Opportunities Parthérg, (“*JESOP”).

We operate in two business segments, Capital Madd Asset Management. Capital Markets includesecurities, commaodities, futures
and foreign exchange trading (including the reswiltsur indirectly partially owned subsidiary, Jaies High Yield Trading, LLC) and
investment banking activities, which provides thsaarch, sales, trading and origination effort/éaious equity, fixed income and advisory
products and services. Asset Management providestment management services to various privaestment funds, separate accounts
mutual funds.

On July 1, 2011, we acquired Prudential Bache'$@l€ommodities Group (“Global Commodities Group™defferies Bache”) from
Prudential Finanacial Inc. (“Prudential”). Totakbapayments made as consideration for the acaquisitere $422.0 million. The Global
Commodities Group provides execution and clearergises (including sales and trading activitiesjering a wide variety of commodity,
financial and foreign exchange futures, swaps anddrd contracts to an institutional client basee Slote 3, Acquisition of the Global
Commodities Group.

Change in Year End

On April 19, 2010, our Board of Directors approwedhange to our fiscal year end from a calendar lyasis to a fiscal year ending on
November 30. As such, the current period repreghatthree and nine months ended August 31, 20d has been reported on the basi
the new fiscal year beginning as of December 102Q@Lr prior year period consisted of the three eigit months ended August 31, 2010
and is reported on the basis of the previous caleyelr cycle beginning as of January 1, 2010.

Basis of Presentatiol

The accompanying unaudited Consolidated Finant&EBents have been prepared in accordance withgerterally accepted accounting
principles (“GAAP”) for interim financial informatin and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and AetitO of Regulation S-X. Accordingly,
they do not include all of the information and footes required by GAAP for complete financial stadats and should be read in conjunction
with the audited consolidated financial statemamis notes thereto included in Jefferies Group,dri@ansition Report on Form 10-K for the
eleven months ended November 30, 2010. All adjustsn@onsisting of normal recurring accruals) cdesd necessary for fair presentation
have been included.

We have made a number of estimates and assumpgilatisg to the reporting of assets and liabilitesl the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities to prepare these financial statetmémnconformity with GAAP. The most significant tifese estimates and assumptions rele
fair value measurements, compensation and benlefis, reserves and the realizability of defereedassets. Although these and other
estimates and assumptions are based on the bdablvaformation, actual results could be matéridifferent from these estimates.

Consolidation

Our policy is to consolidate all entities in whiale own more than 50% of the outstanding votinglstow have control. In addition, we
consolidate entities which lack characteristicammbperating entity or business for which we

Page 11 of 100
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JEFFERIES GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTIN UED
(Unaudited)

are the primary beneficiary. The primary benefigiarthe party who has the power to direct thevits of a variable interest entity that most
significantly impact the entity’s economic performea and who has an obligation to absorb losseseaétity or a right to receive benefits
from the entity that could potentially be signifitdo the entity. In situations where we have digant influence but not control of an entity
that does not qualify as a variable interest entity apply the equity method of accounting or failue accounting. We also have formed
nonconsolidated investment vehicles with thirdpamvestors that are typically organized as pasthigrs or limited liability companies. We
act as general partner or managing member for thgestment vehicles and have generally providedhirdparty investors with terminatic

or “kick-out” rights.

Intercompany accounts and transactions are eliedhiatconsolidation.

Immaterial Restatement

As indicated in our Transition Report on Form 1@eKthe eleven months ended November 30, 2010 fteren this Note referred to as
“adjustments”), we made correcting adjustmentsutofimancial statements for the three and eighttmended August 31, 2010 relating to
the netting of interest income and interest expetisierences with our former clearing bank, andaie other immaterial adjustments. We do
not believe that these adjustments are materialtdinancial statements for these periods. Foitaael information on these adjustments,
see Note 1, Organization and Basis of PresentaimthNote 23, Selected Quarterly Financial Dataa(idiited), of the Consolidated Financial
Statements of our Transition Report on Form 10-Kifie eleven months ended November 30, 2010.

The following table sets forth the effects of tliguatments on Net earnings, on an after tax bsishe three and eight months ended
August 31, 2010 (in thousands):

Decrease in Net earnings to common shareholders

Three Months Eight Months
Ended Ended
August 31, 201  August 31, 201
Previously reported Net earnings to common shadehs $ 46,25¢ $ 164,79
Netting of interest revenues and expe — —
Differences with clearing bar (1,739 (3,459
Other items (1 23€ (390
Total adjustment (1,509 (3,849
Adjusted Net earnings to common sharehols $ 44,75« $  160,95:

(1) Other items— Includes the effect of certain other immateriauatinents

The following table sets forth the effects of tlgustments on major caption items within our Coitsded Statement of Earnings for the tt
and eight months ended August 31, 2010 (in thousamdept per share amounts):

Page 12 of 100
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JEFFERIES GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTIN UED

(Unaudited)
Three Months Ende Eight Months Ende:
August 31, 201( August 31, 201(
As Previousl As Previously
Reportec Adjusted Reportec Adjusted

Principal transaction $ 74,28: $ 71,04« $ 324,03 $ 317,68t
Interest 152,54¢ 239,55 430,90: 625,72!
Total revenue 609,25’ 693,03( 1,756,96. 1,945,43.
Interest expens 89,15¢ 175,76: 237,49: 432,99!
Net revenue: 520,09¢ 517,26¢ 1,519,46: 1,512,43
Net revenues, less mandatorily redeemable perfarterest 522,63! 519,80¢ 1,519,49. 1,512,46.
Floor brokerage and clearing fe 30,24+ 30,11: 84,70 84,19¢
Total nor-interest expense 443,44: 443,30t 1,239,87. 1,239,36!
Earnings before income tax 79,19/ 76,49¢ 279,62( 273,09:
Income tax expens 35,06 33,87: 112,96( 110,27
Net earning: 44,12 42,62¢ 166,66( 162,81
Net earnings to common sharehold 46,25¢ 44,75 164,79! 160,95:.
Earnings per common sha

Basic $ 0.2: $ 0.22 $ 0.81 $ 0.7¢

Diluted $ 0.23 $ 0.2 $ 0.81 $ 0.7¢

These adjustments affected certain line items withish flows from operating activities on the Cdidlsbed Statement of Cash Flows for the
eight months ended August 31, 2010, with no netcéin net cash used in operating activities. biitawh, supplemental disclosures for cash
paid for interest were also adjusted.

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Revenue Recognition Policie

CommissionsAll customer transactions are reported on the Clateted Statements of Financial Condition on desettnt date basis with
related income reported on a trade-date basis. &kfaipinstitutional customers to allocate a portifrtheir gross commissions to pay for
research products and other services providedily plarties. The amounts allocated for those pwpa@se commonly referred to as soft di
arrangements. Soft dollar expenses amounted td $idlion and $8.7 million for the three months eddAugust 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively, and $36.4 million and $25.8 millian the nine months ended August 31, 2011 and eiginths ended August 31, 2010,
respectively. We account for the cost of thesengements on an accrual basis. As we are not theapyiobligor for these arrangements,
expenses relating to soft dollars are netted agaommission revenues. The commissions and retatpdnses on client transactions exec
by Jefferies Bache, LLC, a futures commission manthare recorded on a half turn basis.

Principal TransactionsFinancial instruments owned and Financial instruisnld, but not yet purchased (all of which aeorded on a
trade-date basis) are carried at fair value withgyand losses reflected in Principal transactioritBe Consolidated Statements of Earnings on
a trade date basis.

Investment Bankin{Underwriting revenues and fees from mergers andisitipns, restructuring and other investment baglkidvisory
assignments or engagements are recorded whenrtheeserelated to the underlying transactions arapleted under the terms of the
assignment or engagement. Expenses associateduglihrassignments are deferred until reimbursetdygltent, the related revenue is
recognized or the engagement is otherwise concludetof-pocket expenses are recorded net of ctgntbursements. Revenues are
presented net
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of related out-of-pocket unreimbursed expenseseidrirursed out-of-pocket expenses with no relatedmaes are included in Business
development and Professional services expensés i@dnsolidated Statements of Earnings.

Asset Management Fees and Investment Income Framdéd FundsAsset management fees and investment income fronagea funds
include revenues we earn from management, adndtiistrand performance fees from funds managed pbreusnues from management and
performance fees we earn from related-party managets and investment income from our investmentiése funds. We earn fees in
connection with management and investment advisenyices performed for various funds and manageousts. These fees are based on
assets under management or an agreed upon naiimoaint and may include performance fees based thegmerformance of the funds.
Management and administrative fees are generalygrized over the period that the related senggeavided. Generally, performance fees
are earned when the return on assets under managexoeeds certain benchmark returns, “high-watekaf or other performance targets.
Performance fees are accrued (or reversed) on #hipdrasis based on measuring performance to dasus any relevant benchmark return
hurdles stated in the investment management agreeRerformance fees are not subject to adjustorere the measurement period ends
(generally annual periods) and the performancetage been realized.

Interest Revenue and ExperWe recognize contractual interest on Financiakimsents owned and Financial instruments sold, btiyet
purchased, on an accrual basis as a componerteoéshrevenue and expense. Interest flows onaterévtrading transactions and dividends
are included as part of the fair valuation of thesetracts in Principal transactions in the Comstéd Statements of Earnings and are not
recognized as a component of interest revenuepsrese. We account for our short-term, long-ternmdwaings and our mandatorily
redeemable convertible preferred stock on an atbasis with related interest recorded as intezgpense. In addition, we recognize interest
revenue related to our securities borrowed andrgiesupurchased under agreements to resell daesviind interest expense related to our
securities loaned and securities sold under agneisnh@ repurchase activities on an accrual basis.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include highly liquid investmeirsluding money market funds, not held for resailn original maturities of three months
or less.

Cash and Securities Segregated and on Deposit fegttatory Purposes or Deposited With Clearing andfsitory Organizations

In accordance with Rule 15¢3-3 of the Securitiestaxge Act of 1934, Jefferies as a broker-dealeyiog client accounts, is subject to
requirements related to maintaining cash or qealiecurities in a segregated reserve accourtdaxclusive benefit of its clients. In
addition, certain financial instruments used fati&hand variation margin purposes with clearimgl @epository organizations are recorded in
this caption. Jefferies Bache, LLC, as a futurasmission merchant, is obligated by rules mandayetthé&® Commodities Futures Trading
Commission under the Commodities Exchange Actetpegate or set aside cash or qualified secutiisatisfy such regulations, which
regulations have been promulgated to protect cust@assets.

Foreign Currency Translation

Assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries mavhon-U.S. dollar functional currencies are tratesl at exchange rates at the end of a period
Revenues and expenses are translated at averdggraates during the period. The gains or logsesting from translating foreign
currency financial statements into U.S. Dollarg,aféhedging gains or losses and taxes, if anyirmieded in Other comprehensive income.
Gains or losses resulting from foreign currencpdeations are included in Principal transactiornth@Consolidated Statements of Earnings.
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Financial Instruments

Financial instruments owned and Financial instruisienld, not yet purchased are recorded at faireyaither as required by accounting
pronouncements or through the fair value optiootada. These instruments primarily represent cauitig activities and include both cash
and derivative products. Gains and losses are nimadjin Principal transactions in our Consolide®atements of Earnings. The fair value
a financial instrument is the amount that woulddxeived to sell an asset or paid to transferkdlifiain an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date (tth@eoe).

Fair Value Hierarchy

In determining fair value, we maximize the use la$@rvable inputs and minimize the use of unobsésvaputs by requiring that observable
inputs be used when available. Observable inpeaténguts that market participants would use inipg¢he asset or liability based on market
data obtained from independent sources. Unobserwaplits reflect our assumptions that market gpgids would use in pricing the asset or
liability developed based on the best informatiwaikable in the circumstances. We apply a hieratohgategorize our fair value
measurements broken down into three levels basdideainansparency of inputs as follows:

Level 1 Quoted prices are available in active marketsdentical assets or liabilities as of the reportatb:

Level 2 Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices invaatharkets, which are either directly or indireailyservable as of the reported
date. The nature of these financial instrumentlidecash instruments for which quoted prices aadlable but traded less
frequently, derivative instruments whose fair vahaee been derived using a model where inputsetortbdel are directly
observable in the market, or can be derived prailsigrom or corroborated by observable market gdatal instruments that are
fair valued using other financial instruments, faegameters of which can be directly obsen

Level 3 Instruments that have little to no pricing obseiligbas of the reported date. These financialrmstents are measured using
management’s best estimate of fair value, wherénghats into the determination of fair value regusignificant management
judgment or estimatior

The availability of observable inputs can vary éndffected by a wide variety of factors, includifior example, the type of financial
instrument and market conditions. To the extentvhluation is based on models or input that ase &bservable or unobservable in the
market, the determination of fair value requiresenjadgment. Accordingly, the degree of judgmerdreised in determining fair value is
greatest for instruments categorized in Level 3.

We use prices and inputs that are current as ahthesurement date. As the observability of pricekiaputs may change for a financial
instrument from period to period, this conditionyntause a transfer of an instrument among thevédire hierarchy levels. Transfers among
the levels are recognized at the beginning of @&ciod.

Valuation Process for Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are valued at quoted mankees, if available. Certain financial instrumehtsse bid and ask prices that can be
observed in the marketplace. For financial instmim&vhose inputs are based on bid-ask prices, i &r mid-market pricing and adjust to
the point within the bid-ask range that meets st lestimate of fair value. For offsetting positiagm the same financial instrument, the same
price within the bid-ask spread is used to meabatle the long and short positions.
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For financial instruments that do not have readédyerminable fair values using quoted market pridesdetermination of fair value is based
upon consideration of available information, inéhgltypes of financial instruments, current finaténformation, restrictions on dispositiol
fair values of underlying financial instruments aqbtations for similar instruments. The valuatprocess for financial instruments may
include the use of valuation models and other teghas. Adjustments to valuations (such as countgrperedit, concentration or liquidity)
derived from valuation models may be made whemanagement's judgment, either the size of the iposiih the financial instrument in a
nonactive market or other features of the finanicistrument such as its complexity, or the markethich the financial instrument is traded
require that an adjustment be made to the valueeattfrom the models. An adjustment may be madefifiancial instrument is subject to
sales restrictions that would result in a price lign the quoted market price. Adjustments froenptfice derived from a valuation model
reflect management’s judgment that other partidipanthe market for the financial instrument bemegasured at fair value would also
consider in valuing that same financial instrumeemd are adjusted for assumptions about risk urinégs.and market conditions. Results
from valuation models and valuation techniquesria period may not be indicative of future perioid ¥@lue measurements.

See Note 5, Financial Instruments, for a descripdibvaluation techniques applied to the classdmancial instruments at fair value.

Investments in Managed Fund

Investments in managed funds include our investmienfiunds managed by us and our investments aeabiparty managed funds in which
we are entitled to a portion of the managementamrformance fees. Investments in nonconsolidaigadaged funds are accounted for on
the equity method or fair value. Gains or losseswninvestments in managed funds are includedsseAmanagement fees and investment
income from managed funds in the Consolidated B#anes of Earnings.

Other Investments

Other investments includes investments and loateseghinto where we exercise significant influeoger operating and capital decisions in
private equity and other operating entities in awtion with our capital market activities and lo@és®ied in connection with such activities.
Other investments are accounted for on the equitthad or at cost, as appropriate. Revenues on @thestments are included in Other
income in the Consolidated Statement of Earnings.

Receivable from, and Payable to, Custom

Receivable from and payable to customers includesuats receivable and payable on cash and maggisactions. Securities owned by
customers and held as collateral for these reclsigatye not reflected in the accompanying conswitifinancial statements. Receivable from
officers and directors included within this finaalcstatement line item represents balances arfeimg their individual security transactions.
These transactions are subject to the same regndadis customer transactions and are providedlmstasially the same terms.

Securities Borrowed and Securities Loan

Securities borrowed and securities loaned areathai the amounts of cash collateral advancedeseived in connection with the
transactions and accounted for as collateralizeghfiing transactions. In connection with both mgdind brokerage activities, we borrow
securities to cover short sales and to completsa@ions in which customers have failed to delsesurities by the required settlement date,
and lend securities to other brokers and dealersitfinlar purposes. We have an active securitiesobed and lending matched book busir

in which we borrow securities from one party anati¢them to another party. When we borrow securitiesgenerally provide cash to the
lender as collateral, which is reflected in our €adidated Statements of Financial Condition as B&es borrowed. We earn interest reven
on this cash collateral. Similarly, when we lendwséies to another party, that party provides dasis as collateral, which is reflected in our
Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition as
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Securities loaned. We pay interest expense onasie collateral received from the party borrowing $lecurities. The initial collateral
advanced or received approximates or is greaterttiefair value of the securities borrowed or ke monitor the fair value of the
securities borrowed and loaned on a daily basigeqadest additional collateral or return exceskatelal, as appropriate.

Securities Purchased Under Agreements to Resell 8edurities Sold Under Agreements to Repurch

Securities purchased under agreements to resefbacurities sold under agreements to repurchadledtieely “repos”) are accounted for as
collateralized financing transactions and are medrat their contracted repurchase amount. Wearatincur interest from this activity whi
is reflected in our Consolidated Statements of iBgs1 We monitor the fair value of the underlyiregarities daily versus the related
receivable or payable balances. Should the fairevaf the underlying securities decline or increasiglitional collateral is requested or exc
collateral is returned, as appropriate. We carppseon a net basis by counterparty when appropriate

Premises and Equipmer

Premises and equipment are depreciated usingrtighgtline method over the estimated useful livkthe related assets (generally three to
ten years). Leasehold improvements are amortizieg) tise straight-line method over the term of thiated leases or the estimated useful
lives of the assets, whichever is shorter.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill. At least annually, and more frequently if wareahtwe assess whether goodwill has been impairedimparing the estimated fair
value of each reporting unit with its estimated Im@bk value. Periodically estimating the fair vabfe reporting unit requires significant
judgment and often involves the use of significastimates and assumptions. These estimates andggsws could have a significant eff
on whether or not an impairment charge is recoedetthe magnitude of such a charge. We completedrowal assessment of goodwill as
of June 1, 2011 and no impairment was identifigfér to Note 10, Goodwill and Other Intangible étss for further details on our annual
assessment of goodwill.)

Intangible Asset. Intangible assets deemed to have finite livesaarertized on a straight line basis over theimeasted useful lives, where
the useful life is the period over which the asse&txpected to contribute directly, or indirectiy,our future cash flows. Intangible assets are
reviewed for impairment on an interim basis whertaie events or circumstances exist. For amortezaiibngible assets, impairment exists
when the carrying amount of the intangible asseeeds its fair value. At least annually, the renmgjruseful life is evaluated.

An intangible asset with an indefinite useful idenot amortized but assessed annually, or mocgiémtly when certain events or
circumstances exist, for impairment. Impairmenstxivhen the carrying amount exceeds its fair value

For both goodwill and intangible assets, to theeian impairment loss is recognized, the losdbskees the new cost basis of the asset.
Subsequent reversal of impairment losses is natitted. For amortizable intangible assets, the oest basis is amortized over the remai
useful life of that asset. Adverse market or ecoie@uents could result in impairment charges infetperiods.

Income Taxes

We file a consolidated U.S. federal income taxnetwhich includes all of our qualifying subsidiesi We also are subject to income tax in
various states and municipalities and those forgigadictions in which we operate. Amounts prowider income taxes are based on income
reported for financial statement purposes and dmecessarily represent amounts currently pay&ldéerred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences ataiatto differences between the financial staternamying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases anddarloss carry-forwards. Deferred tax assets atilliies are
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measured using enacted tax rates expected to &pfayable income in the years in which those tanayodifferences are expected to be
recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tartasand liabilities of a change in tax rates é@gaized in income in the period that includes
the enactment date. Deferred income taxes areged\ior temporary differences in reporting cerigems, principally, share-based
compensation, deferred compensation, unrealizets gaid losses on investments and tax amortizationtangible assets. The realization of
deferred tax assets is assessed and a valuatiovealte is recorded to the extent that it is mdwyithan not that any portion of the deferred
tax asset will not be realized.

The tax benefit related to dividends and divideqdiealents paid on nonvested share based paymemtiavand outstanding equity options is
recognized as an increase to Additional paid intahhese amounts are included in tax benefitésguance of share-based awards on the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Stockholdeysity.

Legal Reserve

In the normal course of business, we have been dafinoen time to time, as a defendant in variouglegtions, including arbitrations, class
actions and other litigation, arising in connectigith our activities as a global securities ancestment banking firm. We are also involved,
from time to time, in other reviews, investigaticarsd proceedings (both formal and informal) by goxeental and self-regulatory agencies
regarding our businesses, certain of which mayltresjudgments, settlements, fines, penaltiestbeninjunctions.

We recognize a liability for a contingency in Acetliexpenses and other liabilities when it is prébéiat a liability has been incurred and
when the amount of loss can be reasonably estim@thdn a range of probable loss can be estimate@dcarue the most likely amount of
such loss, and if such amount is not determinahé we accrue the minimum of the range of problisie. The determination of the outcc
and loss estimates requires significant judgmerntherpart of management.

In many instances, it is not possible to determihether any loss is probable or even possible estionate the amount of any loss or the size
of any range of loss. We believe that, in the agagte, the pending legal actions or proceedingsldhmt have a material adverse effect on
our consolidated results of operations, cash flomwfinancial condition. In addition, we believe tlzany amount that could be reasonably
estimated of potential loss or range of potentiaslin excess of what has been provided in theotidased financial statements is not
material.

Share-based Compensation

Share-based awards are measured based on thalgtari&ir value of the award and recognized overpériod from the service inception
date through the date the employee is no longesinedjto provide service to earn the award. Exgefaeeitures are included in determining
share-based compensation expense.

Earnings per Common Shar

Basic earnings per share (“EPS”) is computed bidofig net earnings available to common shareholdgthe weighted average number of
common shares outstanding and certain other shanesnitted to be, but not yet issued. Net earninvgdlable to common shareholders
represent net earnings to common shareholderseddycthe allocation of earnings to participatieglgities. Losses are not allocated to
participating securities. Common shares outstandithcertain other shares committed to be, buyetossued, include restricted stock and
restricted stock units for which no future senigeequired. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing @&rnings available to common
shareholders plus dividends on dilutive mandatagjeemable convertible preferred stock by the teijaverage number of common sh
outstanding and certain other shares committea toit not yet issued, plus all dilutive commorcktequivalents outstanding during the
period.

Unvested share-based payment awards that contaforfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equéeras (whether paid or unpaid) are
participating securities and, therefore, are inetlith the earnings allocation in computing earnipgisshare under the two-class method of
earning per share. We grant restricted stock astdeted stock
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units as part of our share-based compensatiorctimain nonforfeitable rights to dividends and dend equivalents, respectively, and
therefore, prior to the requisite service beinglexed for the right to retain the award, restrictestk and restricted stock units meet the
definition of a participating security. As such, eedculate Basic and Diluted earnings per shareutiek two-class method.

Securitization Activities

We engage in securitization activities relateddmmercial mortgage loans and mortgage-backed dredt asset-backed securities. Such
transfers of financial assets are generally acealfur as sales when we have relinquished conter the transferred assets. The gain or loss
on sale of such financial assets depends, in @athe previous carrying amount of the assets ualn the transfer allocated between the
assets sold and the retained interests, if angdoagon their respective fair values at the dasatd. We may retain interests in the securit
financial assets as one or more tranches of theiieation. These retained interests are inclugédin Financial instruments owned in the
Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition atvalue. Any changes in the fair value of suchuiretd interests are recognized within
Principal transactions revenues in the Consolid&tatement of Earnings.

When a transfer of assets does not meet the eridéa sale, that transfer is treated as a setumedwing. We continue to recognize the as
of a secured borrowing in Financial instruments edvand recognize the associated financing in Oiddailities in the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Condition.

New Accounting Developmen

Testing Goodwill for Impairmentin September 2011, the Financial Accounting Stasl&oard (“FASB”) issued an Accounting Standards
Update (“ASU”) Testing Goodwill for Impairment (“A$2011-08") to Topic 350, Intangibles — Goodwillla®ther. The update outlines
amendments to the two step goodwill impairmentpesinitting an entity to first assess qualitatiaetbrs, as described in the ASU 2011-08,
in determining whether the fair value of a repaytimit is less than its carrying amount. We dobw®teve that the adoption of this guidance
will have an impact on our financial condition,results of operation.

Fair Value Measurements and Disclosurln May 2011, the FASB issued accounting updatés3€ 820, Fair Value Measurements Topic
— Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measuré¢med Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and I§R&ich provide
clarifying guidance on how to measure fair valud additional disclosure requirements. The amendsnenathibit the use of blockage factors
at all levels of the fair value hierarchy and pd®/guidance on measuring financial instrumentsat@aimanaged on a net portfolio basis.
Additional disclosure requirements include transtegtween Levels 1 and 2; and for Level 3 fair gaheasurements, a description of our
valuation processes and additional information abnoobservable inputs impacting Level 3 measuresadite updates are effective Marcl
2012 and will be applied prospectively. We are ently evaluating the impact, if any, that theseatpd will have on our financial condition,
results of operations or cash flows.

Reconsideration of Effective Control for RepurchAgeeementsin April 2011, the FASB issued accounting guidatie removes the
requirement to consider whether sufficient collatés held when determining whether to accountrémurchase agreements and other
agreements that both entitle and obligate the feamsto repurchase or redeem financial assetyddfieir maturity as sales or as secured
financings. The guidance is effective prospectidelytransactions beginning on January 1, 2012 d¢/aot believe that the adoption of this
guidance will have an impact on our financial caiodi, results of operations or cash flows.

Note 3. Acquisition of the Global Commaodities Group

On July 1, 2011, we acquired Prudential Bache'$@l€ommodities Group from Prudential. Total caalirpents made as consideration for
the acquisition were $422.0 million (a cash paynui$419.5 million was made on July 1, 2011 andadditional payment of $2.5 million is
anticipated). The acquisition included 100% of ¢lyaity interests in Prudential Bache Commoditie€| h US-based full-service futures
commission merchant; Prudential Bache SecuritieS,ld US-based registered broker dealer; Bache Caiitis®Limited, a UKbased globe
commodities
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and financial derivatives broker; Prudential Baflsset Management, Inc., a US-based registeredtimees advisor and commodity trading
advisor, Prudential Bache Financial Services, aglobal over-theounter commodities dealer; and Bache Commoditiesng Kong) Ltd., :
Hong Kong-based licensed futures dealer. In additice acquired related information technology asaat related contracts used by the
Global Commodities Group.

The Global Commodities Group provides sales, tigditearing and execution services covering a watéety of commaodity, financial and
foreign exchange futures, swaps and forward cotsttacan institutional client base. The acquisitiéthe Global Commodities Group will

allow us to offer clients globally an increasedgamf products, including exchange-traded futures@ver-the-counter trading in energy,

metals and agricultural markets.

In connection with the acquisition of the Globaln@uodities Group on July 1, 2011, certain acquingities entered into a $1.0 billion credit
facility agreement with Prudential that was terniabby us on September 16, 2011. For further detsdle Note 11, Short-Term Borrowings.
On August 26, 2011, Jefferies Bache Financial $ebyilnc., Jefferies Bache, LLC and Jefferies Badimited, as borrowers, entered into a
senior secured revolving credit facility in aggregeotaling $950.0 million with a group of commeldbanks. See Note 12, Long-Term
Borrowings for further information.

We accounted for the acquisition under the purchasthod of accountingAccordingly, the assets acquired, including idélbiie intangible
assets, and liabilities assumed were recordeckatrésspective fair values as of the date of adtjis

The fair values of the net assets acquired, inolydientifiable intangible assets, was approxinya$dl74.5 million, which exceeded the
purchase price of $422.0 million, resulting in agaan purchase gain of approximately $52.5 millidhe bargain purchase gain is included
within Other income in the Consolidated StatemeftSarnings, is not taxable and is presented witiénCapital Market Business Segment.
The business of the Global Commaodities Group arkiiled within the Capital Market Business Segment.

We believe we were able to acquire the Global Codities Group for less than the fair value of itsets as the business activities of the
Global Commodities Group were not a core businesPfudential and therefore Prudential was williagxit the commodities trading
business at such a price.

Approximately $18.3 million was recognized as thie Yalue of intangible assets. Of this amount8$8illion represents the fair value of
customer relationships, $11.2 million represengsfétir value of exchange and clearing organizatiembership interests and registrations
and $1.3 million represents the fair value of tteel@e trade name. See Note 10, Goodwill and Othandiible Assets for further details.
Additionally, we recognized in the acquisition apgmately $6.3 million of internally developed swétre that is recorded within Premises
and equipment on the Consolidated Statements afhEial Condition.

Condensed statement of net assets acquired
The following reflects the fair value of assetswoed and liabilities assumed, by major class,wy 1, 2011 (in thousands):
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Assets acquired:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 101,34
Cash and securities segrege 3,130,58!
Financial instruments owned, at fair va 918,59¢
Securities purchased under agreements to | 1,48¢
Receivables
Brokers, dealers and clearing organizati 313,93¢
Customers 173,47
Fees, interest and ot 122
Premises and equipme 13,58¢
Indefinite-lived intangible exchange memberships and lice(ite 11,21¢
Finite-lived intangible customer relationships (1) 5,80(
Trade names (1)(: 1,30(C
Other asset 32,07¢
Total assets $4,703,53.
Liabilities assumed:
Shor-term borrowings $ 301,02
Financial instruments sold, not yet purchasedaiatvalue 267,20(
Payables
Brokers, dealers and clearing organizati 43,58¢
Customers 3,384,26:
Accrued expenses and other liabilit 232,93:
Total liabilities $4,229,01
Fair value of net assets acquire! $ 474,52.
Purchase price:
Cash $ 422,01
Total purchase price $ 422,01
Bargain purchase gain $ 52,50¢

(1) Intangible assets are recorded within Other assethe Consolidated Statements of Financial Camli

(2) The fair value of the finite-lived custometationships will be amortized on a straight lirsssis over a weighted-average useful life of
approximately 9.6 year

(3) The fair value of the Bache trade name will be dined on a straight line basis over a useful I1ff&.6 years

Unaudited pro forma condensed combined financi@rimation

Our third quarter results of operation include diperations of the acquired entities for the pefioch July 1, 2011 to August 31, 2011. The
Consolidated Statement of Earnings for the threethsoended August 31, 2011, include $43.5 millibNet revenues and $6.4 million of I
earnings contributed by the Global Commodities @rou

Set forth below are unaudited pro forma combingdrftial information as they may have appeareceifitquisition had been completed on
January 1, 2010 taking into account certain adjastsidescribed below, including the exclusion eflthrgain purchase gain of $52.5 million
related to the acquisition. The unaudited pro foomabined financial information includes the GloGalmmodities Group’s actual results
from January 1, 2010 to August 31, 2010 and Decerhb2010 to August 31, 2011.
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Three months ended Nine months ender  Eight months endec

(in millions, except per share da August 31, 201 August 31, 201 August 31, 2011 August 31, 201(
Total net revenue $ 4732 $ 566.1 $ 2,079.. $ 1,703.(
Net earnings to common sharehold $ 16.7 $ 37€ $ 1984 % 210.¢
Earnings per common sha

Basic $ 0.07 $ 0.1¢ $ 09C $ 1.0z

Diluted $ 0.07 $ 0.1¢ $ 09C $ 1.0z
Weighted average common shal

Basic 218,42t 195,60: 209,54« 196,94

Diluted (1) 218,43. 195,61: 213,66: 201,06:

(1) The conversion of our mandatorily redeemablevertible preferred stock was considered antitigé for the purposes of the pro forma
calculation for the three months ended August 81,12

The unaudited pro forma combined financial inforimrais presented for illustrative purposes only dods not purport to be indicative of the
financial results we would have achieved had tlyasition been completed as of January 1, 2010isnivindicative of the results of
operations in future periods.

The pro forma information was derived from histatiinancial information for 2011 and 2010 adjustedjive effect for events directly
attributable to the acquisition and factually supglole and expected to have a continuing impa¢hercombined results. The adjustments
include:

a) the bargain purchase gain of $52.5 millias heen excluded from Net revenues and Net earfongjse periods ended August 31,
2011 and included in Net revenues and Net earrforgbe eight months ended August 31, 2(

b) an adjustment to reflect Global Commodities GI's physical commodities at market val

€) acquisition costs totaling $4.4 million rgoized in Professional services has been excluded the periods ended August 31, 2011
and included in the eight months ended August 810z

d) additional amortization expense on the aeglintangible assets and internally developedvsoé of $0.2 million and $1.6 million
for the three month and nine month periods endegbiAu31, 2011 and $.07 million and $1.9 million floe three and eight month
periods ended August 31, 20:

e) the recording of income tax expense resyftiom the pro forma adjustments before tax atféectve rate of 44.9% and 36.5% for
the three month and nine month periods ended ABfus2011 and 45.4% and 33.8% for the three arttt @ignth periods ended
August 31, 201C
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Note 4. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-Term Invésents

We generally invest our excess cash in money méuwkets and other short-term investments. Cash afgrits include highly liquid
investments not held for resale with original miies of three months or less. The following areficial instruments that are cash and cash
equivalents that are deemed by us to be genesalily convertible into cash as of August 31, 2a@d November 30, 2010 (in thousands):

August 31, November 3C
2011 2010
Cash and cash equivaler
Cash in bank $ 807,41« $ 325,22
Money market investmen 1,207,53 1,863,77.
Total cash and cash equivale $2,014,95 $2,188,99
Cash and securities segregatec $5,321,01; $1,636,75!

(1) Consists of deposits at exchanges and clpariganizations, as well as deposits in accordaniteRule 15¢3-3 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, which subjects Jefferies loker dealer carrying client accounts, to requgets related to maintaining cash or
qualified securities in a segregated reserve atcdouthe exclusive benefit of its clients; andf@ges Bache, LLC which, as a futures
commission merchant, is subject to the segregagiqnirements pursuant to the Commodity Exchange

Note 5. Financial Instruments

The following is a summary of our financial assatsl liabilities that are accounted for at fair vwatn a recurring basis as of August 31, 2011
and November 30, 2010 by level within the fair wahierarchy (in thousands):

Page 23 of 100




Table of Contents

JEFFERIES GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTIN UED

Assets:

Financial instruments owne
Corporate equity securiti¢
Corporate debt securiti
Collateralized debt obligatior

U.S. government and federal agency secut

Municipal securitie:
Sovereign obligation
Residential mortgac-backed securitie
Commercial mortga¢-backed securitie
Other ass+backed securitie
Loans and other receivabl
Derivatives
Investments at fair vall
Physical commoditie

Total financial instruments owne

Level 3 assets for which the firm does not bear

economic exposure (:

Level 3 assets for which the firm bears economic

exposure

Cash and securities segregated and on deposit for

regulatory purpose
Securities received as collate

Liabilities:

Financial instruments sold, not yet purcha:
Corporate equity securitie
Corporate debt securiti

U.S. government and federal agency secut

Sovereign obligation

Residential mortgac-backed securitie
Commercial mortga¢-backed securitie
Loans

Derivatives

Total financial instruments sold, not yet purcha
Obligation to return securities received as cofkt

(1) Consists of Level 3 assets attributable to thindypar employee noncontrolling interests in certeamsolidated entitie:

(Unaudited)
As of August 31, 201
Counterparty
and Cast
Collateral

Level 1 (3) Level 2 (3) Level 3 Netting (2) Total
$1,523,27 $ 141,90¢ $ 11,41: $ — $ 1,676,59i
7,43¢ 4,150,58. 55,23( — 4,213,24!
— 92,29¢ 96,66 — 188,96:
1,932,70. 230,78l — — 2,163,48
— 682,80 68€ — 683,49:
1,994,29 690,15: 12¢ — 2,684,57
— 3,787,72 171,51¢ — 3,959,23!
— 488,19¢ 40,19¢ — 528,39:
— 107,53¢ 3,47¢ — 111,01¢
— 364,51t 164,16: — 528,68:
967,61¢ 1,557,78 15¢ (1,609,41) 916,14.
— 24,40¢ 92,42¢ — 116,83:
— 369,28 — — 369,28
$6,425,33.  $12,687,97 636,05¢  $(1,609,41)  $18,139,94

(68,987
$567,07:

$ 407,09¢ $ = $ — $ — $ 407,09¢
$ 40,40: $ — $ — $ — $ 40,40:
$1,622,54 $ 113,61 $ 59 $ — $ 1,736,22
21,90: 2,450,14. — — 2,472,04!
2,381,05! 351,74 — — 2,732,79
1,830,08. 715,35 — — 2,545,43
— 81,95¢ — — 81,95¢
— 117 — — 117
— 144,18t 11,45¢ — 155,64t
674,85 1,836,98. 3,601 (1,919,49) 595,94,
$6,530,43 $ 5,694,10! $ 15,11¢ $(1,919,49) $10,320,16
$ 40,40: $ — $ — $ — $ 40,40:

(2) Represents counterparty and cash collateral nettingss the levels of the fair value hierarchypfositions with the same counterpai
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(3) There were no significant transfers between Levaahd Level 2 for the thr-months and nir-months ended August 31, 20:

Assets:

Financial instruments owne
Corporate equity securitie
Corporate debt securiti
Collateralized debt obligatior
U.S. government and federal agency secut
Municipal securitie:
Sovereign obligation
Residential mortgac-backed securitie
Commercial mortga¢-backed securitie
Other ass+backed securitie
Loans and other receivabl
Derivatives
Investments at fair vall

Total financial instruments owne

Level 3 assets for which the firm does not bear
economic exposure (.

Level 3 assets for which the firm bears economic

exposure

Securities received as collate

Liabilities:

Financial instruments sold, not yet purcha:
Corporate equity securiti¢
Corporate debt securiti
U.S. government and federal agency secut
Municipal securitie:
Sovereign obligation
Residential mortgac-backed securitie
Commerical mortga¢-backed securitie
Loans
Derivatives

Total financial instruments sold, not yet purcha

Obligation to return securities received as cotkt

As of November 30, 201

Counterpart

and Cast

Collateral

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Netting (2) Total
$1,453,74 $ 89,43( $ 22,61¢ $ = $ 1,565,79:
25 3,557,18: 73,40¢ — 3,630,611
— 27,86 31,12 — 58,98¢
2,322,20. 210,42. — — 2,532,62i
— 477 ,46. 47z — 477,93:
1,600,76. 580,65 — — 2,181,411
— 3,912,70! 132,35¢ — 4,045,06
— 524,61 6,00¢ — 530,61¢
— 286,32¢ 567 — 286,89¢
— 206,97 227,59¢ — 434,57:
279,81: 176,06 — (336,617 119,26¢
— — 77,78¢ — 77,78¢
$5,656,54!  $10,049,70 571,930  $(336,61)  $15,941,57
(204,13
$ 367,79:

$ 48,61¢ $ — $ — $ — $  48,61¢
$1,554,48! $ 83,84¢ $ 38 $ — $ 1,638,37.
— 2,375,92! — — 2,375,92!
1,688,68 51,60« — — 1,740,28:
— 17C — — 17C
2,180,66 814,16 — — 2,994,83
— 127,54° — — 127,54
— 1,831 — — 1,83
— 124,05( 47,22¢ — 171,27¢
241,86( 240,86¢ 2,34¢ (425,52() 59,55:
$5,665,70! $ 3,820,00 $ 49,61 $(425,52() $ 9,109,79
$ 48,61¢ $ = $ — $ — $  48,61¢
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(1) Consists of Level 3 assets which are either firdrby nonrecourse secured financings or attrilbeitabthird party or employee
noncontrolling interests in certain consolidatettis.

(2) Represents counterparty and cash collateral nettingss the levels of the fair value hierarchypfositions with the same counterpal

We elected to apply the fair value option to loand loan commitments made in connection with ouestment banking and sales and tra
activities and certain investments held by subsieahat are not registered broker-dealers. Laasinvestments at fair value are included in
Financial instruments owned and loan commitmergsrariuded in Financial instruments owned — Deiixest and Financial instruments
sold, not yet purchased — Derivatives on the Cadatdd Statements of Financial Condition. The ¥alue option was elected for loans and
loan commitments and investments held by subsatighat are not registered broker-dealers bechagete risk managed by us on a fair
value basis. We have elected to apply the fairevalption to certain secured financings that arnseonnection with our securitization
activities. At August 31, 2011 and November 30,@08-0- million and $85.7 million, respectively, secured financings, are included within
Other liabilities on the Consolidated Statemerfiofincial Position, are accounted for at fair vadud are classified as Level 3 liabilities.
Cash and cash equivalents, the cash componentsbf&lal securities segregated and on deposit falategy purposes or deposited with
clearing and depository organizations, ReceivableBrokers, dealers and clearing organizations, Rebées — Customers, Receivables —
Fees, interest and other, Payables — Brokers, ibeatel clearing organizations and Payables — Cu&tgrare not accounted for at fair
value; however, the recorded amounts approximatedtue due to their liquid or short-term nature.

The following is a description of the valuation isagncluding valuation techniques and inputs, usetieasuring our financial assets and
liabilities that are accounted for at fair valuearecurring basis:
Corporate Equity Securities

» Exchange Traded Equity Securitigsxchangetraded equity securities are measured based oedjeathange prices, which are gene
obtained from pricing services, and are categoraetevel 1 in the fair value hierarct

» Non-exchange Traded Equity Securitidson-exchange traded equity securities are medguimarily using broker quotations, pricing
service data from external providers and pricegdesl for recently executed market transactionsaaadategorized within Level 2 of
the fair value hierarchy. Where such informationas available, non-exchange traded equity seesrdre categorized as Level 3
financial instruments and measured using valuagohniques involving quoted prices of or markeadat comparable companies,
similar company ratios and multiples (e.qg., prid/EDA, price/book value), discounted cash flow as&ls and transaction prices
observed for subsequent financing or capital isseidny the company. When using pricing data of caaiga companies, judgment must
be applied to adjust the pricing data to accountlitberences between the measured security andaimparable security (e.g., issuer
market capitalization, yield, dividend rate, gequirigal concentration

» Equity warrants Non-exchange traded equity warrants are genecksified within Level 3 of the fair value hiechy and are measured
using the BlackScholes model with key inputs impacting the valraincluding the underlying security price, impliedlatility, dividend
yield, interest rate curve, strike price and mayuate.

Corporate Debt Securities

» Corporate BondsCorporate bonds are measured primarily usingmriservice data from external providers and brakestations, whei
available, prices observed for recently executerkatdransactions of comparable size, and bondaggrer credit default swap spreads of
the issuer adjusted for basis differences betwaeswap curve and the bond curve. Corporate boedsumned using these valuation
methods are categorized within Level 2 of the ¥alue hierarchy. If broker quotes, pricing datspread data is not available, alternative
valuation techniques are used including cash flawdets incorporating interest rate curves, singlaear index credit default swap
curves for comparable issuers and recovery ratengstsons. Corporate bonds measu
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using alternative valuation techniques aresifigsl within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchgchcomprise a limited portion of our
corporate bond:

» High Yield Corporate and Convertible Bonds significant portion of our high yield corporaa@d convertible bonds are classified wit
Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy and are meagrmarily using broker quotations and pricingvées data from external providers,
where available, and prices observed for recemxiigeted market transactions of comparable size ré\Miwcing data is less observable,
valuations are classified in Level 3 and are basedending transactions involving the issuer or garable issuers, prices implied from
an issuer’s subsequent financings or recapitatinafimodels incorporating financial ratios and gctgd cash flows of the issuer and
market prices for comparable issue¢

» Auction Rate SecuritiesAuction rate securities (“ARS”) included withiomporate debt securities include ARS backed bysobl
student loans and auction rate preferred securisesd by closed end mutual funds. ARS are medsigiag market data provided by
external service providers, as available. Thevaline of ARS is also determined by benchmarkinipdependent market data and
adjusting for projected cash flows, level of seityoin the capital structure, leverage, liquiditydacredit rating, as appropriate. ARS are
classified within Level 3 of the fair value hieraycbased on our assessment of the transparenbg ekternal market data receiv

Collateralized Debt Obligations

Collateralized debt obligations are measured basqutices observed for recently executed markasaetions or based on valuations
received from third party brokers and are clasdifiéthin Level 2 or Level 3 of the fair value hiechy depending on the observability of the
pricing inputs.

U.S. Government and Federal Agency Securities

* U.S. Treasury Securitied).S. Treasury securities are measured basedardjmarket prices and categorized in Level 1 effdir value
hierarchy.

* U.S. Agency Issued Debt SecuritigSallable and non-callable U.S. agency issued slefuirities are measured primarily based on quotec

market prices obtained from external pricing sexsidNoneallable U.S. agency securities are generally ifladswvithin Level 1 of the fa
value hierarchy and callable U.S. agency securitieslassified within Level :
Municipal Securitie:
Municipal securities are measured based on quatedspobtained from external data providers andgaly classified within Level 2 of the
fair value hierarchy.
Sovereign Obligations

* G-7 Government and ne@-7 Government BondsG-7 government and non-G-7 government bonds aesuared based on quoted
market prices obtained from external pricing seasidG7 government bonds are categorized within Levdl th@fair value hierarchy ai
nor-G-7 government bonds are generally categorized withirel 2.

» Emerging Market Sovereign Debt Securiti®#aluations are primarily based on market pricetgtions from external data providers,
where available, or recently executed independansactions of comparable size. To the extent markee quotations are not available
or recent transactions have not been observedat@iutechniques incorporating foreign currencyesy interest rate yield curves and
country spreads for bonds of similar issuers, ségiand maturity are used to determine fair vakigerging market sovereign debt
securities are generally classified within Levedf2Zhe fair value hierarch
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Residential Mortgac-Backed Securities

Agency Residential Mortgag®acked SecuritiesAgency residential mortgage-backed securitiekide mortgage pagbrough securitie
(fixed and adjustable rate), collateralized morigabgligations, interest-only and principal-only wefies and to-be-announced securities
and are generally measured using market price tiosafrom external data providers and categonzitdin Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.

Agency Residential Inverse Inter@3hly Securities“(Agency Inverse 109 : The fair value of agency inverse 10s is estimaisidg
expected future cash flow techniques that incotegreepayment models and other prepayment assumspgticamortize the underlying
mortgage loan collateral. We use prices observetefently executed transactions to develop maslestring spread and yield curve
assumptions. Valuation inputs with regard to undeg collateral incorporate weighted average coupmsn-to-value, credit scores,
geographic location, maximum and average loan sizginator, servicer, and weighted average loan agency inverse 10s are
categorized within Level 2 of the fair value hiefay. We also use vendor data in developing assomgtas appropriat

Non-Agency Residential MortgagiBacked SecuritiesFair values are determined primarily using disted cash flow methodologies
and securities are categorized within Level 2 ordl& of the fair value hierarchy based on the plsglity of the pricing inputs used.
Performance attributes of the underlying mortgagemé are evaluated to estimate pricing inputs, asgirepayment rates, default rates
and the severity of credit losses. Attributes @f timderlying mortgage loans that affect the pri¢éimmuts include, but are not limited to,
weighted average coupon; average and maximum I@anlgan-to-value; credit scores; documentatigretygeographic location;
weighted average loan age; originator; servicestohical prepayment, default and loss severity egpee of the mortgage loan pool; and
delinquency rate. Yield curves used in the discedimsh flow models are based on observed markesgdor comparable securities and
published interest rate data to estimate markédsi

Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities

Agency Commercial Mortgag@acked SecuritiesGNMA project loan bonds and FNMA DUS mortgage#stsecurities are generally
measured by using prices observed for recentlyuiggdanarket transactions to estimate market-clgajmead levels for purposes of
estimating fair value. GNMA project loan bonds &dMA DUS mortgage-backed securities are categonwiéuin Level 2 of the fair
value hierarchy

Non-Agency Commercial MortgagBacked SecuritiesNon-agency commercial mortgage-backed secuatiesneasured using pricing
data obtained from third party services and prateserved for recently executed market transactosare categorized within Level 2
and Level 3 of the fair value hierarct

Other Asset-Backed Securities

Other asset-backed securities include, but arémited to, securities backed by auto loans, creditl receivables and student loans and are
categorized primarily within Level 2 of the fairlua hierarchy. Valuations are determined usingipgiclata obtained from third party servi
and prices observed for recently executed mar&as#ctions.

Loans and Other Receivabl

Corporate LoansCorporate loans categorized within Level 2 offidie value hierarchy are measured based on marlat quotations
from external data providers where sufficient ofability exists as to the extent of market tranisamctiata supporting the pricing data.
Corporate loans categorized within Level 3 are messbased on market price quotations that aredenesl to be less transparent,
market prices for debt securities of the same twedind estimates of future cash flow incorpoaissumptions regarding creditor
default and recovery rates and consideration ofsthee’s capital structure

Participation Certificates in GNMA Project andrStruction Loans Valuations of participation certificates in GNM#oject and
construction loans are based on observed marladof recently executed purchases of similar ledrish are then used to derive a
market implied spread. The market implied spreacéed as th
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primary input in estimating the fair value ofhs at the measurement date. The loan participedidificates are categorized within Level
2 of the fair value hierarchy given the observap#ind volume of recently executed transacti

» Project Loans Valuation of project loans are based on benchmaflprices for recently executed transactionlafted realized
collateralized securities and are classified witbéwvel 2 of the fair value hierarch

» Escrow and Trade Claim Receivablésscrow and trade claim receivables are categbmathin Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy whi
fair value is estimated based on reference to mariees and implied yields of debt securitieshsf same or similar issuers. Escrow and
trade claim receivables are categorized within L@weghere fair value is based on recent trade ytiv the same securit

Derivatives

» Listed Derivative Contractd isted derivative contracts are measured baseglioted exchange prices, which are generally obtairom
pricing services, and are categorized as Levelttiarfair value hierarch

« OTC Derivative ContractsOTC derivative contracts are generally valuedgisnodels, whose inputs reflect assumptions thatelieve
market participants would use in valuing the deiein a current period transaction. Inputs taradlon models are appropriately
calibrated to market data. For many OTC derivativetracts, the valuation models do not involve maltsubjectivity as the
methodologies do not entail significant judgmerd #re inputs to valuation models do not involvaghidegree of subjectivity as the
valuation model inputs are readily observable orlma derived from actively quoted markets. OTC\dgive contracts are primarily
categorized in Level 2 of the fair value hierargiyen the observability of the inputs to the vailoatmodels

OTC options include OTC equity and commodityiaps measured using Black-Scholes models withileyts impacting the valuation
including the underlying security or commodity riémplied volatility, dividend yield, interest eaturve, strike price and maturity date.
Discounted cash flow models are utilized to measarein OTC derivative contracts including theuadions of our interest rate swaps,
which incorporate observable inputs related tore@derate curves, and valuations of our foreigrharge forwards and swaps, which
incorporate observable inputs related to foreigmency spot rates and forward curves. Credit deSawaps include both index and
single-name credit default swaps. External pricesagailable as inputs in measuring index credwaéeswaps and single-name credit
default swaps. For commodity and equity total reswaps, market prices are observable for the Wyidgrasset and used as the basis for
measuring the fair value of the derivative consatbtal return swaps executed on other underlyamgsneasured based on valuations
received from third partie:

Physical Commoditie

Physical commaodities include crude oil and refipeaducts, natural gas, base and precious metalagmalltural products and are measured
using observable inputs including spot prices antaliphed indices. Physical commodities are categdrin Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.

Investments at Fair Valu

Investments at fair value include primarily investits in hedge funds, fund of funds, private edfuityds and commodity funds, which are
measured based on the net asset value of the fuodisled by the fund managers and categorized nvithivel 2 or Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy. Investments at fair value also incluted equity investments in private companies, Whice measured using valuation technic
involving quoted prices of or market data for congtde companies, similar company ratios and melsige.g., price/EBITDA, price/book
value), discounted cash flow analyses and trarsagptices observed for subsequent financing ota&lapsuance by the company. Direct
equity investments in private companies are categdmwithin Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. ditlonally, investments at fair value
include investments in insurance contracts relatingur German defined benefits pension plan aadeshin non-US exchanges and clearing
houses. Fair value for the insurance contractstisrthined using a third party and are categorigddeivel 3 of the fair value hierarchy. Fair
value for the shares in
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non-US exchanges and clearing houses is deterrhamatl on a third party model valuation and aregoaieed in Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy. The following tables provide furtheramhation about our investments in entities thatehi#e characteristics of an investment
company at August 31, 2011 and November 30, 201 th¢Gusands):

August 31, 201:

Unfunded Redemption Frequen
Fair Value (f Commitment (if currently eligible)
Equity Long/Short Hedge Funé® Monthly,
Quarterly,
$ 27,28 % — Semiannually
High Yield Hedge Fund®) 998 — —
Fund of Fund«©) 881 127 Annually
Private Equity Fund() 21,19¢ 5,897 —
Commodity Fund:® 14,56¢ — Bi-Monthly
Total @ $ 64,92 $  6,02¢
November 30, 201
Unfunded Redemption Frequen
Fair Value (f Commitment (if currently eligible)
Equity Long/Short Hedge Funé® Quarterly,
$ 1986 $ — Semiannually
High Yield Hedge Fund® 1,561 — —
Fund of Fund«©) 2,622 131 Annually
Private Equity Fund() 26,567 6,79: —
Other Investment(™ 287 — At Will
Total @ $ 50,90: $ 6,92t

(@) This category includes investments in hedgel$ that invest in both long and short equity sées in domestic and international
markets in both public and private sectors. At Astdil, 2011 and November 30, 2010, investmentgsepting approximately 98%
and 67%, respectively, of the fair value in thisegary are redeemable with 30 - 90 days prior amitiotice. At November 30, 2010,
investments representing approximately 30% ofvfaiue cannot be redeemed until the lagkperiod expired on December 31, 201(
August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010, investnrempi®senting approximately 2% and 3% respectivélfair value cannot be
redeemed as they are in liquidation and distrimstiill be received through the liquidation of thederlying assets of the funds. We
unable to estimate when the underlying assetswillquidated. At August 31, 2011 and November281,0, an investment represent
less than 1% of fair value has no redemption pronss distributions are received through the ligtion of the underlying assets of the
fund which is estimated to be within one to tworge

(b) This category includes investments in furidd tnvest in domestic and international publichhyield debt, private high yield
investments, senior bank loans, public leverageitieg, distressed debt, and private equity investii There are no redemption
provisions and distributions are received throughliquidation of the underlying assets of the &t August 31, 2011 and
November 30, 2010, these investments are currantiguidation and we are unable to estimate whenunderlying assets will be ful
liquidated.

(c) This category includes investments in funduoids that invest in various private equity funflsAugust 31, 2011 and November 30,
2010, approximately 95% and 41%, respectivelyheffair value of investments in this category is'aged by us and has no
redemption provisions. Distributions are receivemtigh the liquidation of the underlying assetsheffund of funds, which are

estimated to be liquidated in one to three yeat#ugust 31, 2011 we requested redemption for itneests representing approximately

5% of fair value at August 31, 2011, however wewarable to estimate when these funds will be retrit November 30, 2010,
investments representing approximately 59% of #irevialue were approved for redemption and the $undt asset values were
received in the first quarter of 201
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(d) AtAugust 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010estments representing approximately 81% and 74pectisely, include investments in
private equity funds that invest in the equity afieus private companies in the energy, technologgrnet service and
telecommunication service industries including aaglior restructured companies. These investmeamisat be redeemed; distributions
are received through the liquidation of the undagyassets of the funds and are expected to litgiideone to ten years. At August 31,
2011, a fund that invests in Croatian companieseesEmts approximately 19% of the total investmengrivate equity funds. At
November 30, 2010, funds that invest in Croatiash \dietnamese companies represent approximately &fa¥e total investment i

private equity funds

(e) AtAugust 31, 2011, this category includedeistments in funds that invest in various commofiityres contracts on futures exchanges
and forward contracts, exchange-traded optionsiands contracts and other commodity-related ormodity-linked financial
instruments. These investments can be redeemdukdifiteenth and last calendar day of each month piiior written notice within fivi

business day:

(H Fair value has been estimated using the net asked derived from each of the fur partner capital statemen

(9) Investments at fair value, in the Consolidé&tatements of Financial Condition at August 3, 22and November 30, 2010 include
$51.9 million and $26.9 million, respectively, dfett investments which are not investment compaaiel therefore are not part of this
disclosure table

(h) Other Investments at November 30, 2010 ireduicivestments in closed-ended funds that invest®ietnamese equity and debt
instruments

At August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010, our Rr@rinstruments owned and Financial instrumenks, swt yet purchased are measured
using different valuation basis as follows:

August 31, 201: November 30, 201
Financial Financial
Financial Instruments Sol Financial Instruments Sol
Instrument Not Yet Instrument Not Yet

Owned Purchasel Owned Purchasel
Exchange closing price 10% 16% 9% 17%
Recently observed transaction pri 7% 2% 5% 2%
Data providers/pricing servict 67% 74% 65% 60%
Broker quote: 1% 1% 12% 19%
Valuation technique 15% 7% 9% 2%
10(% 10(% 10(% 10(%

Pricing information obtained from external dataypders may incorporate a range of market quotes filealers, recent market transactions
and benchmarking model derived prices to quoteketarices and trade data for comparable securketgrnal pricing data is subject to
evaluation for reasonableness using a variety @nséncluding comparisons of prices to those oflaimproduct types, quality and maturiti
consideration of the narrowness or wideness ofghge of prices obtained, knowledge of recent ntdrkasactions and an assessment of the
similarity in prices to comparable dealer offerings recent time period.
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The following is a summary of changes in fair vatdi@ur financial assets and liabilities that hheen classified as Level 3 for the three
months ended August 31, 2011 (in thousands):

Three Months Ended August 31, 2C

Change ir
Total gains. Purchases unrealized gains
losses sales, (losses) relating t
(realized an settlements Transfers Transfers Balance. instruments still hel
Balance unrealized’ and issuance into out of August 31 at August 31, 201
May 31, 201 (1) net Level 3 Level 3 2011 (1)
Assets:
Financial instruments owne
Corporate equity securitit $ 18,23( $ 1,72 $ 2,631 $ 861 $(12,03)0 $1141: $ (159
Corporate debt securiti 39,68¢ (4,069 6,23( 14,42¢ (1,044 55,23( (7,349
Collateralized debt
obligations 84,04¢ (3,417 9,32¢ 19,02¢ (12,319 96,66¢ (5,419
Municipal securitie: 85¢ 11 (183 — — 68€ 1
Sovereign obligation — — 12¢ — — 12¢ —
Residential mortgagbackec
securities 206,72: (12,527 15,27¢ 41,51( (79,467 171,51¢ (12,919
Commercial mortgage-
backed securitie 33,51¢ (3,652 (292) 17,36¢ (6,747) 40,19¢ (3,690
Other ass~backed securitie 9,35z (329 2,77: 99 (8,417%) 3,47¢ (329
Loans and other receivabl 261,05¢ 71C (92,36%) 27,077 (32,319 164,16: (11€)
Investments at fair valt 71,00¢ 2,39i 19,04¢ 11 (33 92,42¢ (93¢
Liabilities:
Financial instruments sold, not
yet purchasec
Corporate equity securitit $ 38 $ 21 $ — $ — 8 — 3 58 % 20
Net derivatives (2 2,73¢ 69¢€ — — 11 3,44¢ 687
Loans 6,39¢ (230 5,29( — — 11,45¢ (230
(1) Realized and unrealized gains/ losses are reportedncipal transactions in the Consolidated Stetets of Earnings

()

Analysis of Level 3 Assets and Liabilities for Tieee Months Ended August 31, 2(

Net derivatives represent Financial instrumentsexd— Derivatives and Financial instruments sold, notprethase«— Derivatives.

During the three months ended August 31, 2011sfeas of assets of $120.4 million from Level 2 ®vEl 3 are primarily attributed to:

Non-agency residential mortgage-backed securitietateshlized debt obligations, and commercial mayggbacked securities due to less

observable trading activity and vendor quotes wexe not corroborated to market transacti

Loans and other receivables due to lower numbeowfributors comprising vendor quotes to suppassaification in Level 2; an

Corporate debt securities due to lack of observataleket transaction

During the three months ended August 31, 2011sfeas of assets of $152.4 million from Level 3 ®vEl 2 are primarily attributed to:

Non-agency residential mortgage-backed securitietateshlized debt obligations, other asset-backedriges, and commercial
mortgage backed securities for which market trage® observed in the period for either identicaiarilar securities or for which

vendor prices were corroborated to actual markgisections

Loans and other receivables due to greater nunflEmtributors comprising vendor quotes supportiagsification into Level 2; ar
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» Corporate equity securities due to announced evdr&nsactions or more observable market dataomparable securities used as a
benchmark

During the three months ended August 31, 2011 tivere no transfers of liabilities from Level 2 te\el 3 and $.01 million transfers of
liabilities from Level 3 to Level 2.

Net losses on Level 3 assets were $19.2 millionreatdosses on Level 3 liabilities were $0.5 milliwr the three months ended August
2011. Net losses on Level 3 assets were primauiéytd decreased valuations of various residentimtgagebacked securities, corporate di
collateralized debt obligations, and commercial igrge-backed securities, offset by sales of cemaigstments at fair value, corporate debt,
and collateralized debt obligations.

The following is a summary of changes in fair vatdi@ur financial assets and liabilities that hheen classified as Level 3 for the three
months ended August 31, 2010 (in thousands):

Three Months Ended August 31, 2C

Change ir
Total gains unrealized gains
losses Purchases (losses) relating t
Balance (realized an sales Transfers Transfer: Balance instruments still hel
May 31, unrealized’ settlements into out of August 31 at August 31, 201
2010 Q) and issuanct Level 3 Level 3 2010 (1)
Assets:
Financial instruments owne
Corporate equity securitit $ 21,91¢ $ 1,32i $ 2,751 $ — $ (417) $ 25,57¢ $ (789
Corporate debt securiti 100,27! (714 3,14¢ 54 (1,480 101,28« (81%)
Collateralized debt
obligations 21,95] (495) 352 4,49 — 26,30¢ (615)
U.S. issued municipal
securities 43¢ @) — — — 42¢ (7)
Residential mortgagbackec
securities 148,83: 5,91¢ (8,770 23,14 (1,287) 167,83¢ 404
Commercial mortgage-
backed securitie 1,00(C — 50 — (1,000 50 —
Other ass+-backed securitie 36¢ — (369) — — — —
Loans and other receivabl 145,18: (4,73%) (55,109 — — 85,341 (4,139
Investments at fair valt 72,297 8,06( (3,729 2,72z — 79,35¢ 9,14t
Liabilities:
Financial instruments sold, nc
yet purchasec
Corporate equity securitit $ 38 $ — $ — $ 58 $ — $ 96 $ —
Corporate debt securitit 14,36" (1,27¢ (23,090 — — — —
Net derivatives (2 1,271 523 — — (500 1,29¢ 523
Loans 68,24 — (42,130 — — 26,11: —

(1) Realized and unrealized gains/ losses are repuortédncipal transactions in the Consolidated Staiets of Earnings
(3) Net derivatives represent Financial instrumentse— derivatives and Financial instruments sold, notprethase— derivatives,
During the three months ended August 31, 2010, adettansfers of assets of $30.4 million from Le&b Level 3, which are primarily

attributed to transfers of non-agency mortgage-eddecurities for which no recent trade activitysweaserved for purposes of determining
observable inputs. Transfers of assets from Levell®vel 2 during the three months ended Augus2810 were $4.2 million.

Net gains on Level 3 assets were $9.4 million agtcgains on Level 3 liabilities were $0.8 millioor the three months ended August
2010. Net gains on Level 3 assets were attributesdiies of residential mortgage-backed securitidsdae to increased valuations of various
alternative investments.
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The following is a summary of changes in fair vatdi@ur financial assets and liabilities that hheen classified as Level 3 for the nine
months ended August 31, 2011 (in thousands):

Nine Months Ended August 31, 20

Change ir
Total gains, Purchases unrealized gains
losses sales, (losses) relating t
Balance. (realized an settlements Transfers Transfers Balance. instruments still hel
November 3( unrealized and issuance into out of August 31 at August 31, 201
2010 (1) net Level 3 Level 3 2011 (1)
Assets:
Financial instruments owne
Corporate equity securitit $ 22,61¢ $ 2,90t $ (3,040 $ 8l€e $(11,88) $1141: $ (422
Corporate debt securiti 73,40¢ (487) (22,537 6,30¢ (1,462 55,23( (5,90¢)
Collateralized debt
obligations 31,121 10,42: 54,35! 77¢ (20 96,66+ 9,63
Municipal securitie: 472 89 12t — — 68€ 78
Sovereign obligation — — 12¢ — — 12¢ —
Residential mortgagbacket
securities 132,35¢ (8,359 64,90¢ 29,90: (47,297 171,51¢ (25,289
Commercial mortgage-
backed securitie 6,004 1,62¢ 25,574 6,992 — 40,19t 112
Other ass~backed securitie 567 (6049) 3,15¢ 92¢ (567) 3,47¢ (604)
Loans and other receivabl 227,59¢ 2,47¢ (57,477 9,00¢ (17,447 164,16: (1,452
Investments at fair valt 77,784 9,32¢ 8,421 — (3,109 92,42¢ 6,49¢
Liabilities:
Financial instruments sold, not
yet purchasec
Corporate equity securitit $ 38 $ 21 $ — $ — 9 — 3 58 % 20
Net derivatives (2 2,34¢ 1,10C — — — 3,44¢ 1,20(
Loans 47,22¢ (230) (35,540 — — 11,45¢ (230

(1) Realized and unrealized gains/ losses are repuortédncipal transactions in the Consolidated Staiets of Earnings

(2) Net Derivatives represent Financial instruments esh— derivatives and Financial instruments sold, notprethase— Derivatives.

Analysis of Level 3 Assets and Liabilities for ire Months Ended August 31, 2(

During the nine months ended August 31, 2011, teas®f assets of $54.7 million from Level 2 to k&8 are primarily attributed to:

* Non-agency residential mortgage-backed securitiescantnercial asset backed securities due to a tigigen the historical trading
period used for corroborating market data and atgrescrutiny of vendor price

* Loans and other receivables due to lower numbeowfributors comprising vendor quotes to suppassification in Level 2; an

» Corporate debt securities due to lack of observadaeket transaction

During the nine months ended August 31, 2011, feas®f assets of $81.8 million from Level 3 to k&2 are primarily attributed to:

* Non-agency residential mortgage-backed securities/foch market trades were observed in the perio@itber identical or similar
securities or for which vendor prices were corraled to actual market transactio

» Loans and other receivables due to greater nunflimmtributors comprising vendor quotes supporttagsification into Level 2; ar

» Corporate equity securities due to announced evdr&nsactions or more observable market dataomparable securities used as a

benchmark
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During the nine months ended August 31, 2011 tivere no transfers of liabilities from Level 2 tovet 3 or from Level 3 to Level 2.

Net gains on Level 3 assets were $17.4 millionrmgtdosses on Level 3 liabilities were $0.9 millimn the nine months ended August

2011. Net gains on Level 3 assets were primariy tdusales or settlements of various residentiatgage-backed securities, corporate debt
securities, loans and other receivables, invessrarfair value, and corporate equity securitiesigased valuations of certain collateralized
debt obligations and investments at fair valueseifby decreased valuations of certain residemisitgage-backed securities and corporate
debt securities.

The following is a summary of changes in fair vatdi@ur financial assets and liabilities that heen classified as Level 3 for the eight
months ended August 31, 2010 (in thousands):

Eight Months Ended August 31, 20

Change ir
Purchases unrealized gains
Total gains, sales (losses) relating -
Balance. losses settlements Transfers Transfers Balance instruments stil
Decembel (realized anc and into out of August 31 held at August 3:
31, 200¢ unrealized) (1 issuance: Level 3 Level 3 2010 2010 (1)
Assets:
Financial instruments owne
Corporate equity securitit $ 43,04: $ (20,12Y $ 5,467 $ 14c $ (2,94¢) $ 25,57¢ $ (22,524
Corporate debt securiti 116,64t (1,056 (1,089 75 (13,299 101,28« 1,06(
Collateralized debt
obligations 9,57( 5,397 4,067 7,272 — 26,30¢ 4,84(
U.S. issued municipal
securities 42C 9 — — — 42¢ 9
Sovereign obligation 19¢ — — — (19¢) — —
Residential mortgagbackec
securities 136,49t 21,85; (5,897 23,43t (8,05€) 167,83¢ 6,88¢
Commercial mortgage-
backed securitie 3,21t 11 (1,247) — (1,93 50 —
Other ass+-backed securitie 11C — (110 — — — —
Loans and other receivabl 506,54 38,02¢ (302,15) — (157,079 85,34: 14,96(
Investments at fair valt 65,56¢ 13,74« (3,997 4,03¢ — 79,35¢ 11,02¢
Liabilities:
Financial instruments sold, not
yet purchasec
Corporate equity securitit $ — $ — $ — $ 96 9 — $ 96 $ —
Corporate debt securiti — (2,210 2,21C — — — —
Net derivatives (2 6,83t (3,58%) — — (1,95€) 1,294 (3,585
Loans 352,42( (349 (214,670 — (111,29¢) 26,11: —

(1) Realized and unrealized gains/ losses are reportedncipal transactions in the Consolidated 3tegets of Earnings
(2) Net derivatives represent Financial instrumentsem— derivatives and Financial instruments sold, notpgethase— derivatives.

During the eight months ended August 31, 2010, actthansfers of assets of $35.0 million from LeX&b Level 3, which are primarily
attributed to transfers of non-agency mortgage-eddecurities for which no recent trade activitysweaserved for purposes of determining
observable inputs. Additionally, transfers of asgaim Level 2 to Level 3 are attributed to certawvestments at fair value and investments in
managed funds, which have little to no transparexscio trade activity. Transfers of assets fromell&vto Level 2 during the eight months
ended August 31, 2010 were $183.5 million primaaiyibuted to corporate loans, for which we obgdiadditional market pricing data from
third party sources during the quarter that prodiddditional transparency into the valuation predes these assets; residential mortgage-
backed securities, for which market trades wereesl in the period for either identical or simicurities; and corporate debt securities,
for which market transactions were announced oketatata on comparable securities used as a benklmeame more observable.
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Transfers of liabilities from Level 2 to Level 3 mwe$0.1 million and transfers of liabilities fronetel 3 to Level 2 were $113.3 million for t
eight months ended August 31, 2010. Transfersabilities from Level 3 to Level 2 during the thraed eight months ended August 31, 2010
are primarily due to transfers of corporate lodoswhich we obtained additional market pricingal&om third party sources during the
quarter that provided additional transparency theovaluation process for these liabilities.

Net gains on Level 3 assets were $57.9 millionrzetcgains on Level 3 liabilities were $6.1 millifor the eight months ended August
2010. Net gains on Level 3 assets were primariy tduncreased valuations of various alternativestments, sales of certain corporate loans
and improved credit conditions and enhanced regosstimates for certain residential mortgage-bacemlrities.

Level 3 cash instruments are frequently hedged ingtruments classified within Level 1 and LevehBd accordingly, gains and losses that
have been reported in Level 3 are frequently offiyegains or losses attributable to instrumentssified within Level 1 or Level 2 or by gai
or losses on derivative contracts classified indl&vof the fair value hierarchy.

Note 6. Derivative Financial Instruments
Off-Balance Sheet Risk

We have contractual commitments arising in ther@aui course of business for securities loaned oshased under agreements to resell,
repurchase agreements, future purchases and $&besign currencies, securities transactions evhan-issued basis and underwriting. Each
of these financial instruments and activities corg&arying degrees of off-balance sheet risk winethe fair values of the securities
underlying the financial instruments may be in escef, or less than, the contract amount. Theesedtht of these transactions is not expected
to have a material effect upon our consolidatedrfaial statements.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Our derivative activities are recorded at fair ailn the Consolidated Statements of Financial Gmrdin Financial Instruments Owned —
Derivatives and Financial Instruments Sold, Not Petchased —Perivatives net of cash paid or received underitseghport agreements &
on a net counterparty basis when a legal righffsebexists under a master netting agreementréddized and unrealized gains and losse
recognized in Principal transactions in the Comlstéd Statements of Earnings on a trade date &adias a component of cash flows from
operating activities in the Consolidated StatemehtSash Flows. Acting in a trading capacity, weyraater into derivative transactions to

satisfy the needs of our clients and to managewurexposure to market and credit risks resultiognfour trading activities. (See Notes 5
and 19 for additional disclosures about derivaimnstruments.)

Derivatives are subject to various risks similaotieer financial instruments, including market,dit@nd operational risk. In addition, we may
be exposed to legal risks related to derivativevitiets. The risks of derivatives should not bewss in isolation, but rather should be
considered on an aggregate basis along with oer tithding-related activities. We manage the radsociated with derivatives on an
aggregate basis along with the risks associatédpuaprietary trading as part of our firmwide rislaknagement policies. In connection with
our derivative activities, we may enter into mastetting agreements and collateral arrangementsasitnterparties. These agreements
provide us with the ability to offset a counterg&trights and obligations, request additional attal when necessary or liquidate the
collateral in the event of counterparty default.

A portion of our derivative activities is performbyg Jefferies Financial Products, LLC (*JFP”), arkes maker in commodity index products
and a trader in commodity futures and options. aihtains credit intermediation facilities with eghly rated European bank (the “Bank”),
which allow JFP customers that require a countéypeith
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a high credit rating for commaodity index transaetido transact with the Bank. The Bank simultanoaisters into offsetting transactions
with JFP and receives a fee from JFP for providirgglit support.

The following table presents the fair value andted number of derivative contracts at August 81,12and November 30, 2010 categorized
by predominant risk exposure. The fair value oktsgiabilities related to derivative contractsresents our receivable/payable for derivative
financial instruments, gross of counterparty ngttimd cash collateral received and pledged (dahatsousands):

August 31, 201:

Assets Liabilities
Number of Number of
Fair Value Contracts Fair Value Contracts
Interest rate contrac $ 417,66t 93,25 $ 512,25 134,48t
Foreign exchange contrac 501,06 105,13¢ 546,88! 109,03:
Equity contract: 951,23: 2,329,56 665,19( 2,090,70!
Commodity contract 595,26¢ 172,62: 749,27¢ 181,28
Credit contract: 60,33 85 41,83 58
Total 2,525,56! 2,700,66. 2,515,44. 2,515,56:
Counterparty/cas-collateral netting (1,609,41) 1,919,49)
Total per Consolidated Statement of Financial Ciowl $ 916,14: $ 595,94:
November 30, 201
Assets Liabilities
Number of Number of
Fair Value Contracts Fair Value Contracts
Interest rate contrac $ 77,29¢ 41,16¢ $ 126,28: 43,24
Foreign exchange contrac 20,26: 1,16t 17,00« 29C
Equity contract: 275,76( 1,166,36! 249,22¢ 1,133,46.
Commodity contract 62,725 103,56 76,91: 35,07:
Credit contract: 19,83t 18 15,64’ 15
Total 455,88 1,312,27! 485,07 1,212,08.
Counterparty/cas-collateral netting (336,619 (425,52()
Total per Consolidated Statement of Financial Ctoral $ 119,26¢ $ 59,55.

The following table presents unrealized and redlgains and losses on derivative contracts fothreee months ended August 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively, and the nine and eight montideé August 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively (inshads):
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Nine Months Eight Months
Three Months Ende Ended Ended

August 31, 201 August 31, 201 August 31, 201 August 31, 201

Gain (Loss! Gain (Loss! Gain (Loss) Gain (Loss)
Interest rate contrac $ (10357) $ (90,599 $ (190,800 $ (127,359
Foreign exchange contrac 2,20C (1,185 (5,987) (369)
Equity contract: (74,569 (14,34 (178,43 (61,617
Commodity contract 8,512 2,231 41,10: 5,96:
Credit contract: 11,38: 44¢ 17,12: (50,31
Total $ (156,04) $ (103,449) $ (316,989 $ (233,690

The following tables set forth the remaining coatmaaturity of the fair value of OTC derivative essand liabilities as of August 31, 2011

thousands):

OTC derivative assets (1) (2) (

Greater Tha

Cros«-Maturity

0- 12 Month: 1-5 Years 5 Years Netting (3) Total

Commodity swaps, options and forwa $ 102,88¢ $ 11,39¢ $ — $ (782 $113,50:
Equity options 17,99: — — — 17,99:
Credit default swap 46¢ 33,47¢ 11,38: (269) 45,06:
Total return swap 51¢ 17 — — 53t
Foreign currency forwards, swaps and opti 191,54( 36,42( 3 (9,979 217,99(
Fixed income forward 92 — — — 92
Interest rate swaps and c 46,30! 88,64¢ 142,42t (14,560) 262,81:
Total $ 359,80( $169,95! $ 153,81( $ (25,579 657,98"
Cross product counterparty netti (17,589
Total OTC derivative assets included in Financial

instruments owne $640,39¢

(1) AtAugust 31, 2011, we held exchange traded davieatssets and other credit enhancements of $30i8i6n.

(2) OTC derivative assets in the table abovegawes of collateral received. OTC derivative asaetsrecorded net of collateral received on
the Consolidated Statements of Financial ConditkdrAugust 31, 2011, cash collateral received wa&.2& million.

(3) Amounts represent the netting of receivalliatces with payable balances within product catefpo the same counterparty across

maturity categories
(4) Derivative fair values include counterparty nettimighin product category
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OTC derivative liabilities (1)(2)(4
Greater Tha Cros«-Maturity
0- 12 Month: 1-5 Years 5 Years Netting (3) Total

Commodity swaps, options and forwa $ 258,95: $ 15,25: $ — $ (782 $273,42(
Equity options 11,07¢ 1,89¢ — — 12,97
Credit default swap 1,001 23,30¢ — (269) 24,04%
Total return swap — 1,44 — — 1,44:
Foreign currency forwards, swaps and opti 238,10¢ 37,407 — (9,979 265,54
Interest rate swaps and c 47,157 164,39¢ 167,73« (14,560) 364,73(
Total $ 556,29 $243,70:« $ 167,73: $ (25,579 942,15
Cross product counterparty netti (17,58¢)
Total OTC derivative liabilities included in Finaat

instruments sold, not yet purchas $924,56¢

(1) At August 31, 2011, we held exchange traded devediabilities and other credit enhancements &.8Imillion.

(2) OTC derivative liabilities in the table aboaee gross of collateral pledged. OTC derivatiabilities are recorded net of collateral
pledged on the Consolidated Statements of Fina@aabition. At August 31, 2011, cash collateradgled was $342.3 millio

(3) Amounts represent the netting of receivalliatces with payable balances within product catefyo the same counterparty across
maturity categories

(4) Derivative fair values include counterparty nettimighin product category
At August 31, 2011, the counterparty credit qualith respect to the fair value of our OTC derivati assets was as follows (in thousands):

Counterparty credit quality (1

A or higher $439,72:
B to BBB 185,90¢
Lower than B 6,982
Unrated 7,787
Total $640,39¢

(1) We utilize the credit ratings of externalimgtagencies when available. When external cradiitgs are not available, we may utilize
internal credit ratings determined by our crediknnanagement. Credit ratings determined by cresfitmanagement use methodolog
that produce ratings generally consistent with éhm®duced by external rating agenc

Contingent Features

Certain of our derivative instruments contain psas that require our debt to maintain an investrgeade credit rating from each of the
major credit rating agencies. If our debt wereaiblielow investment grade, it would be in violatiof these provisions, and the counterpa
to the derivative instruments could request immiedieyment or demand immediate and ongoing fuliragat collateralization on our
derivative instruments in liability positions. Thggregate fair value of all derivative instrumentth such credit-risk-related contingent
features that are in a liability position at Aug84t 2011 and November 30, 2010, is $239.0 millind $51.8 million, respectively, for which
we have posted collateral of $221.5 million and.$4illion, respectively, in the normal course ofmess. If the credit-risk-related
contingent features underlying these agreements triggered on August 31, 2011 and November
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30, 2010, we would have been required to post ditiadal $17.5 million and $6.5 million, respectiyeof collateral to our counterparties.

Note 7. Collateralized Transactions

We pledge securities in connection with repurctageements, securities lending agreements and s¢hared arrangements, including
clearing arrangements. The pledge of our secuigigsconnection with our mortgage-backed sea@sijtcorporate bond, government and
agency securities and equities businesses. Coantieipgenerally have the right to sell or repletigeecollateral. Pledged securities that can
be sold or repledged by the counterparty are irdualithin Financial instruments owned and note8esurities pledged on our Consolidated
Statements of Financial Condition.

We receive securities as collateral in connectigh vesale agreements, securities borrowings astbmer margin loans. In many instances,
we are permitted by contract or custom to rehypmteesecurities received as collateral. These giesumaybe used to secure repurchase
agreements, enter into security lending or denreatiiansactions or cover short positions. At Aud@ist2011 and November 30, 2010, the
approximate fair value of securities received d&taral by us that may be sold or repledged was@apmately $25.9 billion and

$22.3 billion, respectively. At August 31, 2011 axovember 30, 2010, a substantial portion of theeisges received by us had been sold or
repledged.

We also receive securities as collateral in conoeatith derivative transactions and in connectidth certain securities for securities
transactions in which we are the lender of se@itin instances where we are permitted to sedmedge these securities, we report the fair
value of the collateral received and the relatdiyabion to return the collateral in the ConsolehtStatements of Financial Condition. At
August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010, $40.4 miliind $48.6 million, respectively, were reporte®asurities received as collateral and
as Obligation to return securities received asateial.

We engage in securities for securities transaciiomghich we are the borrower of securities and/jate other securities as collateral rather
than cash. As no cash is provided under these tffeansactions, we, as borrower, treat theseasash transactions and do not recognize
assets or liabilities on the Consolidated StatemehFinancial Condition. The securities pledgedatateral under these transactions are
included within the total amount of Financial instrents owned and noted as Securities pledged oB8ansolidated Statements of Financial
Condition.

Note 8. Securitization Activities and Variable Inteest Entities
Securitization Activities

We engage in securitization activities related trtgage loans and mortgage-backed and other aasked securities. In our securitization
activities, we use special purpose entities (“SP.E3Ur securitization vehicles generally meet thteda of variable interest entities; however
we do not consolidate our securitization vehickesva do not meet the characteristics of the prirbaneficiary for these vehicles. See
“Variable Interest Entities” in this footnote faurther discussion on variable interest entities @nddetermination of the primary beneficiary.

We derecognize financial assets transferred inrgeations when we have relinquished control omach assets. If we have not relinquished
control over transferred assets, the financialtassmtinue to be recognized in Financial instruts@wned and a corresponding secured
borrowing is recognized in Other liabilities. Tréersed assets are carried at fair value prior twggzation, with unrealized gains and losses
reflected in Principal transactions in the Consakdl Statements of Earnings. We act as placemestitumturing agent in connection with the
beneficial interests issued by securitization vielsicNet revenues are recognized in connectiontivébe activities.

Our continuing involvement in securitization vebiglto which we have transferred assets is limddtbtding beneficial interests in these
vehicles (i.e., securities issued by these vehiclelsich are included within Financial instrumentgned on the Consolidated Statements of
Financial Condition, and servicing rights over agrt
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transferred assets (i.e., project loans), whichrarleded within Other assets on the Consolidatate®ents of Financial Condition. We apply
fair value accounting to the securities and theisig rights are amortized over the period of éisémated net servicing income. We have
provided financial or other support to these séization vehicles during the nine months ended Au@d, 2011 and eight months ended
August 31, 2010. We have no explicit or implicitaargements to provide additional financial suppmthese securitization vehicles and have
no liabilities related to these securitization wis at August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010.04fgh not obligated, we may make a
market in the securities issued by these secuiiizaehicles. In these marketaking transactions, we buy these securities frochszll thes:
securities to investors. Securities purchased firdhese market-making activities are not consilémébe continuing involvement in these
vehicles, although the securities are includedimafcial instruments owned — Mortgage- and assekdxhsecurities.

During the three and nine months ended August @1] 2we transferred assets of $2,337.7 million$8888.2 million, respectively, as part
of our securitization activities in which we hachtiauing involvement, received cash proceeds c®&.7 million and $7,421.1 million,
respectively, beneficial interests of $434.6 milliand $1,624.3 million, respectively, servicinghtigof $0.3 million and $0.3 million,
respectively, and recognized Net revenues of $fifllion and $45.2 million, respectively. During thieree and eight months ended

August 31, 2010, we transferred assets of $3,288l®n and $8,493.9 million, respectively, as pafbur securitization activities in which
we had continuing involvement, received cash prased $2,710.7 million and $6,982.0 million, respedly, beneficial interests of

$543.0 million and $1,579.9 million, respectivedgrvicing rights of $-0- and $0.1 million, respeety, and recognized Net revenues of
$12.3 million and $63.8 million, respectively. Thasansfers were accounted for as sales of agsedsts received in the form of securities
issued in these transfers were initially categarias Level 2 within the fair value hierarchy. Forthier information on fair value
measurements and the fair value hierarchy, refdiote 2, Summary of Significant Accounting Poligiaad Note 5, Financial Instruments.

The following tables present the total informatregarding securitization vehicles to which we, rgtas transferor, have transferred assets
and for which we received sale accounting treatraeAugust 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010 (in omifi):

Assets obtaine As of August 31, 201
Securitization Typt¢ as proceed Total Assets (¢ Assets Retaine
Residential mortga-backed securitie $ 1,490.(3) $ 7,097. $ 679.£(1)(2)
Commercial mortga¢-backed securitie 134.%(3) 3,076.« 73.C(1)(2)
Project loan: 0.3(5) 90.C 0.3(6)

(1) AtAugust 31, 2011, the securities issued in treesriritizations are comprised of government ag-backed securitie:

(2) A significant portion of these securities Bdbeen subsequently sold in secondary-market trdosa to third parties. As of
September 30, 2011, we continue to hold approximn&#03.9 million and $53.4 million of these Resitlal mortgagebacked securitit
and Commercial mortga-backed securities, respectively, in inventc

(3) Initial fair value of securities received on dafeeset transfer that were issued by securitizatédicles.
(4) Represents unpaid principal amount of assets isehaeritization vehicle:

(5) Initial fair value of servicing rights received tnansferred project loan

(6) Represents amortized servicing rights on transdegpreject loans

Assets obtaine As of November 30, 201
Securitization Typt as proceed Total Assets (¢ Assets Retaine
Residential mortgac-backed securitie $ 2,203.(3) $ 6,549 $ 684.7(1)(2)
Commercial mortga¢-backed securitie 105.7%(3) 2,005.¢ 40.41)(2)
Project loan: 0.1(4) 107.¢ 0.1(5)

(1) At November 30, 2010, the securities issued indlseguritizations are comprised of government ag-backed securitie!

(2) A significant portion of these securities Bdeen subsequently sold in secondary-market trdosa to third parties. As of
September 30, 2011, we continue to hold approximn&&0.9 million and $28.6 million of these Resitiahmortgage- backed securities
and Commercial mortga-backed securities, respectively, in inventc

(3) Initial fair value of securities received on dafeseset transfer that were issued by securitizatédicles.
(4) Initial fair value of servicing rights received tnansferred project loan
(5) Represents amortized servicing rights on transdegpreject loans
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(6) Represents unpaid principal amount of assets isehaeritization vehicle:

The following table presents cash flows receivednduthe three and nine months ended August 311 20 three and eight months ended
August 31, 2010 related to securitization vehitteshich we have transferred assets and receivedisaounting (in millions):

Nine Month Eight Month:
Three Months Ended (. Ended Ended
August 31 August 31 August 31, August 31,
2011 2010 2011 (1) 2010 (1)
Residential mortga¢-backed securitie $ 24t $ 11t $ 55.2 $ 26.2
Commercial mortga¢-backed securitie 2.C 0.7 4.C 0.¢

(1) There were no beneficial interests held ajgmt loans for the three and nine months endedugiugl, 2011. Cash flows received on
beneficial interests in securitization vehiclegpafject loans were de minimis for the three anéhteigonths ended August 31, 20

Variable Interest Entities

Variable interest entities (“VIES”") are entitiesvtich equity investors lack the characteristice.@bntrolling financial interest or do not have
sufficient equity at risk for the entity to finanite activities without additional subordinateddircial support. VIEs are consolidated by the
primary beneficiary. The primary beneficiary is ety who has the power to direct the activitiba gariable interest entity that most
significantly impact the entity’s economic performea and who has an obligation to absorb losseseaéntity or a right to receive benefits
from the entity that could potentially be signifintdo the entity.

We initially determine whether we are the primaepnéficiary of a VIE upon our initial involvementtiithe VIE. We reassess whether we
the primary beneficiary of a VIE on an ongoing kasither than upon the occurrence of certain evéntsdetermination of whether we are
the primary beneficiary of a VIE is based uponfdets and circumstances for each VIE and requiggsfieant judgment. In determining
whether we are the party with the power to direet¥IE’s most significant activities, we first idéfy the activities of the VIE that most
significantly impact its economic performance. @ansiderations in determining the VIE’s most sigmift activities primarily include, but
are not limited to, the VIE’s purpose and desigd te risks passed through to investors. We theasasvhether we have the power to direct
those significant activities. Our considerationsl@termining whether we have the power to direetMlE’s most significant activities incluc
but are not limited to, voting interests of the YBanagement, service and/ or other agreemenite ofIE, involvement in the VIE's initial
design and the existence of explicit or implicitefncial guarantees. In situations where we hawerm@ied that the power over the V#ghos
significant activities is shared, we assess whetleeare the party with the power over the majasityhe significant activities. If we are the
party with the power over the majority of the sfigggnt activities, we meet the “power” criteriatbe primary beneficiary. If we do not have
the power over a majority of the significant adies or we determine that decisions require conskaach sharing party, we do not meet the
“power” criteria of the primary beneficiary.

We assess our variable interests in a VIE bothviddally and in aggregate to determine whether asehan obligation to absorb losses of
right to receive benefits from the VIE that coulntgntially be significant to the VIE. The deterntioa of whether our variable interest is
significant to the VIE requires significant judgnteim determining the significance of our variabiterest, we consider the terms,
characteristics and size of the variable interétsdesign and characteristics of the VIE, ouoimement in the VIE and our market-making
activities related to the variable interests.

VIEs Where We Are The Primary Beneficiary

The following tables present information about éissets and liabilities of our consolidated VIEschtare presented within our Consolidated
Statements of Financial Condition in the respecdisget and liability categories, as of August
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31, 2011 and November 30, 2010 (in millions). Theets and liabilities in the tables below are preskprior to consolidation and thus a
portion of these assets and liabilities are elitg@dan consolidation. We have aggregated our caeeld VIES based upon principal business
activity.

August 31, 201: November 30, 201
Mortgage anc Mortgage anc
Asse-backec Asse-backed
High Yield Securitization Other High Yield Securitization Other
Cash $ 283.7 $ = $ .3 $ 202.¢ $ o $ —
Financial instruments ownge 779.2 11.€ .3 889.¢ 101.¢ 21.C
Securities borrowe 238.¢ — — 455.¢ — —
Receivable from brokers and deal 177.¢ — — 195k — —
Other 24 — — 11.€ 0.1 —
$1,504.: $ 11.€ $ 7€ $1,755.: $ 101.t $ 21.C
Financial instruments sold, not yet
purchase $ 383.¢ $ — $ — $ 602.€ $ — $ —
Payable to brokers and deal 134.t — — 157.1 — —
Mandatorily redeemable interests 1,047.¢ — — 1,047.¢ — —
Promissory note (Z — — 4.1 — — 4.4
Secured financing (¢ — 11.¢ — — 101.4 —
Other 36.¢ — 0.3 36.2 0.1 —
$1,602.¢ $ 11.€ $ 44 $1,843.¢ $ 101.t $ 44

(1) After consolidation, which eliminates ourdrgsts and the interests of our consolidated sialigid, JSOP and JESOP, the carrying
amount of the mandatorily redeemable financialrggts pertaining to the above VIEs included witdiandatorily redeemable preferred
interests of consolidated subsidiaries in the Clisi@d Statements of Financial Condition was apijpnately $313.1 million and
$315.9 million at August 31, 2011 and NovemberZ11,0, respectively

(2) The promissory note represents an amount duedodigs eliminated in consolidatic

(3) Secured financing is included within Accruegenses and other liabilities in the Consolid&tdements of Financial Condition.
Approximately $8.9 million and $15.7 million of tlsecured financing represents an amount held lryingentory and is eliminated in
consolidation at August 31, 2011 and November 8Q02respectively

High Yield.We conduct our high yield secondary market tradiativities through Jefferies High Yield Trading, CL("JHYT"), Jefferies

High Yield Finance, LLC (“JHYF"), and Jefferies Leraged Credit Products, LLC (“*JLCP”). JHYT is aistgred broker-dealer engaged in
the secondary sales and trading of high yield sgesiand special situation securities, includiamb debt, post-reorganization equity, public
and private equity, equity derivatives and otheafficial instruments. JHYT makes markets in higldyéad distressed securities and provides
research coverage on these types of securitiesk-dsi¥ngaged in the trading of total return swap&P is engaged in the trading of bank
debt, credit default swaps and trade claims. JH¥IYF and JLCP are wholly owned subsidiaries of JHYH

We own voting and non-voting interests in JHYH dade entered into management, clearing, and o#ineices agreements with JHYH. We
and Leucadia National Corporation (“Leucadia”)jgn#ficant holder of our common stock, each haweright to nominate two of a total of
four directors to JHYHs board of directors. Two funds managed by us, J&@RIESOP, are also investors in JHYH. The arraegeterm i
through April 2013, with an option to extend. Asegult of agreements entered into with Leucadiagril 2008, any request to Leucadia for
additional capital investment in JHYH requires tiblanimous consent of our Board of Directors, inicigdhe consent of any Leucadia
designees to our board. We have determined thaHJdSOP and JESOP meet the
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definition of a variable interest entity. We are fhrimary beneficiary of JHYH, JSOP and JESOP acdraingly consolidate JHYH (and the
assets, liabilities and results of operationsofiholly owned subsidiaries JHYT, JHYF and JLCBOP and JESOP.

At August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010, the aagrgmount of our variable interests was $324.%ioniland $328.2 million, respective
which consist of our debt, equity and partnershtpriests in JHYH, JSOP and JESOP, which are eltedna consolidation. In addition, the
secondary market trading activity conducted throdigh T, JHYF and JLCP is a significant componenvaf overall brokerage platform, and
while not contractually obligated, could requiretagprovide additional financial support and/ opese us to further losses of JHYH, JSOP
and JESOP. The assets of these VIEs are availablled benefit of the mandatorily redeemable irgehelders and equity holders. The
creditors of these VIEs do not have recourse tageneral credit.

There have been no changes in our conclusion teotidate JHYH, JSOP and JESOP since formation.

Mortgage and ass-backed securitizationsWe are the primary beneficiary of a mortgage-kdcsecuritization vehicle to which we
transferred a project loan and retained servidigigts over the loan as well as retained a portfaih® beneficial interests (i.e., securities)
issued by the securitization vehicle. Our variabterests in this vehicle consist of beneficiabmaists and a contractual servicing fee. The
of this VIE consists of a project loan, which isadable for the benefit of the vehicles benefigaérest holders. The creditors of this VIE do
not have recourse to our general credit.

During the quarter, we sold beneficial interesta mortgage-backed securitization vehicle for whighwere previously the primary
beneficiary. Upon the sale of our beneficial ins¢sen this vehicle, we determined that we areomgér the primary beneficiary of this vehi
as we do not have an obligation to absorb lossegight to receive benefits that could potentisakysignificant to this vehicle. As such, we
deconsolidated this mortgage-backed securitizatédricle during the third quarter.

Other.We are the primary beneficiary of certain investiaghicles set up for the benefit of our employeeslients. We manage and invest
alongside our employees or clients in these vehidlbe assets of these VIEs consist of privatetgqnid debt securities, and are available for
the benefit of the entities’ debt and equity hodd@ur variable interests in these vehicles confistjuity securities and promissory notes.
The creditors of these VIEs do not have recoursmit@eneral credit.

VIEs Where We Have a Variable Interest

We also hold variable interests in VIEs in which ave not the primary beneficiary and accordinglyndbconsolidate. We do not consolidate
these VIEs as we do not have the power to direcattivities that most significantly impact the@oaomic performance. Other than Jefferies
Employees Partners IV, LLC, as discussed belowhaye not provided financial or other support testh¥IEs during the nine months ended
August 31, 2011 or eleven months ended Novembe2@I) and we have no explicit or implicit arrangeiseo provide additional financial
support to these VIEs and have no liabilities edb these VIEs at August 31, 2011 and Novembg@100.

We have aggregated certain nonconsolidated VIEsdoagon principal business activity. The followiafples present the total assets of
nonconsolidated VIEs in which we hold variable iets, our maximum exposure to loss from theseomsatidated VIEs, and the carrying
amount of our interests in these nonconsolidatdes\at August 31, 2011and November 30, 2010 (ifionl):
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August 31, 201:
Maximum exposut
to loss in no-
VIE Assets consolidated VIE: Carrying Amoun
Collateralized loan obligatior $ 1,794.. % 4552 3% 45.5
Mortgage and ass+backed vehicle— Non-agency (1. 92,722.4 847.€2) 847.¢
Mortgage and ass-backed vehicle— Agency (1) 7,296." 2,090."@ 2,090."
Asset management vehic 1,167.: 3.C@ 3.C
Private equity vehicle 96.3 131.F 64.C
Total $103,076. $ 3,118.¢ $ 3,050.¢

(1) VIE assets represent the unpaid principal balaftlecoassets in these vehicles at August 31, z
(2) Our maximum exposure to loss in these-consolidated VIEs is limited to our investme

November 30, 201
Maximum exposut

to loss in no-

VIE Assets  consolidated VIE: Carrying Amour
Collateralized loan obligatior $ 1937.¢ $ 35.:0 % 35.c
Mortgage and ass-backed vehicle— Non-agency (1, 91,285.. 852.1@ 852.]
Mortgage and ass-backed vehicle— Agency (1) 7,464.¢ 1,840.42) 1,840.¢
Asset management vehic 760.< 18.1@ 18.1
Private equity vehicle 63.€ 131.( 49.7
Total $101,512.( $ 2,877.¢ $ 2,796.;

(1) VIE assets represent the unpaid principal balafitleecassets in these vehicles at November 30,.:
(2) Our maximum exposure to loss in these-consolidated VIEs is limited to our investme

Collateralized Loan ObligationdVe own variable interests in collateralized loatigations (“CLOs") previously managed by us. These
CLOs have assets consisting primarily of senioussgtloans, unsecured loans and high yield bondgdih or loss was recognized upon the
initial consolidation of these CLOs. Subsequentlg,sold and assigned our management agreemertkef@LOs to a third party; thus, we
longer have the power to direct the most significantivities of the CLOs. Upon the assignment ef tiranagement agreements in the first
quarter of 2010, we deconsolidated the CLOs. Omareing variable interests in the CLOs subsequeettid assignment of our management
agreement consist of debt securities and a rigatgortion of the CLOs’ management and incenties f@he debt securities are accounted for
at fair value and are included in Financial instemmts owned at August 31, 2011 and November 30, 881dur Consolidated Statements of
Financial Condition. The carrying amount of the tdsdrurities was $12.4 million and $8.8 millionfatgust 31, 2011 and November 30,
2010, respectively. The management and incentaes dre accrued as the amounts become realizalslex@osure to loss in these CLOs is
limited to our investments in the debt securities.

In addition, we have variable interests in Babsoar.Opportunity CLO, Ltd., a third party managed3CThis VIE has assets consisting
primarily of senior secured loans, unsecured l@arshigh yield bonds. Our variable interests is WiE consists of debt securities. The fair
value of our interests in this VIE consist of aedirinterest and an indirect interest via JeffeFieance, LLC. The direct investment is
accounted for at fair value and included in Finahicistruments owned in our Consolidated Statemaffsnancial Condition. Our exposure
to loss is limited to our investments in the dedatisities.

Mortgage- and Asset-Backed Vehicle#/e purchase and sell variable interests in Visch primarily issue mortgage-backed and other
asset-backed securities, in connection with owlinggand market-making activities. Our
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variable interests in these VIEs consist of morégagd asset-backed securities and are accountatifor value and included in Financial
instruments owned on our Consolidated Statemerfénaincial Condition. We include our variable im®ts in agency mortgage and asset-
backed vehicles in the disclosure of our variabterests in VIEs.

Asset Management VehicWe manage the Jefferies Umbrella Fund, an “umbsgtlacture” company that enables investors to oclhoos
between one or more investment objectives by imvgst one or more sub-funds within the same stmgctThe assets of the Jefferies
Umbrella Fund primarily consist of convertible benéiccounting changes to consolidation standardgiugenerally accepted accounting
principles have been deferred for entities thatcaresidered to be investment companies; accordieglysolidation continues to be
determined under a risk and reward model. The deff&mbrella Fund is subject to the deferral gnadaand we are not the primary
beneficiary as of August 31, 2011 and Novembe28Q0 under the risk and reward model. Our variatikrests in the Jefferies Umbrella
Fund consist of equity interests, management fedarformance fees. The equity interests are ateddor on the equity method and
included in Investments in managed funds on oursGlisated Statements of Financial Condition.

Private Equity Vehicle<On July 26, 2010, we committed to invest equitypfto $75.0 million in Jefferies SBI USA Fund L(Ehe “USA
Fund”). As of August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2@i® funded approximately $17.9 million and $9.3lion, respectively, of our
commitment. The USA Fund has assets consistingapiiyrof private equity and equity related investitse Our investment in the USA Fund
is accounted for on the equity method and includddvestments in managed funds in our Consolid&tatiements of Financial Condition.
The carrying amount of our equity investment wag.¢illion and $9.1 million at August 31, 2011 addvember 30, 2010, respectively.
Our exposure to loss is limited to our equity cotmneint.

We have variable interests in Jefferies Employeeters 1V, LLC (“*JEP IV"). JEP IV has assets catisig primarily of private equity and
equity related investments. Our variable intergst®=P 1V consist of an equity investment and &loammitment. Our equity investment in
JEP 1V is accounted for on the equity method awctliged in Investments in managed funds in our Clatested Statements of Financial
Condition. The carrying amount of our equity invesht was $2.8 million and $1.8 million at August 2011 and November 30, 2010,
respectively. During the fourth quarter of 2010, nepaid outstanding debt of JEP IV on its behatf aammitted to make loans to JEP IV in
an aggregate principal amount of up to $54.0 nmllids of August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010fumeled approximately $43.6 million
and $38.8 million, respectively, of the aggregataqgipal balance, which is included in Other inveshts in our Consolidated Statements of
Financial Condition. Our exposure to loss is liite our equity investment and the aggregate amafumir loan commitment.

Note 9. Jefferies Finance LLC

On October 7, 2004, we entered into an agreemehtBebson Capital Management LLC (“Babson Capitaliyl Massachusetts Mutual Life
Insurance Company (“MassMutual”) to form Jeffe@sance, LLC (“JFIN"), a joint venture entity credtfor the purpose of offering senior
loans to middle market and growth companies. JBI&l¢gommercial finance company whose primary fagtise origination and syndication
of senior secured debt in the form of term and Ikgrg loans. Loans are originated primarily throubk investment banking efforts of
Jefferies, with Babson Capital providing primargdit analytics and portfolio management servicEfN tan also originate other debt
products such as second lien term, bridge and merzéoans, as well as related equity co-investmeliIN also purchases syndicated loans
in the secondary market, including loans that &mopming, stressed and distressed loan obligations

On March 1, 2011, we and MassMutual increased guityecommitments to JFIN, with an incremental $25illion committed by each
partner. Including the incremental $250 millionrfr@ach partner, the total committed equity captarFIN is $1.0 billion. As of August 31,
2011, we have funded $107.5 million of our aggre@800 million commitment, leaving $392.5 millionfunded.

In addition, on March 1, 2011, we and MassMutu&tred into a $1.0 billion Secured Revolving Créditility, to be funded equally, to
support the loan underwritings by JFIN. The SeciRedolving Credit Facility bears interest based
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on the interest rates of the related JFIN undetsyribbans and is secured by the underlying loandefd by the proceeds of the facility. The
facility is scheduled to mature on March 1, 201thvaiutomatic one year extensions subject to a §@etenination notice by either party. At
August 31, 2011, we have funded $194.7 million wf $500 million commitment.

Our total commitment under a revolving line of dtédcreased from $150 million to $500 million dogi the first quarter of 2011 and was
scheduled to renew on September 4, 2011, was tatedron March 1, 2011. At November 30, 2010, thewrhfunded under the revolving
line of credit was $-0-.

Our investment in JFIN is accounted for under tipaity method of accounting and is included in Otingestments in the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Condition. Equity methomhgand losses on JFIN are included in Equity inedmthe Consolidated Statements of
Earnings.

The following is a summary of selected financidbimation for JFIN as of August 31, 2011 and Noven®0, 2010 (in millions):

August 31 November 3(

2011 2010
Total asset $1,369.¢ $ 890.
Total liabilities 975.2 566.<
Total equity 394.¢ 324.(
Our total equity balanc 197.2 162.(

JFIN’s net earnings were $10.5 million and $18.0iomi for the three months ended August 31, 201d 2010, respectively, and
$69.3 million and $48.2 million for the nine montisded August 31, 2011 and the eight months endedigt 31, 2010, respectively.

During the nine months ended August 31, 2011, wehased participation certificates in loans origgaaby JFIN of $477.2 million, which
were subsequently redeemed in full during the saenied.

We engage in debt capital markets transactions JHtN related to the originations of loans by JHINconnection with such transactions, we
earned fees of $16.6 million and $8.0 million dgrthe three months ended August 31, 2011 and 2684fectively, and $52.0 million and
$19.0 million during the nine months ended AuguistZ)11 and the eight months ended August 31, 2@%@ectively. In addition, in relation
to these transactions we also paid fees to JFIB2& million and $1.7 million during the three miasiended August 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively, and $9.3 million and $12.2 milliorrichg the nine months ended August 31, 2011 aneidig months ended August 31, 2010,
respectively.

Note 10. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
Goodwill
The following table is a summary of the changegaodwill for the nine months ended August 31, 2(hthousands):
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Nine Months
Ended

August 31, 201

Balance, at beginning of peri $ 364,96
Add: Contingent consideratic 82t
Add: Translation adjustmen 1,03¢
Balance, at end of peric $ 366,82

Contingent consideration recorded during the nioatims ended August 31, 2011 relates to the lapsertdin conditions as specified in the
purchase agreements associated with the acquisitibongAcre Partners in 2007. During the three therended August 31, 2011, a payn
of $754,000 for contingent consideration was madée selling owners of LongAcre Partners, whicls wecrued to goodwill in previous
periods.

At least annually, and more frequently if warranted assess whether goodwill has been impairedinparing the estimated fair value of
each reporting unit with its estimated net bookueaPeriodically estimating the fair value of aaemg unit requires significant judgment &
often involves the use of significant estimates asslimptions. These estimates and assumptions ltaweéda significant effect on whether or
not an impairment charge is recorded and the madmivf such a charge. We completed our annuabtegiodwill impairment as of June 1,
2011. No impairment was identified.

All goodwill is assigned to our Capital Markets semnt and is expected to be deductible for tax pgepo

Intangible Asset

The following table presents the gross carrying amoaccumulated depreciation and net carrying armnotidentifiable intangible assets and
weighted average amortization period as of Auglis2811 and November 30, 2010 (in thousands):
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August 31, 201:
Weighted
average
Accumulate: Net carrying remaining
Gross co amortizatior amount lives (years
Exchange and clearing organization membershipaaterand
registrations $11,21¢ $ — $ 11,21¢ N/A
Customer relationshiy 10,54: (2,425 8,117 6.8
Trade nam 1,30(C (149 1,15¢ 1.3
Other 10C 7) 93 14.C
$23,16: $ (2,576 $ 20,58t
November 30, 201
Weighted
average
Accumulater Net carrying remaining
Gross co amortizatior amount lives (years
Customer relationshif $ 4,74: $ (1,72¢) $ 3,01¢ 4.2
Other 10C 2 98 14.€

$ 4,84 $ (1,729 $ 3,114

The aggregate amortization expense for the threghm@nd nine months ended August 31, 2011 wasrllidn and $0.8 million,
respectively, and for the three and eight montliedrAugust 31, 2010 was $0.2 million and $0.5 onillirespectively. Amortization expense
is included in Other expenses on the Consolidatatt®ents of Earnings.

The estimated future amortization expense for figears ended November 30, 2011 through 2016 af@law/s (in thousands):

Estimated futur

amortization

Fiscal Yeal expense

2011 (Period from September to Novemt $ 57C
2012 2,202
2013 1,24:
2014 85%
2015 69¢
2016 69%

Mortgage Servicing Righ

We hold servicing rights to certain military hougimortgage loans, which are accounted for as angilble asset and included within Other
assets in the Consolidated Statements of Fina@aiatlition. The mortgage servicing rights are araediover the period of the estimated net
servicing income, which is reported in Other incamée Consolidated Statements of Earnings. Weigeono credit support in connection
with the servicing of these loans and are not reguio make servicing advances on the loans intlderlying portfolio. We determined that
the servicing rights represent one class of sergidights based on the availability of market irgoiat measure the fair value of the asset and
our treatment of the asset as one aggregate pooskomanagement purposes. We earned fees ratathdse servicing rights of $1.0 million
and $2.9 million during the three and nine montidesl August 31,
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2011, respectively, and $0.9 million and $2.6 moilliduring the three and eight months ended Augus?@10, respectively.

The following presents the activity in the balanf¢hese servicing rights for the nine months enfledust 31, 2011 and eleven months er
November 30, 2010 (in thousand

Nine Months Eleven Months
Ended Ended
August 31, 201 November 30, 201
Balance, beginning of peric $ 8,26 $ 8,50(
Add: Acquisition 347 87
Less: Amortizatior (27¢) (329)
Balance, end of peric $ 8,33 $ 8,26°

We estimate the fair value of these servicing sghas $15.8 million and $16.1 million at August 2011 and November 30, 2010,
respectively. Mortgage servicing rights do not &&uan active, open market with readily observaliees. Accordingly, the fair value of
servicing rights is estimated using a discountesth ¢bow model, which projects future cash flowscdisnted at a risk-adjusted rate based on
recently observed transactions for interest-onlydsobacked by military housing mortgages. Estiméiade cash flows consider contracted
servicing fees and costs to service. Given the tyidg asset class, assumptions regarding repayar@htielinquencies are not significant to
the fair value.

Note 11. Short-Term Borrowings

Bank loans represent short-term borrowings thapayable on demand and generally bear interesspitesad over the federal funds rate.
Unsecured bank loans are typically overnight lazsed to finance financial instruments owned orrabggrelated balances. We had no
outstanding unsecured or secured bank loans asgiisk 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010. Average #aihk loans for the nine months
ended August 31, 2011 and the eleven months endedrhber 30, 2010 were $16.0 million and $23.8 onillirespectively.

In connection with the acquisition of the Globaln@uodities Group from Prudential on July 1, 201ffelees Bache Financial Services, Inc.,
Jefferies Bache, LLC and Jefferies Bache Limiteigieyd into a $1.0 billion revolving credit facilityith Prudential with an expiry date of
September 29, 2011. The borrowings under the faeilere used to provide working capital for the EbCommodities Group. The credit
facility contains financial covenants that sigrdfidly restrict the ability of the borrowers to pdiyidends and make other payments or
advances to Jefferies Group, Inc. or our otherididyges. Borrowings outstanding under the creallity were $353.0 million at August 31,
2011. On September 16, 2011, the credit facilitthwirudential was terminated and repaid in full.
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Note 12. Long-Term Debt

Our long-term debt is accounted for on an amortest basis. The following summarizes our long-teieht carrying values (including
unamortized discounts and premiums) at August 8112nd November 30, 2010 (in thousands):

August 31, November 30
2011 2010

7.75% Senior Notes, due 2012 (effective interest 088.08%) (1 $ 305,23: $ 305,96¢
5.875% Senior Notes, due 2014 (effective interatt of 6.00% 249,23: 249,04¢
3.875% Senior Note, due 2015 (effective interetst 04 3.92% 499,14( 499,00(
5.5% Senior Notes, due 2016 (effective interest cft5.57% 348,99 348,85
5.125% Senior Notes, due 2018 (effective interatst of 5.18% 797,34. —
8.5% Senior Notes, due 2019 (effective interest cdit3.31%) 707,97 708,52¢
6.875% Senior Note, due 2021 (effective interetst 04 6.99% 545,73 545,51(
6.45% Senior Debentures, due 2027 (effective inteste of 6.55% 346,63: 346,54«
3.875% Convertible Senior Debentures, due, 20Z8d#e interest rate of 7.209 287,94 282,57
6.25% Senior Debentures, due 2036 (effective istaade of 6.37% 492,74 492,65(

$4,580,97! $3,778,68

(1) Our 7.75% Senior Notes, due in 2012, are payaharch 2012

On April 8, 2011, we issued 5.125% Senior Noteg, idl2018, with a principal amount of $800.0 mifliand received proceeds of
$794.6 million. On November 2, 2010, we issued 3% 7%Senior Notes, due in 2015, with a principal amaf $500.0 million and received
proceeds of $497.7 million. On June 24, 2010 ahg 1/, 2010, we issued 6.875% Senior Notes, d@OR1, with a principal amount of
$400.0 million and $150.0 million, respectivelydareceived proceeds of $394.2 million and $148Ifianj respectively.

We previously issued 3.875% convertible senior dalres (the “debentures”), due in 2029, with anraggte principal amount of

$345.0 million, each $1,000 debenture currentlyvestible into 26.0754 shares of our common stockiifealent to a conversion price of
approximately $38.35 per share of common stockidaition to ordinary interest, beginning on Novemb, 2017, contingent interest will
accrue at 0.375% if the average trading price dél@enture for 5 trading days ending on and inclydlie third trading day immediately
preceding a six-month interest period equals oeeac$1,200 per $1,000 debenture. The debenturesavertible at the holders’ option any
time beginning on August 1, 2029 and convertiblarat time if 1) our common stock price is greatamt 130% of the conversion price for at
least 20 trading days in a period of 30 consecutaging days; 2) if the trading price per debeatsrless than 95% of the price of our
common stock times the conversion ratio for angd®secutive trading days; 3) if the debenturesalled for redemption; or 4) upon the
occurrence of specific corporate actions. We mdgeen the debentures for par, plus accrued intemesir after November 1, 2012 if the
price of our common stock is greater than 130%efdonversion price for at least 20 days in a plepio30 consecutive trading days and we
may redeem the debentures for par, plus accrueckstt at our election any time on or after Novenih@017. Holders may require us to
repurchase the debentures for par, plus accruegestt on November 1, 2017, 2019 and 2024.

We previously entered into a fair value hedge withineffectiveness using interest rate swaps ierom convert $200 million aggregate
principal amount of unsecured 7.75% senior notesMarch 15, 2012 into floating rates based uponQRB During the third quarter of 2007,
we terminated these interest rate swaps and reteagh consideration of $8.5 million, net of acdrirgerest. The $8.5 million basis is being
amortized as a reduction in Interest expense afoxppately $1.9 million per year over the remainliig of the notes through March 2012.
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On August 26, 2011 we entered into a committedosesdcured revolving credit facility (“Credit Fagl) with a group of commercial banks
in Dollars, Euros and Sterling, in aggregate tota$950.0 million, of which $250.0 million can bertowed unsecured. Borrowers under the
Credit Facility are Jefferies Bache Financial Segsi Inc., Jefferies Bache, LLC and Jefferies Badimited. The Credit Facility is guarante
by Jefferies Group, Inc. and contains financialarants that, among other things, imposes resingtm future indebtedness of our
subsidiaries, requires Jefferies Group, Inc. tontadém specified level of tangible net worth andildjty amounts, and requires certain of our
subsidiaries to maintain specified levels of retpdacapital. The Credit Facility terminates on AsigR6, 2014. Interest is based on the Fe:
funds rate or, in the case of Euro and Sterlingdwangs, the Euro Interbank Offered Rate and thedom Interbank Offered Rate,
respectively. There were no borrowings outstandimgder the Credit Facility at August 31, 2011.

Note 13. Mandatorily Redeemable Convertible Preferd Stock

In February 2006, MassMutual purchased 125,00Ceshafrour Series A Cumulative Convertible Prefef®éatk at a price of $1,000 per
share, or $125.0 million in the aggregate, in agid placement. Our Series A Cumulative Converfisieferred stock has a 3.25% annual,
cumulative cash dividend and is currently convégtihto 4,110,128 shares of our common stock affattive conversion price of
approximately $30.41 per share. The preferred stockllable beginning in 2016 at a price of $1,p@0 share plus accrued interest and will
mature in 2036. As of August 31, 2011, 10,000,0tres of preferred stock were authorized and 1B56@res of preferred stock were
issued and outstanding. The dividend is recordedasnponent of Interest expense as the Seriesndulative Convertible Preferred Stock
treated as debt for accounting purposes. The dididgnot deductible for tax purposes because ¢ne$SA Cumulative Convertible preferred
stock is considered “equity” for tax purposes.

Note 14. Noncontrolling Interests and Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Interests of Consolidated Sulasaries

Noncontrolling Interest

Noncontrolling interests represents equity inter@siconsolidated subsidiaries that are not attaife, either directly or indirectly, to us (i.
minority interests). Noncontrolling interests ingks the minority equity holders’ proportionate ghaf the equity of JSOP, JESOP and other
consolidated entities. The following table presentsnoncontrolling interests at August 31, 201d Biwvember 30, 2010 (in thousands):

August 31, 201  November 30, 20!

JSOPR $ 279,03 $ 282,46
JESOF 32,27 32,64¢
Other (1) 5,64 17,86:

Noncontrolling interest $ 316,95 $ 332,97¢

(1) Other includes consolidated asset managementesnditid investment vehicles set up for the benkefitoemployees or client

Ownership interests in subsidiaries held by padtegr than our common shareholders are presestedrecontrolling interests within
stockholders’ equity, separately from our own egoit our Consolidated Statements of Financial G@mliRevenues, expenses, net earnings
or loss, and other comprehensive income or losse@rted in the consolidated financial statemanhthe consolidated amounts, which
includes amounts attributable to both owners ofpdaent and noncontrolling interests. Net earnorgess and other comprehensive income
or loss is then attributed to the parent and nomobiimg interests. Net earnings to noncontrollinterests is deducted from Net earnings in
Consolidated Statements of Earnings to determirteshimings to common shareholders. There has beethar comprehensive income or
loss attributed to noncontrolling interests for theee and nine months ended August 31, 2011 aed #nd eight months ended August 31,
2010, respectively, because all other comprehemsogme or loss is attributed to us.
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Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Interests of Cbdated Subsidiarie:

Certain interests in consolidated subsidiaries rfeetlefinition of a mandatorily redeemable finahanstrument and require reclassification
as liabilities and remeasurement at the estimatezbiat of cash that would be due and payable teesaith interests under the applicable
entity’s organization agreement. These mandateettigemable financial instruments represent intetesit by third parties in Jefferies High
Yield Holdings, LLC (“JHYH"), which are entitled ta pro rata share of the profits and losses of JH¥tiare scheduled to terminate in
2013, with an option to extend up to three add#@lame-year periods. Financial instruments issyed subsidiary that are classified as equity
in the subsidiary’s financial statements are treéate noncontrolling interests in the consolidatedrfcial statements and are reported within
liabilities as Mandatorily redeemable preferrectinasts of consolidated subsidiaries on our Coras@iiStatements of Financial Condition. In
addition, changes to these mandatorily redeeméaideadial instruments of JHYH are reported in Neteraies and are reflected as Interest on
mandatorily redeemable preferred interest of cadatdd subsidiaries on our Consolidated StatenadriEsirnings. The carrying amount of -
Mandatorily redeemable preferred interests of clidasted subsidiaries was approximately $313.1 orilland $315.9 million at August 31,
2011 and November 30, 2010, respectively.

Note 15. Benefit Plans
Jefferies Employe’ Pension Plan

We have a defined benefit pension plan, JefferraplByees’ Pension Plan, which is subject to thevigsions of the Employee Retirement
Income Security Act of 1974 and covers certainwof@employees. Benefits are based on years of geavid the employee’s career average
pay. Our funding policy is to contribute to therpkt least the minimum amount required for fundingposes under the Internal Revenue
Code. If the difference between the actual returiplan assets and the expected return on plarsasgsteds 10% of the greater of the market
related value of plan assets or projected plaiililigls, the excess net gain or loss is amortized aomponent of net periodic pension cost.
Effective December 31, 2005, benefits under thesiperplan have been frozen. Accordingly, therenaréurther benefit accruals for future
service after December 31, 2005.

The components of our net periodic pension costhfethree months ended August 31, 2011 and 20d8hemnine and eight months ended
August 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively (in thousgrate as follows:

Nine Month: Eight Month:

Three Months Ende Ended Ended
August 31 August 31 August 31, August 31,

2011 2010 2011 2010

Net pension cost included the following compone

Service cost (1 $ 44 $ 5C $ 131 $ 134
Interest cost on projected benefit obligat 591 603 1,77¢ 1,63(
Expected return on plan ass (644) (6449 (1,939 (1,739
Net loss amortizatio 223 171 671 464
Net periodic pension co $ 214 $ 18C $ 643 $ 49C

(1) Service cost relates to administrative expensagiied during the period

We contributed $2.0 million and $2.0 million to quension plan during the three and nine monthsceAdgust 31, 2011, respectively. We
not anticipate making further contributions to gien during the remainder of the fiscal year.

German Pension Plan

In connection with the acquisition of the Globaln@uodities Group from Prudential on July 1, 2011 ,agquired a German defined benefits
pension plan for the benefit of eligible employeethat territory and a liability of $21.8 milliowas recognized on July 1, 2011 as a pension
obligation within Accrued expenses and other litib8 as part of
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purchase accounting. The German pension planrisued by insurance contracts held in the nameftdries Bache Limited with multi-
national insurers. The investment in these inswaontracts are recognized in Financial instrumewised —nvestments at fair value in tl
Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition agust 31, 2011. All costs relating to the planI{iding insurance premiums and other
costs as computed by the insurers) will be metlinbfy us. In connection with the acquisition, iasvagreed with Prudential that any insurance
premiums and funding obligations related to pred#sition date service will be reimbursed to us bydential.

Our net periodic pension cost for the two monthdeehAugust 31, 2011 was $190,000, comprised ofcepost and interest cost on the
projected benefit obligation of $6,000 and $184,0@6pectively. We did not contribute to the plamidg the two months ended August 31,
2011 and do not anticipate making a contributiorirduthe remainder of the fiscal year.

Note 16. Compensation Plans

We sponsor the following share-based compensatamspincentive compensation plan, director planpleyee stock purchase plan and the
deferred compensation plan. The fair value of shased awards is estimated on the date of graatlzasthe market price of our common
stock less the impact of selling restrictions sgoeat to vesting, if any, and is amortized as carapon expense over the related requisite
service periods.

Total compensation cost related to share-based @asagion plans was $49.8 million and $33.4 milfionthe three months ended August 31,
2011 and 2010, respectively, and $160.7 million $92.8 million for the nine months ended August&111 and eight months ended
August 31, 2010, respectively. The net tax (deficid benefit related to share-based compensatamspkcognized in additional paid-in
capital was ($0.8) million and $0.1 million durittge three months ended August 31, 2011 and 204pecévely, and $31.6 million and

$2.8 million during the nine months ended AugustZ111 and eight months ended August 31, 2010eotisely. Cash flows resulting from
tax deductions in excess of the grant date failevaf share-based awards are included in cash flmwsfinancing activities; accordingly, we
reflected the excess tax benefit of $33.3 milliod 2.1 million related to share-based compensaticash flows from financing activities
for the nine months ended August 31, 2011 and enginths ended August 31, 2010, respectively. Effedor the year ended November 30,
2010, we changed our tax year end to coincide thgtrecent change in our fiscal year end. As dtreéthis change, the timing of certain
deductions related to share-based compensatios ptare changed in certain jurisdictions. Consedyespproximately $20.9 million of the
net tax benefit recognized in additional paid-ipital during the three months ended February 28128lates to share-based compensation
awards that vested during the eleven months endedmber 30, 2010; including $15.4 million of net tEenefit related to share-based
compensation initially recorded to additional paiczapital in the three months ended March 31, Z&idreversed upon our change in fiscal
year end in the second quarter 2010. Additionally expect to recognize a net tax benefit of $261Rom related to shar-based
compensation awards that vested during Januarydghréugust 2011 in additional paid-in capital dgrthe three month period ending
February 29, 2012.

As of August 31, 2011, we had $185.1 million oBfainrecognized compensation cost related to noedeshare-based awards, which is
expected to be recognized over a remaining weiginedage vesting period of approximately 3.3 yaaks.have historically and generally
expect to issue new shares of common stock whésfysat) our issuance obligations pursuant to stased awards, as opposed to reissuing
shares from our treasury stock.

In addition, we sponsor nonshare-based compensgaliois. Nonshare-based compensation plans sponspresdinclude an employee stock
ownership plan, a profit sharing plan, and othemfoof deferred cash awards.

The following are descriptions of the compensapiams sponsored by us and the activity of suchsplanthe three and nine months ended
August 31, 2011 and three and eight months endgaigti81, 2010:
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Incentive Compensation PlanWe have an Incentive Compensation Plan (“IncerRilam”) which allows awards in the form of incentive
stock options (within the meaning of Section 422haf Internal Revenue Code), nonqualified stockoogt stock appreciation rights,
restricted stock, unrestricted stock, performarveards, restricted stock units, dividend equivalemtether share-based awards. The plan
imposes a limit on the number of shares of our comstock that may be subject to awards. An awdading to shares may be granted if the
aggregate number of shares subject to then outstpad/ards (as defined in the Incentive Plan) pghesnumber of shares subject to the av
being granted do not exceed 30% of the numberareshssued and outstanding immediately prioréogtiant.

Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock L

The Incentive Plan allows for grants of restricséock awards, whereby employees are granted restréhares of common stock subject to
forfeiture. The Incentive Plan also allows for geaaf restricted stock units. Restricted stocksigite a participant the right to receive fully
vested shares at the end of a specified deferraldpeOne advantage of restricted stock units,amspared to restricted stock, is that the pe
during which the award is deferred as to settlernantbe extended past the date the award becomé&sfeitable, allowing a participant to
hold an interest tied to common stock on a taxrdedebasis. Prior to settlement, restricted statksicarry no voting or dividend rights
associated with the stock ownership, but dividemaivealents are accrued to the extent there areelids declared on our common stock.

We grant restricted stock and restricted stocksuast part of year-end compensation. Restricted stod restricted stock units granted as part
of yearend compensation are not subject to service remeinés that employees must fulfill in exchange Far tight to those awards. As su
employees who terminate their employment or amaiteated without cause may continue to vest in yga-compensation awards, so long as
the awards are not forfeited as a result of therdibrfeiture provisions of those awards (e.g. cetition). We determined that the service
inception date precedes the grant date for resttistock and restricted stock units granted asgbgear-end compensation, and, as such, the
compensation expense associated with these aveaadsriued over the one-year period prior to thatgtate. We accrued compensation
expense of approximately $37.5 million and $21.0ioni for the three months ended August 31, 201d 2010, respectively, and

$112.5 million and $64.0 million for the nine mostended August 31, 2011 and eight months endedsk®ddul 2010, respectively, related to
restricted stock and restricted stock units expkttide granted as part of our year-end compemsatio

In addition to year end compensation awards, watgestricted stock and restricted stock unitsee employees as “sign-on” awards, to
existing employees as “retention” awards and ttageexecutive officers as awards for multiple ge&ign-on and retention awards are
generally subject to annual ratable vesting upfouayear service requirement and are amortizetbagpensation expense on a straight line
basis over the related four years. Restricted sdockrestricted stock units are granted to cegaimor executives with both performance and
service conditions. We amortize these awards gianteenior executives over the service period@save determined it is probable that the
performance condition will be achieved.

The total compensation cost associated with reésttistock and restricted stock units amounted 8o6brillion and $33.1 million for the thr
months ended August 31, 2011 and 2010, respectiaaty $159.0 million and $91.5 million for the nimenths ended August 31, 2011 and
eight months ended August 31, 2010, respectivalyalilcompensation cost includes estimated yearentpensation and the amortization of
sign-on, retention and senior executive awards, fleseitures and clawbacks.
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The following table details the activity of restad stock:
Weighted
Nine Months Ende Average Gran
August 31, 201: Date Fair Valu
(Shares in 000¢
Restricted stock
Balance, beginning of peric 4918 $ 22.8:
Grants (1, 2,79 % 22.9¢
Forfeited (55 $ 23.2¢
Fulfillment of service requirement ( (1,30) $ 22.41
Balance, end of period (; 6,35¢ $ 22.9¢

(1) Includes approximately 444,000 shares ofiaetl stock granted with no future service requieats during the nine months ended
August 31, 2011. These shares are shown as grantedested during the period. The weighted avegaget date fair value of these
shares was approximately $23.

(2) Represents restricted stock with a future sengggirement

The following table details the activity of restdd stock units:

Weighted
Nine Months Ende: Average Gran
August 31, 201: Date Fair Value
(Shares in 000¢
Future No Future Future No Future
Service Service Service Service
Requirec Requirec Requirec Requirec
Restricted stock units

Balance, beginning of peric 3,99¢ 24,73( $ 24.0¢ $ 14.7¢
Grants 1,35¢ 30%(1) $ 21.1¢ $ 21.7¢
Distribution of underlying share — (4,959 $ — $ 16.2¢
Forfeited (16) (27¢ $ 16.5¢ $ 19.2¢
Fulfillment of service requiremel (301 301 $ 20.0¢ $ 20.0¢
Balance, end of peric 5,03 20,10: $ 23.5¢ $ 14.47

(1) Includes approximately 280,000 dividend eglénts declared on restricted stock units duriegnine months ended August 31, 2011.
The weighted average grant date fair value of tddésdend equivalents was approximately $21

The aggregate fair value of restricted stock asttigted stock units granted with a service requéet that vested during the nine months
ended August 31, 2011 and eight months ended ABJL2010 was $27.0 million and $8.5 million, restpeely. In addition, we granted
restricted stock and restricted stock units wittfutare service requirements (excluding dividendiegjents) with an aggregate fair value of
$11.0 million and $3.4 million during the nine mbstended August 31, 2011 and eight months endedsi@, 2010, respectively.

Stock Options

The fair value of all option grants were estimadedhe date of grant using the Black-Scholes oppiacing model with the following
weighted-average assumptions used for all fixetbomgrants in 2004: dividend yield of 0.9%; expect®latility of 32.6%; risk free interest
rates of 3.0%; and expected lives of 4.8 yearsr& hee no option grants subsequent to 2004. A suynafaur stock option activity for the
nine months ended August 31, 2011 is presentedvb@mounts in thousands, except per share data):
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Nine Months Ende:
(Shares in 000¢ August 31, 201:
Weighted
Average
Options Exercise Pric
Outstanding at beginning of peri 26 $ 9.8¢
Exercisec (12 $ 8.0¢
Outstanding at end of peri 14 $ 11.4¢
Options exercisable at end of per 14 $ 11.4¢

The total intrinsic value of stock options exerdiskiring the nine months ended August 31, 201 leqgitt months ended August 31, 2010
was $161,000 and $449,000, respectively. Cashuwetdéiom the exercise of stock options during timemonths ended August 31, 2011 and
eight months ended August 31, 2010 totaled $95z0@0$108,000, respectively. During the nine mosetided August 31, 2011, we realize
tax benefit of $181,000 related to stock optionreises that occurred during the eleven months ehde@mber 30, 2010; including $99,000
of tax benefits related to stock options exercisgilly recorded to additional paid-in capitalrihg the three months ended March 31, 2010
and reversed upon our change in fiscal year etitkiisecond quarter 2010 (see above for discussidinectiming of certain deductions as a
result of our change in year-end). We did not readi tax benefit related to stock options exercikgthg the nine months ended August 31,
2011, and expect to realize a tax benefit of $6Dj@lated to these exercises during the first gu@®12. There was no tax benefit related to
stock options realized during the eight months dniagust 31, 2010.

The table below provides additional informatioratet to stock options outstanding at August 31,1201
Dollars and shares in thousands, except per sladae d

Outstanding

Net of Expecte Options
August 31, 201: Forfeitures Exercisabl
Number of option: 14 14
Weightec-average exercise pris 11.4¢ 11.4¢
Aggregate intrinsic valu 70 70
Weightec-average remaining contractual term, in ye 1.11 1.11

At August 31, 2011, tax benefits expected to begaized in equity upon exercise of vested optiarsa@proximately $26,000.

Directors’ Plan. We have a Directors’ Stock Compensation Plan (“@es’ Plan”) which provides for an annual granegzh nonemployee
director of $100,000 of restricted stock or defdrsbares (which are similar to restricted stockg)nThese grants are made automatically on
the date directors are elected or reelected admumal shareholders’ meeting. These grants vest fears after the date of grant and are
expensed over the requisite service period.

Additionally, the DirectorsPlan permits each nonemployee director to elebetpaid annual retainer fees, meeting fees anddessgrvice a
chairman of a Board committee in the form of cafgferred cash or deferred shares. If deferredisaslected, interest is credited to such
deferred cash at the prime interest rate in efietite date of each annual meeting of stockholdfedeferred shares are elected, dividend
equivalents equal to dividends declared and paidusrtommon stock are credited to a direc@ccount and reinvested as additional defe
shares. The cost related to this plan, includetiwiDther expenses on the Consolidated Statemdrarmfings, was $0.2 million and

$0.3 million for the three months ended AugustZ111 and 2010, respectively, and $1.5 million ah@ $nillion for the nine months ended
August 31, 2011 and eight months ended August @10 2respectively.
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Employee Stock Purchase PlaWe also have an Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“BSPRch we consider noncompensatory effective
January 1, 2007. All regular full time employeesd @amployees who work part time over 20 hours perknage eligible for the ESPP. Annual
employee contributions are limited to $21,250,\areintary, are made via payroll deduction and aeduo purchase our common stock. The
stock price used is 95% of the closing price of@mmon stock on the last day of the applicablsisagmonthly).

Deferred Compensation PlaiWe also have a Deferred Compensation Plan, whichestablished in 2001. In 2011 and 2010, employéé:
annual compensation of $200,000 or more were éidddefer compensation on a pre-tax basis bysivg in our common stock at a
discount (“DCP shares”) and/or stock options (pttio2004) or by specifying the return in other adtgive investments. We often invest
directly, as a principal, in such investment al&tives related to our obligations to perform uritier Deferred Compensation Plan. The
compensation deferred by our employees is expandbe period earned. The change in fair valugefapecified other alternative
investments are recognized in Principal transastam changes in the corresponding deferral comafiendiability are reflected as
Compensation and benefits expense in our Consetidatatements of Earnings.

Additionally, we recognize compensation cost relatethe discount provided to employees in eledtindefer compensation in DCP shares.
This compensation cost was approximately $45,000$22,000 for the three months ended August 311 20 2010, respectively, and
$244,000 and $88,000 for the nine months ended #t@l; 2011 and eight months ended August 31, 2@%pectively. As of August 31,
2011, there were approximately 2,368,000 shareslids under the DCP Plan.

Employee Stock Ownership Ple. We have an Employee Stock Ownership Plan (“ES®@iRith was established in 1988. We had no
contributions and no compensation cost relatetied=®SOP during the three and nine months endedsa®dil 2011 and three and eight
months ended August 31, 2010.

Profit Sharing Plan. We have a profit sharing plan, covering subssdigtall employees, which includes a salary reducfeature designed

to qualify under Section 401(k) of the Internal Reue Code. The compensation cost related to thrsyhs $1.0 million and $0.9 million for
the three months ended August 31, 2011 and 204Pecévely, and $5.4 million and $4.3 million fétvetnine months ended August 31, 2011
and eight months ended August 31, 2010, respegtivel

Deferred Cash Award<We provide compensation to new and existing emg@sye the form of loans and/or other cash awardshwdre
subject to ratable vesting terms with service nexyuents ranging from one to ten years. We amotfligee awards to compensation expense
over the relevant service period. At August 31,28fd November 30, 2010, the remaining unamort@zadunt of these awards was
$236.9 million and $104.1 million, respectively.

Note 17. Earnings Per Share

The following is a reconciliation of the numeratarsd denominators of the Basic and Diluted earngggcommon share computations for
three and nine months ended August 31, 2011 antthtee and eight months ended August 31, 201h¢undands, except per share amounts):
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Nine Months Eight Months
Three Months Ende Ended Ended
August 31, 201 August 31, 201 August 31, 201 August 31, 201

Earnings for basic earnings per common share:

Net earningy $ 54,01C $ 42,62 $ 240,758 $ 162,81
Net (loss) earnings to noncontrolling intere (14,26°%) (2,129) 4,52 1,86¢
Net earnings to common sharehold 68,27" 44,75¢ 236,23 160,95
Less: Allocation of earnings to participating setes (1) 3,41( 1,674 11,13¢ 5,452
Net earnings available to common sharehol $ 64,86 $ 43,08 $ 225,09« $ 155,50(
Earnings for diluted earnings per common share
Net earning: $ 54,01C $ 42,62 $ 240,75¢ $ 162,81
Net (loss) earnings to noncontrolling intere (14,265 (2,129 4,52 1,86¢
Net earnings to common sharehold 68,27¢ 44,75¢ 236,23. 160,95:.
Add: Convertible preferred stock dividends 1,01¢€ — 3,04 2,70¢
Less: Allocation of earnings to participating setes (1) 3,41¢ 1,67¢ 11,11¢ 5,46¢
Net earnings available to common sharehol $ 65,87¢ $ 43,08 $ 228,16: $ 158,19
Shares:
Average common shares used in basic comput 218,42¢ 195,60: 209,54 196,94:
Stock options 5 11 9 14
Mandatorily redeemable convertible preferred st@)} 4,11( — 4,10¢ 4,10¢
Convertible deb — — — —
Average common shares used in diluted comput: 222,54: 195,61. 213,66 201,06:
Earnings per common share
Basic $ 03C $ 02z $ 107 $ 0.7¢
Diluted $ 03C $ 02: % 107 % 0.7¢

(1) Represents dividends declared during theodeyn participating securities plus an allocatibardistributed earnings to participating
securities. Losses are not allocated to partigigatiecurities. Participating securities represestricted stock and restricted stock units
for which requisite service has not yet been resti@and amounted to weighted average shares of9,0(Band 7,661,000 for the three
months ended August 31, 2011 and 2010, respectiaaty 10,297,000 and 6,797,000 for the nine moenkied August 31, 2011 and
eight months ended August 31, 2010, respectivelyidBnds declared on participating securities dythre three and nine months ended
August 31, 2011 amounted to approximately $934410$2,414,000, respectively, and $559,000 and2$1060 for the three and ei¢
months ended August 31, 2010, respectively. Unbigied earnings are allocated to participating sées based upon their right to
share in earnings if all earnings for the period haen distributec

(2) For the three months ended August 31, 20k0ntandatorily redeemable convertible preferredkstd 4,105,138 outstanding at
August 31, 2010 was considered -dilutive and therefore excluded in the computatbDiluted earnings per share for that peri

Restrictions on our present ability to pay dividemth our common stock are the dividend preferemoed of our Series A convertible
preferred stock, certain financial covenants asgediwith the $950.0 million Credit Facility as daksed in Note 12, Long-term debt, and the
governing provisions of the Delaware General Capon Law.
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Dividends per Common Share (declared):
1stQuarte 2ndQuarte 3rdQuarte
2011 $ 0.07¢ $ 0.07¢ $ 0.07¢
2010 $ 0.07¢ $ 0.07¢ $ 0.07¢

On September 20, 2011, a quarterly dividend wakdst of $0.075 per share of common stock payabiavember 15, 2011 to
stockholders of record as of October 17, 2011.

Note 18. Income Taxes

As of August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010, wedpgatoximately $70.8 million and $52.9 million, pestively, of total gross
unrecognized tax benefits. The total amount of cmgaized benefits that, if recognized, would fabtyaffect the effective tax rate in future
periods was $47.3 million and $34.3 million (nefederal benefit of state taxes) at August 31, 281d November 30, 2010, respectively.

We are currently under examination by the InteRedenue Service and other tax authorities in jigighs in which we have significant
business operations. We do not expect that comelugfithese examinations will have a material ¢ftecthe Consolidated Statement of
Financial Condition, but could have a material ictpen the Consolidated Statement of Earnings fempgriod in which resolution occurs. 1
table below summarizes the earliest tax yearsatteasubject to examination in the major tax judgdns in which we operate:

Jurisdiction Tax Year
United State! 2006
United Kingdom 2008
New Jerse) 2006
New York State 2001
New York City 2003

We recognize interest accrued related to unrecegdriiax benefits in interest expense. Penalties)yif are recognized in Other expenses il
Consolidated Statements of Earnings. As of AuglisB11 and November 30, 2010, we have accruereBiteelated to unrecognized tax
benefits of approximately $10.2 million and $6.4lion, respectively. No material penalties wereuiegd to be accrued at August 31, 2011
and November 30, 2010.
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Note 19. Commitments, Contingencies and Guarantees

The following table summarizes our commitments gundrantees at August 31, 2011 (in millions):

Expected Maturity Dat

2013 2015 2017 Notional/
and and and Maximum
2011 2012 2014 2016 Later Payout

Equity commitment: $ 0.5 $ 0.2 $ 7.€ $ 2¢ $ 631.1 $ 642.:

Loan commitment 33.2 12.1 381.C 67.€ 33.C 526.¢

Mortgagerelated commitment 542.¢ 23.€ 815.¢ — — 1,381.¢

Forward starting repc 0.2 — — — — 0.2

Derivative contracts

Derivative contracts — non credit

related 13,681.¢ 12,499.: 50,550.¢ — — 76,731,

Derivative contract— credit relate: 10.C — 392.C 586.2 40.C 1,028.:

Total derivative contract 13,691. 12,499.: 50,942.( 586.2 40.C 77,759.!

$14,268.: $12,535.: $52,147.. $ 656.7 $ 704.1 $80,311.:

The following table summarizes the external creatings of the underlyings or referenced assetsriedlit related guarantees and derivatives
(in millions):

External Credit Ratini

Below Notional/

AAA/ Investmer Maximum

Aaa AA/Aa BBB/Baa Grade Unrated Payout

Loan commitment $ — $ 30.C $ 73.C $ 54.1 $ 369.¢ $ 526.¢
Derivative contrac- credit related

Index credit default sway 20.C 345.( — 412.( 251.2 1,028..

Total credit related commitmer $ 20.C $ 375.0 $ 73.C $ 466.1 $ 621.( $1,555.!

The table below shows our credit exposure froml@uding commitments, including funded amounts, faSugust 31, 2011. Since
commitments associated with these business aesvitiay expire unused, they do not necessarilyctdfie actual future cash funding
requirements (in millions):
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Corporate Lending Commitments and Funded Loansugtst 31, 2011

Total Corporate Corporate
Corporate Lending Lending

Greater Tha Lending Exposure a Commitment

Credit Ratings 0 - 12 Month: 1-5Yearn 5 Years Exposure (1 Fair Value (2 3)
A $  10.C $ — $ 20.c $ 30.C $ — $  30(
BBB 32.7 43.2 8.C 84.C 11.C 73.C
Non-investment grad 42.1 38.7 — 80.¢ 26.7 54.1
Unrated 31.2 635.t — 666.¢ 297.( 369.¢
Total $ 116.] $ 717.F $ 28.C $ 861 $ 334. $ 526.C

(1) Total corporate lending exposure represdr@pbtential loss assuming the fair value of funidetts and lending commitments were
zero.

(2) The corporate lending exposure carried atf@ue includes $337.1 million of funded loanslinted in Financial instruments owned —
Loans and $(2.4) million of lending commitmentsaeted in Financial instruments sold — Derivativeshie Consolidated Statement of
Financial Condition as of August 31, 20

(3) Amounts represent the notional amount of legpdommitments less the amount of funded commitmeaflected in the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Conditic

Equity Commitment:On October 7, 2004, we entered into an agreemehtRebson Capital and MassMutual to form JFINiatjeenture
entity created for the purpose of offering senéamis to middle market and growth companies. Loaemsginated primarily through the
investment banking efforts of Jefferies with Bab&apital providing primary credit analytics and folfo management services. The total
committed equity capitalization by the partnergfdN was $500 million as of November 30, 2010. Cerdhh 1, 2011, we and MassMutual
increased our equity commitments to JFIN, withresrémental $250 million committed by each partdara result, the new total committed
equity capitalization to JFIN is $1 billion as ofigust 31, 2011. As of August 31, 2011, we have édrL07.5 million of our aggregate
$500 million commitment leaving $392.5 million unfied.

As of August 31, 2011, we have an aggregate comenitrio invest additional equity of approximatelyBillion in Jefferies Capital
Partners IV L.P. and its related parallel fund, andaggregate commitment to invest an additiondl®&fillion in Jefferies Capital Partners V
L.P. and its related parallel funds.

On February 23, 2011, we entered an agreementhétovernment of Singapore Investment CorpordtiGiC”) and LoanCore LLC to
form Jefferies LoanCore LLC, a new joint venturencoercial real estate finance company with $600ionilin initial equity commitments.
Jefferies LoanCore LLC will originate commerciahrestate debt. As of August 31, 2011, we haveddr&ll17.5 million of our aggregate
$291 million commitment leaving $173.5 million unfied.

As of August 31, 2011, we had other equity committad¢o invest up to $6.0 million in various othevestments.

Loan CommitmentFrom time to time we make commitments to extenditte investment banking and other clients in lsgndication,
acquisition finance and securities transactiongsétommitments and any related drawdowns of flaefities typically have fixed maturity
dates and are contingent on certain representati@rsanties and contractual conditions applicabléne borrower. As of August 31, 2011,
we had $211.2 million of loan commitments outstagdo clients. The fair value of loan commitmergsarded as derivatives in the
Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition w@s4$ million and $0.1 million at August 31, 201ddaNovember 30, 2010, respectively.

On March 1, 2011, we and MassMutual entered ir#.8 billion secured revolving credit facility withFIN, to be funded equally, to support
loan underwritings by JFIN. The facility is scheeldito mature on March 1, 2014 with automatic ora gatensions subject to a 60 day
termination notice by either party. As of August 2011, we have funded $194.7 million of the aggtegrincipal balance and $305.3 mill
of our commitment remained unfunded.
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We entered into a credit agreement with JefferieplByee Partners IV, LLC, a related party, wheredgyare committed to extend loans uj
the maximum aggregate principal amount of $54.0anil As of August 31, 2011, we funded approximat43.6 million of the aggregate
principal balance, which is included in Other inwvesnts in our Consolidated Statements of Finar@éaldition and $10.4 million of our
commitment remained unfunded.

Mortgage-Related Commitment#/e enter into forward contracts to purchase moegaayticipation certificates and mortgage-backed
securities. The mortgage participation certificaeislence interests in mortgage loans insured &y#deral Housing Administration and the
mortgage-backed securities are insured or guardiieéhe Federal National Mortgage Association (famae), the Federal Home Loan
Mortgage Corporation (Freddie Mac) or the Governimdational Mortgage Association (Ginnie Mae). Wedfuently securitize the mortgage
participation certificates and mortgage-backed sees. The fair value of mortgage-related committserecorded as derivatives in the
Consolidated Statement of Financial Condition w&$€ $nillion at August 31, 2011.

Forward Starting RepoWe enter into commitments to sell securities wijhements to repurchase on a forward starting Hasisire
primarily secured by U.S. government, agency andiaipal securities.

Derivative ContractsWe disclose certain derivative contracts meetimgdifinition of a guarantee under GAAP. Such dé¢ikeacontracts
include credit default swaps and written equity gotions. At August 31, 2011, the maximum payouti#af derivative contracts deemed to
meet the definition of a guarantee was approximaiél,759.9 million. For purposes of determining<imaum payout, notional values are
used; however, we believe the fair value of theseracts is a more relevant measure of these digigabecause we believe the notional
amounts overstate our expected payout. At Augus2@11, the fair value of such derivative contragiproximated $(312.9) million. In
addition, the derivative contracts deemed to meetefinition of a guarantee under GAAP are betoresideration of hedging transactions.
We substantially mitigate our risk on these congrélerough hedges, such as other derivative cdsteantl/or cash instruments. We manage
risk associated with derivative contracts meetirggdefinition of a guarantee consistent with osik management policies.

Jefferies Financial Products, LLAJFP maintains a credit intermediation facility watthighly rated European bank (the “Bankijjich allows
JFP customers that require a counterparty witlyh tiedit rating for commodity index transactiondgransact with the Bank. The Bank
simultaneously enters into offsetting transactiaith JFP and receives fees from JFP for providirglit support.

Other GuaranteedVe are members of various exchanges and clearingelsoln the normal course of business we provideamtees to
securities clearinghouses and exchanges. Thesanjeas generally are required under the standambership agreements, such that
members are required to guarantee the performdratber members. Additionally, if a member becomeable to satisfy its obligations to
the clearinghouse, other members would be reqtiredeet these shortfalls. To mitigate these perémee risks, the exchanges and
clearinghouses often require members to post eotlatOur obligations under such guarantees cowuddesl the collateral amounts posted.
maximum potential liability under these arrangeraamnnot be quantified; however, the potentialfoto be required to make payments
under such guarantees is deemed remote.

Note 20. Net Capital Requirements

As broker-dealers registered with the SEC and mefiroes of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authpr(“FINRA"), Jefferies, Jefferies
Execution, Jefferies High Yield Trading and Je#srBache Securities, LLC (formerly Prudential BaBkeurities, LLC) are subject to the
Securities and Exchange Commission Uniform Net ahRiule (Rule 15¢3-1), which requires the maintexeaof minimum net capital and
which may limit distributions from the broker-dedeJefferies, Jefferies Execution, Jefferies Higgld Trading and Jefferies Bache
Securities, LLC have elected to use the alternatieehod permitted by Rule 15¢3-1. Additionally,fdegs and Jefferies Bache, LLC are
registered as Futures Commission Merchants anécuioj Rule 1.17 of the Commodities Futures Trading
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Commission (“CFTC"). Our designated self-regulatorganization is FINRA for our U.S. broker-dealarsl the Chicago Mecantile
Exchange for Jefferies Bache, LLC.

As of August 31, 2011, Jefferies, Jefferies Exenytiefferies High Yield Trading, Jefferies Baclke&ities, LLC and Jefferies Bache,
LLC’s net capital, adjusted net capital, and execetcapital were as follows (in thousands):

Net Capita Excess Net Capit

Jefferies $762,72! $ 693,31:
Jefferies Executio $ 15,65 $ 15,40:
Jefferies High Yield Tradin $527,96. $ 527,71:
Jefferies Bache Securities, LL $ 3,46¢ $ 3,21¢

Adjusted Net Capiti Excess Net Capit
Jefferies Bache, LL( $ 248,82: $ 41,33t

Certain other U.S. and non-U.S. subsidiaries abpgestito capital adequacy requirements as presthligahe regulatory authorities in their
respective jurisdictions, including Jefferies Imt&tional Limited and Jefferies Bache Limited (foripyd8ache Commodities Limited) which
are subject to the regulatory supervision and requents of the Financial Services Authority in thated Kingdom.

The regulatory capital requirements referred tovabmay restrict our ability to withdraw capital fncour subsidiaries.

Note 21. Segment Reporting

We operate in two principal segments — Capital Mésland Asset Management. The Capital Markets ssignaudes our securities,
commodities, futures and foreign exchange broketnagkng activities and investment banking actstiThe Capital Markets reportable
segment is managed as a single operating segnatmtrdvides the sales, trading and originationréffir various fixed income, equity and
advisory products and services. The Asset Managesegiment provides investment management senadeséstors in the U.S. and
overseas.

Our reportable business segment information isgregpusing the following methodologies:

* Netrevenues and expenses directly associateceadt reportable business segment are includedenndiaing earnings befol
taxes.

* Net revenues and expenses not directly associdtedpecific reportable business segments areatdcbased on the most relev
measures applicable, including each reportablenkssisegme’s net revenues, headcount and other fac

» Reportable business segment assets includeaatidin of indirect corporate assets that have bhdbnallocated to our reportable
business segments, generally based on each repdstatiness segme s capital utilization

Our net revenues and expenses by segment are simathiaelow for the three and nine months ended Augil, 2011 and the three and el
months ended August 31, 2010 (in millions):
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Capital Markets

(Unaudited)

Three Months Ende
August 31, 201 August 31, 201

Nine Months
Ended
August 31, 201

Eight Months
Ended
August 31, 201

Net revenue $ 506.2 $ 5165 $ 1,957 $  1,500.¢

Expense: $ 463.7 $ 435.C $ 1,616 $ 1,218.
Asset Managemen

Net revenue: $ 3.1 $ 0.8 $ 37t $ 11.¢

Expense! $ 5.C $ 83 $ 24C  $ 20.€
Total:

Net revenue $ 509.2 $ 5172 $ 1,994¢ $ 1512

Expense! $ 468.7 $ 443 $ 1640 $ 1,239

Our total assets by segment are summarized belofvAasgust 31, 2011 and 2010 (in millions):

Segment Asset:

August 31, 201

August 31, 201

Capital Markets $ 45,0800 $ 32,539
Asset Managemel 44.c 132.¢
Total Asset: $ 45125 $ 32,672.

Net Revenues by Geographic Regi

Net revenues for the Capital Market segment arerdecl in the geographic region in which the positi@s ris-managed or, in the case of
investment banking, in which the senior coveragebais located. For Asset Management, net reveargallocated according to the
location of the investment advisor. The followirdple presents Net revenues by geographic regiohéathree and nine months ended
August 31, 2011 and the three and eight monthsdeAdgust 31, 2010 (in thousands):

Nine Months Eight Months

Three Months Ende Ended Ended
August 31,201  August31,201  August31,201  August 31, 201
Americas (1) $ 372,722 $ 428,037 $ 1,611,11 $ 1,294,11
Europe (2] 127,22¢ 85,48" 363,11« 215,03
Asia (including Middle East 9,32¢ 3,741 20,59¢ 3,28t
Net Revenue $ 509,28:. $ 517,26¢ $ 199483 $ 151243

(1) Substantially all relates to U.S. resu
(2) Substantially all relates to U.K. resul

Note 22. Related Party Transactions

We have committed to invest an aggregate of uB%bmillion in Jefferies Capital Partners V L.Rdats related parallel funds (collectively,
“Fund V"). Fund V is a private equity fund manadada team led by Brian P. Friedman, one of ouratiines and Chairman of the Executive
Committee. On July 26, 2010, we entered into a Guiitson Agreement and agreed to commit up to $naillon in the USA Fund, a parallel
fund within Fund V. As of August 31, 2011 and Nowmm 30, 2010, we have funded approximately $17IBomiand $9.3 million,
respectively, of our
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commitment to the USA Fund. On August 12, 2010ewtered into a Subscription Agreement and agreedrtomit up to $10.0 million in
Fund V. As of August 31, 2011 and November 30, 20&Dhave funded approximately $2.4 million and2$illion, respectively, of this
commitment.

At August 31, 2011, we have commitments to purcl$d$6.1 million in agency commercial mortgage-bacgecurities from Berkadia
Commercial Mortgage, LLC, which is partially ownley Leucadia.

At August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010, we hadébmillion and $76.5 million, respectively, of limoutstanding to certain of our
employees that are included in Other assets o@timsolidated Statements of Financial Condition.

In February 2011, we entered into a joint ventuith the Government of Singapore Investment Corpamadnd formed Jefferies LoanCore
LLC, a commercial real estate finance company. Mpital equity commitments to Jefferies LoanCduieC approximate $600 million, with
our commitment comprising $291 million of the totaimmitment. As of August 31, 2011, we have fundpproximately $117.5 million of
our equity commitment.
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This report contains or incorporates by refererfoenfard-looking statements” within the meaning loé safe harbor provisions of

Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and $#cf1E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Rodalooking statements include
statements about our future and statements thatodutgstorical facts. These forward-looking stagens are usually preceded by the words
“believe,” “intend,” “may,” “will,” or similar expessions. Forward-looking statements may contaie@spions regarding revenues, earnings,
operations and other financial projections, and malude statements of future performance, plamsajectives. Forwartboking statemen
also include statements pertaining to our strasefgiefuture development of our business and prisd®rward-looking statements represent
only our belief regarding future events, many ofchiby their nature are inherently uncertain antsiole of our control. It is possible that the
actual results may differ, possibly materially,nfréhe anticipated results indicated in these fodalaoking statements. Information regarding
important factors that could cause actual resaltiiffer, perhaps materially, from those in oundard-looking statements is contained in this

report and other documents we file. You should eadiinterpret any forward-looking statement togethith these documents, including the
following:

» the description of our business and risk factorgtained in our Transition Report on Form 10-Ktfoe transition period from
January 1, 2010 to November 30, 2010 and filed thi¢hSEC on February 2, 20!

» the discussion of our analysis of financial coiodi and results of operations contained in thigreunder the caption “Management’
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &wekults of Operatiol”;

» the notes to the consolidated financial statemeons$ained in this report; ar
e cautionary statements we make in our public doctspeeports and announcemel

Any forward-looking statement speaks only as ofdate on which that statement is made. We willupatate any forward-looking statement
to reflect events or circumstances that occur #fteidate on which the statement is made, exceigasred by law.

Consolidated Results of Operations

On April 19, 2010, our Board of Directors approwedhange to our fiscal year end from a calendar lyasis to a fiscal year ending on
November 30. As such, the current period repreghatthree and nine months ended August 31, 20d has been reported on the basi

the new fiscal year beginning as of December 102@Lr prior year periods consist of the three eigtit months ended August 31, 2010 and
are reported on the basis of the previous caleyetarcycle beginning as of January 1, 2010.
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Nine Months Eight Months
Three Months Ende Ended Ended

(Dollars in thousands, except for per share ami August 31, 201 August 31, 201 August 31, 201 August 31, 201
Net revenues, less mandatorily redeemable prefarteckst $ 523,95: $ 519,80¢ $ 1,988,64 $ 1,512,46:
Non-interest expense 468,71! 443,30¢ 1,639,99 1,239,36!
Earnings before income tax 55,23¢ 76,49¢ 348,65 273,09:
Income tax expens 1,22¢ 33,87: 107,89¢ 110,27
Net earnings 54,01( 42,62t 240,75! 162,81
Net (loss) earnings to noncontrolling intere (14,265 (2,129 4,52z 1,86t
Net earnings to common sharehold 68,27¢ 44,754 236,23: 160,95:
Earnings per diluted common shi $ 0.3C $ 0.2z $ 1.07 $ 0.7¢
Effective tax rate 2% 44% 31% 40%

Immaterial Restatements

As indicated in our Transition Report on Form 10eiKthe eleven months ended November 30, 2010, agensorrecting adjustments to our
financial statements for the three and eight moatited August 31, 2010 relating to the nettinghtdriest income and interest expense,
differences with our former clearing bank, and @ierbther immaterial adjustments. We do not beltat these adjustments are material to
our financial statements for the three and eighttti®ended August 31, 2010. For additional inforomabn these adjustments, see Note 1,
Organization and Basis of Presentation, in our Gldested Financial Statements.

Global Commodities Group Acquisition

On July 1, 2011, we acquired Prudential Bache'$@l€ommodities Group from Prudential. Total caalirpents as consideration for the
acquisition are $422.0 million (a cash payment4f%5 million was made on July 1, 2011 and an it cash payment of $2.5 million is
anticipated). The Global Commodities Group providearing and execution services (including satebteading activities) covering a wide
variety of commodity, financial and foreign excharfgtures, swaps and forward contracts to an utgtital client base. Our results of
operations include the operations of the acquiresiresses for the periods beginning on July 1, 20itilforward.

Executive Summary

Net revenues, less mandatorily redeemable prefartecest, for the three months ended August 31120creased 0.8% to $524.0 million
compared to $519.8 million for the three monthseshdugust 31, 2010 primarily due to record capitatkets results within investment
banking and a bargain purchase gain of $52.5 miligsing on the acquisition of the Global CommieditGroup, offset by significantly
weaker fixed income results. For the nine montrgedrAugust 31, 2011, net revenues, less mandatediemable preferred interest, were
$1,988.6 million as compared to $1,512.5 milliontfee eight month period ended August 31, 2010.ifibeease in revenues for the nine
month period ended August 31, 2011 as compardteteight month period ended August 31, 2010 wagdiby increased results across alll
of our businesses.

Nor-interest expenses of $468.7 million for the thmemnths ended August 31, 2011 reflected a 6% inereasr the comparable 2010 period
primarily attributable to additional costs acrossiitompensation expenses commensurate with oundikgabusiness. Noimterest expense
were $1,640.0 million for the nine months ended dst@1, 2011 as compared to $1,239.4 million ferdlyht months ended August 31,
2010. Non-interest expenses include $4.4 milliondsts associated with the acquisition of JeffédBashe and $4.6 million in charitable
contributions for
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Japan earthquake relief. Compensation costs fanitteemonths ended August 31, 2011 were 59% ofavemnues as compared to 58% for the
eight months ended August 31, 2010. At August B1,12we had 3,842 employees globally, comparedé12at August 31, 2010.

Our effective tax rate was 2.2% for the three memihded August 31, 2011 and 30.9% for the nine nsoemded August 31, 2011 as
compared to an effective tax rate of 44.3% and%(ar the three and eight months ended August 810 2respectively. The decrease in our
effective tax rate for the 2011 periods as compé&vdte 2010 periods was primarily attributablehte impact of the bargain purchase gain of
$52.5 million on the acquisition of Jefferies Baciwhich is non-taxable.

Our business, by its nature, does not produce gedale or necessarily recurring earnings. Our tesalany given period can be materially
affected by conditions in the global financial metk economic conditions generally and our owrviies and positions. For a further
discussion of the factors that may affect our fetoperating results, see “Risk Factors” in Pattéim 1A of this report and in Part [, Item 1A
of our Transition Report on Form 10-K for the elewvaonths ended November 30, 2010.

Revenues by Source

The Capital Markets reportable segment includesseaurities, commodities, futures and foreign erglesbrokerage and trading activities
and our investment banking and capital raisingvdiets. The Capital Markets reportable segmentasaged as a single operating segment
that provides the sales, trading and originatidarefor various equity, fixed income and advisegrvices. The Capital Markets segment
comprises many businesses, with many interactiotang them. In addition, we separately discuss mseAManagement business.

For presentation purposes, the remainder of “Resfil©Operations” is presented on a detailed prodndtexpense basis rather than on a
business segment basis. Net revenues presentedrfequity and fixed income businesses includecations of interest income and interest
expense as we assess the profitability of thesiedsses inclusive of the net interest revenue perse associated with the respective sales
and trading activities, which is a function of tinéx of each businessissociated assets and liabilities and the relatedirig costs. Prior to tf
first quarter of 2011, we presented revenues atetbfrom our convertibles business in Fixed incofeérevenues within our “Revenues by
Source” statement. Revenues attributed from ouvenibles business as of the first quarter of 28 presented within Equities Net
revenues. Reclassifications have been made toreuiops presentation of “Revenues by Source” ferttiree and eight months ended
August 31, 2010 to conform to the current preseniat

The composition of our net revenues has varied tiwer as financial markets and the scope of ouraifmms have changed. The composition
of net revenues can also vary from period to pediag to fluctuations in economic and market condg&iand our own performance. The
following provides a summary of “Revenues by Sotfoethe three months ended August 31, 2011 arid2(hd the nine and eight months
ended August 31, 2011 and August 31, 2010, resdygti
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(in thousands
Equities
Fixed income
Other

Total sales and tradir

Equity
Debt
Capital market:
Advisory
Investment bankin

Asset management fees and investment income fronagea funds
Asset management fe
Investment income from managed fui
Total
Net revenue:
Interest on mandatorily redeemable preferred istesEconsolidated
subsidiaries

Net revenues, less mandatorily redeemable prefarterest

(in thousands
Equities
Fixed income
Other

Total Sales and Tradir

Equity
Debt
Capital market:
Advisory
Investment bankin

Asset management fees and investment income fronagea funds
Asset management fe
Investment income from managed fui
Total
Net revenue:
Interest on mandatorily redeemable preferred istesEconsolidated
subsidiaries

Net revenues, less mandatorily redeemable prefarterest

Three Months Ende

August 31, 201

Amount
$126,85(
33,08:
52,50¢
212,44t

58,62¢
128,05t
186,68
107,06:
293,75(

3,12
__@D
3,08¢
509,28:

(14,67)
$523,95:

% of Net
Revenue

25%
7
10

42

12
25

37
21

58

| »

[EEN

10C%

Nine Months Ende!
August 31, 201:

Amount
$ 469,28«
574,30t
52,50¢
1,096,09

160,35:
322,83:
483,18:
378,04
861,23(

24,26
13,23¢
37,50!
1,994,83

6,18:
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% of Net
Revenue

23%
29

3
55

8
16
24
19
43

[SNE

N

10C%

August 31, 201(
% of Net
Amount Revenue
$109,28( 21%
161,01( 31
270,29( 52
19,15! 4
77,56¢ 15
96,71°¢ 19
149,47¢ 29
246,19: 48
3,99¢ 1
(3,210 @)
78€ —
517,26¢ 10(%
(2,537
$519,80¢

Eight Months Ende:
August 31, 201(

Amount
$ 401,70:
500,48:

902,18:

102,28t
236,36:
338,65:
259,79¢
598,45(

10,43¢
1,36¢
11,80«
1,512,43

(26)
$1,512,46:

% of Net
Revenue

2%
33

60

|~

[EEN

10C%
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Net Revenue

Net revenues, before mandatorily redeemable pexfénterest, for the three months ended Augus@1] were $509.3 million, a decreas:
2%, as compared to net revenues of $517.3 miltiothfe third quarter of 2010. The decrease wasaoiiyndue to significantly weaker fixed
income results, offset by a strong revenue contiohurom investment banking of $293.8 million, 8% increase over the comparable prior
quarter, and a bargain purchase gain of $52.5anillirising from the accounting for our acquisitafrthe Global Commodities Group.

Net revenues, before interest on mandatorily redééepreferred interests, for the nine months eddeglist 31, 2011 were $1,994.8 millic

an increase of 32%, as compared to net revenukk, 2.4 million for the eight months ended Auddst2010. The increase in net revenues
is attributed to strong revenues across all thénbases for the nine months ended August 31, 28tbmpared to the eight months ended
August 31, 2010. Net revenues from our investmanking activities were a record for the nine magedhiod ended August 31, 2011. Sales
and trading revenues were $1,096.1 million forrtheee months ended August 31, 2011 as comparedes aad trading revenues of

$902.2 million generated over an eight month pefiwdhe 2010 comparable reported results. Adddilyn the results for the nine months
ended August 31, 2011 include a bargain purchaseo§&52.5 reported in Other revenues and recaghiz connection with our acquisition
of the Global Commodities Group.

Interest on mandatorily redeemable preferred isteref consolidated subsidiaries represents tbeatlbn of earnings and losses from our
consolidated high yield business to third partyaworirolling interest holders invested in that besmthrough mandatorily redeemable
preferred securities.

The following reflects the number of trading dayshe respective operational periods:

Three Months Three Months Nine Months Eight Months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
August 31, 201: August 31, 201( August 31, 201: August 31, 201(
65 days 65 days 190 days 167 days

Equities Revenu

Equities revenue is comprised of equity commissipniacipal transactions and net interest reveristing to cash equity securities,
correspondent clearing, convertible securitiesnprbrokerage services, equity derivatives, eleatrmading and execution product revenues
and alternative investment revenues. Equity revealso include revenue from our investments inJdféeries Finance, LLC and Jefferies
LoanCore, LLC joint ventures, which are accountadufhnder the equity method.

Total equities revenue was $126.9 million and $308illion for the three months ended August 31,2a8td August 31, 2010, respectively,
an increase of $17.6 million or 16%. Our equityenawe results are for the most part dependent otraming volumes which, for June and
July of 2011, were muted; however, volumes pickedignificantly in August 2011 together with incsed volatility. The 2011 third quarter
revenues are driven by strong performance in egigtivatives trading, which benefited from the gmsed volatility in August, as well as
enhanced revenue contributions from our expandéahfegjuities and prime brokerage platforms andchgelilock trading opportunities. The
increase in equities revenues generated in thess aras partially offset by losses attributed tta@® quantitative alternative investment
strategies and reduced revenue from our equity ya@ntures, along with increased interest expemsgried in supporting these ventures.

Total equities revenue was $469.3 million and $4@illion for the nine months ended August 31, 2@hd the eight months ended

August 31, 2010. Equity market conditions during tiine month period ended August 31, 2011 were Isnalraracterized by lower stock
market volumes and, other than August, a redudti@yuity market volatility. This is compared witharket conditions for the eight months
ended August 31, 2010, of uneven equity priceshégiger stock market volumes. Equities net reveuéhfe nine months ended August 31,
2011 was characterized by relatively consistenttiegusales and trading revenues from our cashieguiusiness on the relative basis of the
number of trading days in the 2011 period as coagptr the eight months ended August 31, 2010
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as well as continued increases in the revenueibations from the expansion of our prime brokerpfgaform and our European and Asian
cash equities trading businesses. The nine montiedeAugust 31, 2011 also reflect the strong peréorce of certain quantitative alternative
investment strategies and strong revenue contobsitirom our Jefferies Finance, LLC joint ventyrartially offset by interest expenses.

Fixed Income Revent

Fixed income revenue primarily includes commissjgmsicipal transactions and net interest revenom finvestment grade corporate bonds,
mortgage- and asset-backed securities, governmdragency securities, municipal bonds, emerginketamdebt, high yield and distressed
securities, bank loans and commodities tradingities. Fixed income revenue also includes theltesi operations from Jefferies Bache
sales and trading activities in commaodities, foneggchange and futures and other derivative preduct

In the third quarter of 2011, concerns about Euaopsovereign debt risk, the deteriorating globaheeny, combined with political
uncertainty over the US debt ceiling, which culntéthin Standard & Poors downgrading the US from A®AAA+, and continuing high
unemployment in the US, led to challenging tradingditions, which were particularly pronounced inglist. Towards the end of
August 2011, certain fixed income markets had dedliby as much as 15% from May 31, 2011 levels.

Fixed income revenue was $33.1 million for thedhjuarter of 2011, down 79% from revenue of $1édillon for the third quarter of 2010.
Fixed income revenue for the third quarter of 2@dflects market volatility in certain fixed incomsectors suppressing customer activity in
June and July. In August, the widening of credieags led to significant negative price marks ghhyield and corporate bonds and
mortgageshacked securities. In addition, a flight to qualitshich led to US Treasury yields trading at tHewest levels on record, resulted
losses on short treasury positions used as inwehtmges. The results for the third quarter of 28l$d include losses on U.S. dollar
denominated interest rate swap futures contradiichnhave now been fully closed out) cleared thiotige International Derivatives Clearing
Group. The decline in revenues in these fixed inetumsinesses was partially offset by a strong padace from our Euro rates platform,
solid performance in municipal bonds and the reeeantribution from Jefferies Bache.

Fixed income revenue was $574.3 million for theemmonths ended August 31, 2011, up 15% as comparegenue of $500.5 million for
the eight months ended August 31, 2010. The inergagevenue for the first nine months of 201 1ae$ the revenues of Jefferies Bache
two month period, continued growth of our fixedanee platform in Europe, together with stronger genfance from our municipal trading
activities, partially offset by declines in our porate, mortgage-backed security and emerging megkenues.

Our government and agency sales and trading resenube U.S. and in Europe for the nine monthsednmdlugust 31, 2011 increased
significantly compared to the comparable eight md&@10 period due to increased customer flow frampla liquidity and to a lesser extent
inventory appreciation as spreads tightened iretlvéer part of the period. Municipal securitiesgrue increased significantly, benefiting
from the recent strengthening of our trading eféortl new products offered. Commodities revenuesdwugal for the 2011 period versus the
2010 period as a result of wider energy and adticellspreads and the addition of the Global ComtiesdGroup contributed positively to
fixed income net revenue. Revenue increases fresetbusinesses were partially offset by a dedlimales and trading revenue in our
corporate bond business given widening credit sfgr@ad losses on U.S. dollar denominated intea¢stswap futures contracts (which have
now been fully closed out) cleared through therlmgonal Derivatives Clearing Group. Such lossesawecognized approximately equall:
each of the quarterly periods of 2011.

Of the results recognized in Jefferies High Yieloldings, LLC (our high yield and distressed sedesiand bank loan trading and investment
business), approximately 53% of such results ferttinee and nine months ended August 31, 2011 é¥dfér the three and eight months
ended August 31, 2010, respectively, are allocttede minority investors and are presented withiarest on mandatorily redeemable
preferred interests and net earnings to noncomgpihterests in our Consolidated Statements ohiggs.
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Other Revenue

Other revenue for the three and nine months endealigt 31, 2011 of $52.5 million represents the &argurchase gain arising in the
accounting for the acquisition of the Global Comiitied Group from Prudential on July 1, 2011. Thegh@n purchase gain is not taxable and
is presented within the Capital Market Businessn®=g. For additional information on the acquisitisae Note 3, Acquisition of the Global
Commodities Group in our Consolidated Financiatéteents.

Investment Banking Rever

We provide a full range of capital markets andtiicial advisory services to our clients across yeatlindustry sectors in both the U.S. and
various international markets. Capital markets nereeincludes underwriting and placement revenuse@lto debt, equity and convertible
financing services. Advisory revenue is generatethfour advisory services with respect to mergeguasition and restructuring transactions
and fund placement activities. The following tabégs forth our investment banking revenue (in thads):

Nine Month: Eight Month:
Three Months Ende Ended Ended
August 31 August 31 August 31, August 31,
(in thousands 2011 2010 % Chang 2011 2010 % Chang

Equity $ 58,62¢ $ 19,15 20€% $ 160,35: $ 102,28t 57%
Debt 128,05¢ 77,56¢ 65% 322,83: 236,36: 37%
Capital market: 186,68 96,71¢ 93% 483,18: 338,65 43%
Advisory 107,06. 149,47¢ -28% 378,04 259,79¢ 46%
Total $293,75( $246,19: 19% $ 861,23( $ 598,45( 44%

Investment banking revenues were $293.8 milliortlierthree months ended August 31, 2011 as comparegenues of $246.2 million for
the three months ended August 31, 2010, a 19%adrere

Capital markets origination produced record reverafe$186.7 million for the three months ended Asidl, 2011, compared to

$96.7 million for the three months ended AugustZ110 and reflects the particularly strong envirenirfor debt issuance given the attrac
financing rates available in the market in June &g of 2011. Revenues from our advisory busimem® $107.1 million for the three mon
ended August 31, 2011, a result reflective of agreéasing prominence in mergers and acquisitionsay work, however down when
compared to the third quarter of 2010, due to tbsileg of several notable transactions in the 28difod and a decrease in restructuring fees
consistent with the slower pace of corporate désaul

Our capital markets business produced revenue&8.84million for the nine months ended August 3112, compared to $338.7 million for
the eight months ended August 31, 2010, reflecifubie improved market environment for debt anditgqunderwritings and our success in
winning book runner roles. Revenue from our adyidnrsiness of $378.0 million for the nine monthdeshAugust 31, 2011 increased as
compared to the eight months ended August 30, 28&déhue of $259.8 million, reflective of the ovésitengthened market for mergers and
acquisitions activity and an improved market outltlorough July 2011.

Asset Management Fees and Investment Income fraradéd Fund:

Asset management revenues include revenues froragaarent, administrative and performance fees fromdd and accounts managed by
us, revenues from asset management and perforrfeescéom related party managed funds and invedtineome from our investments in
these funds. The following summarizes revenue fasset management fees and investment income ftir months ended August 31,
2011 and 2010 and the nine and eight months endgdsA 31, 2011 and August 31, 2010, respectivalyh@usands):
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Nine Months Eight Months

Three Months Ende Ended Ended
August 31, 201 August 31, 201  August 31,201  August 31, 201

Asset management fe¢

Fixed Income $ 992 $ 1,00z $ 2,72¢ 3 2,58¢
Equities (950 94 3,081 2,022
Convertibles 771 2,611 10,16: 3,08¢
Commodities 2,31¢ 28¢ 8,28¢ 2,73¢
3,123 3,99¢ 24,26: 10,43¢
Investment (loss) income from managed funds (42) (3,210 13,23¢ 1,36¢
Total $ 3,08¢ $ 78¢ $ 37,50, % 11,80

(1) Of the total investment income from managawtif, approximately $-0- and $0.1 million is atttdd to noncontrolling interest holders
for the three months ended August 31, 2011 and st@l, 2010, respectively, and approximately $r@ $(0.1) million is attributed to
noncontrolling interest holders for the nine morghsled August 31, 2011 and the eight months endgdigt 31, 2010, respective

Asset management fees declined to $3.1 millioriferthree months ended August 31, 2011 as compasset management fees of

$4.0 million for the three months ended AugustZ110, primarily due to reduced incentive fees frmum global convertible bond and equity
long-short asset management businesses, partially dffstie growth in commodities asset managemengestmvent loss from managed fu
totaled $41,000 for the three months ended Auglis2@11, as compared to a loss of $3.2 milliorttierthree months ended August 31, 2!
as asset valuations in the our private equity itnaeats remained relatively unchanged in the thirdrter of 2011.

Asset management fees increased to $24.3 milliothéonine months ended August 31, 2011 as comparasset management fees of
$10.4 million for the eight months ended August3&110, primarily as a result of growth and the parfance of our convertible securities
commodities asset funds. Investment income fromaged funds totaled $13.2 million for the nine merghded August 31, 2011 as
compared to $1.4 million for the eight months enfledust 31, 2010 primarily due to asset appreaiaiticour private equity investment in
Jefferies Capital Partners IV L.P.

Assets under Manageme

Period end assets under management by predomissettallocation strategy were as follows (in milij

August31,201  August 31, 201

Assets under management (1)(

Equities $ 27 % 78
Convertibles 2,187 1,75¢
Commodities 59¢€ —
3,05¢ 1,83

Assets under management by related parties
Private equity (4 64¢ 592
64¢ 592
Total $ 3,708 % 2,42¢

(1) Assets under management include assets atnanaged by us including hedge funds and manageaolunts. Assets under
management do not include the assets of fundstkatonsolidated due to the level or nature ofiowgstment in such fund
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(2) Related party managed funds in which we a86% or less interest in the entities that manlagse assets or otherwise receive a
portion of the management and/or incentive f

(3) Assets under management are based on the fair othe asset:

(4) Assets under management represent eithexagiieal commitment to a fund or carrying value défiad depending on how management
fees are calculated as governed by the partnesshimnagement agreeme

Change in Assets under Management

Nine Month: Eight Month:
Three Months Ende Ended Ended
August 31 August 31 % August 31, August 31, %
(in millions) 2011 2010 Change 2011 2010 Change
Balance, beginning of peric $ 3,31¢ $ 2,32t 43% $ 2,55¢ $ 4,02 -36%
Net cash flow 561 261 992 (1,319
Net market (depreciation) appreciati (171 (157) 157 (282)
39C 104 1,14¢ (1,59%)
Balance, end of peric $ 3,70¢ $ 2,42¢ 53% $ 3,70% $  2,42¢ 53%

The net increase in assets under management ofr®8ih during the three months ended August 311 Ris attributable to new commodity
index accounts associated with Jefferies Bacherellvere also customer investments in a newly laeddbing-short equity fund, offset by
cash outflows and market depreciation of the ugdeglassets in our global convertible bond funde Tiet increase in assets under
management of $104 million during the three moetided August 31, 2010 is primarily attributabléntreases in customer investments in
Jefferies Capital Partners V, L.P. private equityd and market appreciation in our global convitiiond funds, partially offset by market
depreciation of the underlying assets in the JeffeCapital Partners 1V, L.P private equity fund.

The net increase in assets under management ob#liof during the nine months ended August 311 2 attributable to new commodity
index accounts associated with Jefferies Bachéomes investments in a newly launched long-shauitgdund, as well market appreciation
in and increased investments in the global corbertiond fund. The net decrease in assets undeagearent of $1.6 billion during the eight
months ended August 31, 2010 is primarily attriblgado the sale in January 2010 of our contractednage certain CLOs, market
depreciation of the underlying assets in the JefeCapital Partners IV, L.P private equity fundrtfally offset by increases in customer
investments in our Jefferies Capital Partners Y. lprivate equity fund.

Managed Account

We manage certain portfolios as mandated by ciisaingements and management fees are assessedipaseh agreed upon notional
account value. Managed accounts by predominant akkseation strategy were as follows:

(notional account value August 31 August 31
(in millions) 2011 2010
Managed Accounts
Equities $ 14¢ $ 147
Commodities 1,27¢ 49€
$ 1,42 $ 642
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(in millions)

Balance, beginning of peric

Net account additior

Net account (depreciation) appreciat

Balance, end of peric
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Nine Months Eight Months

Three Months Ende Ended Ended
August 31, 201 August 31, 201 August 31, 201 August 31, 201
$ 1,314 $ 61¢ $ 94¢ $ 56C
14C 36 37z 13€
(27) (1) 10€ (53)
$ 1,427 $ 64 $ 1,427 $ 647

The change in the notional account value of managedunts for the three and nine months ended ABJy011 is primarily attributed to

customer inflows to commodities managed accounerevthe management fees are assessed on the agogedotional account value. The

change in the notional account value of manageduas for the three months and eight months endegligt 31, 2010 is primarily attributed
to the additions of commodity managed accounts gvtte¥ management fees are assessed on the agoeedational account value, partially
offset by declines in the value of certain commpditd equity managed accounts.

Investment in Managed Fun

The following table presents our invested capitahianaged funds at August 31, 2011 and Novembet®@ (in thousands):

August 31 November 3(

2011 2010
Unconsolidated funds (: $73,38: $ 131,02
Consolidated funds (z 22,67 53,84
Total $96,06( $ 184,86

(1) Our invested capital in unconsolidated funds ioriga within Investments in managed funds on thesBlidated Statement of Financ

Condition.

(2) Includes hedge funds actively managed byue. to the level or nature of our investment inhstunds, certain funds are consolidated
and the assets and liabilities of these fundsefteated in our consolidated financial statemenimarily within Financial instruments
owned. We do not recognize asset management fe@mfits that we have consolidat:
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Non-interest expenses

Non-interest expenses for the three months ended A3dy2011 and 2010, and nine months ended Audyst@L1 and eight months ended
August 31, 2010, were as follows:

Nine Months Eight Months
Three Months Ende Ended Ended
(in thousands) August 31, 201 August 31, 201 Chang August 31, 201 August 31, 201 Chang
Compensation and benef $ 299,64 $ 308,79 (3)% $ 1,174,46 $ 877,20: 34%
Floor brokerage and clearing fe 32,95¢ 30,11: 9 92,47¢ 84,19¢ 10
Technology and communicatio 60,03¢ 46,13t 30 153,56: 114,18¢ 34
Occupancy and equipment rer 22,58 18,43: 23 60,997 49,44¢ 23
Business developme 21,85: 17,42( 25 64,24¢ 42,40¢ 52
Professional service 19,06: 13,00¢ 47 48,43 34,70 40
Other 12,58: 9,40¢ 34 45,80¢ 37,22 23
Total nor-compensation expens 169,07! 134,51. 26% 465,52! 362,16! 29%
Non-interest expense $ 468,71! $  443,30¢ 6% $ 1,639,99 $ 1,239,36! 32%

Compensation and Benefits

Compensation and benefits expense consists printdrilalaries, benefits, cash bonuses, commissamsjal share-based compensation
awards, the amortization of certain nonannual shased and cash compensation to employees. Annaiid-based awards to employees as a
part of year end compensation contain provisioms shiat employees who terminate their employmemtrerterminated without cause may
continue to vest in their awards, so long as tlavegrds are not forfeited as a result of other fanfe provisions of those awards. Accordin

the compensation expense for share-based awamteda year end as part of annual compensatiogrginis fully recorded in the year of
the award.

Compensation and benefits totaled $299.6 millioth $h,174.5 million for the three and nine monthdezhAugust 31, 2011, respectively, as
compared to $308.8 million and $877.2 million foe three and eight months ended August 31, 20%peatively and includes share-based
amortization expense for senior executive awardatgd in January 2010 and non-annual share-basedsto other employees. Our ratio of
compensation and benefits to net revenues fohihe quarter of 2011 was 59% as compared to 60%hfothird quarter of 2010 and 59%
and 58% for the nine months ended August 31, 2@dilegght months ended August 31, 2010, respectively

For the three and nine months ended August 31,,2tpensation and benefits included $9.1 millilating to the acquisition of the Glol
Commodities Group, comprising severance costsddaim employees of the acquired group that waraitated subsequent to the
acquisition, the amortization of stock awards gedrtb former Global Commodities Group employeeeplcement awards for previous
Prudential stock awards that were forfeited asalt®f the acquisition, and bonus costs for emgésyas a result of the completion of the
acquisition. When excluding these expenses, togetttle the bargain purchase gain recognized inmaes of $52.5 million, our ratio of
compensation and benefits to net revenues fohttee tand nine months ended August 31, 2011 wasawP60%, respectively.

Employee headcount increased to 3,842 total gletmgiloyees at August 31, 2011 as compared to 2,@plogees at August 31, 2010. Of the
increase, approximately 425 employees are attribiat¢he acquisition of the Global Commodities Grou

The decline in total compensation and benefits mg@dor the three months ended August 31, 201bapared to the three months ended
August 31, 2010 is commensurate with the declimewenues, partially offset by the increases infmadcount and compensation
commitments as we continue to expand our sale¢raduhg,
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investment banking and support groups, both ilt& and internationally. The increase in total permsation and benefits expense for the
nine months ended August 31, 2011 as comparedtteigiht months ended August 31, 2010 is commerswisth our increased revenues as
well as increased headcount.

On March 30, 2010, the President signed the Hé&tie and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010, Wwhia reconciliation bill that amends
the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act thas signed by the President on March 23, 2010e(@olely the “Acts”).Jefferies currentl
provides its employees and their eligible deperslaith health insurance. Our insurance plan isisslired (with stopgess coverage for lar¢
claims). CIGNA administers our plan. Former empkg/e/ho meet age and service criteria are eligioledtiree coverage both before and
after age 65. Jefferies does not subsidize anygakbenefits for such former employees and theeefeceives no Medicare Part D subsidy to
help pay for prescription drug coverage. Becauseever received the subsidy, the elimination ohssubsidy will have no impact on us.
Other health care mandated provisions under the, Aach as dependant coverage to age 26 and diioniiwd waiting periods and lifetime
benefit limits are not expected to have a matefiaict on the cost of the health plan.

Nor-Compensation Expenses

Non-compensation expenses were $169.1 million and $184lion for the three ended August 31, 2011 aad0, respectively, an increase
of $34.6 million, or 26%. The increase from thedhjuarter 2010 was predominantly driven by théuision of two months of expenses
relating to the Global Commodities Group totalimpgpeoximately $13.8 million, and higher technologyddacommunication and business
developments expenses. The increase in technolmyg@mmunication expenses, exclusive of the efittiie Global Commodities Group,
reflects expansion of our business and personagbpins derived from increasing demand for marlata &nd technology connections.
Business development expense increased $4.4 miltiormensurate with our focused efforts of strengtigeour presence and broadening
our client base.

Non-compensation expenses were $465.5 million and.836ilion for the nine months ended August, 31 2@hd the eight months ended
August 31, 2010, respectively. Technology and comipations costs have increased as the expansiourgfersonnel and business platforms
has increased the demand for market data, techpnotmgnections and applications. In addition, ocaoyacosts and business development
expenses increased commensurate with our effosseigthening our presence in Europe and Asiabandontinued efforts to broaden our
client base. The increase in expenses reflectdheisition of the Global Commaodities Group, inchigliacquisition costs of $4.4 million.
Increase in Other expenses as compared to theraiiths ended August 31, 2010, reflects the chideiteontribution for Japanese earthqt
relief in the second quarter of 2011.

Earnings Before Income Tax

Earnings before income taxes was $55.2 milliortfierthree months ended August 31, 2011 a declame &arnings before income taxes of
$76.5 million for the three months ended AugustZ110. For the nine months ended August 31, 20drhjrgs before income taxes was
$348.7 million as compared to $273.1 million foe #ight months ended August 31, 2010.

Income Taxe

Income tax expense was $1.2 million and $33.9 onilind the effective tax rate was 2.2% and 44.3%hfthree months ended August 31,
2011 and 2010, respectively. Income tax expensebd@s.9 million and $110.3 million and the effeetitax rate was 30.9% and 40.4% for
the nine months ended August 31, 2011 and the gighths ended August 31, 2010, respectively. Tloeedse in our effective tax rate for
the 2011 periods as compared to the 2010 periodgvimarily attributable to the impact of the bangaurchase gain of $52.5 million in the
accounting for the acquisition of the Global Comiitied Group from Prudential in the third quarte26fL1, which is non-taxable.
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Earnings per Common Sha

Diluted earnings per common share was $0.30 fottttee months ended August 31, 2011 on 222,54%bB86:s compared to diluted earn
per common share of $0.22 for the three monthsceAdgust 31, 2010 on 195,612,000 shares. Dilutedimgs per common share was $1.07
for the first nine months of 2011 on 213,661,008rek compared to diluted earnings per common sti&@.79 for the first eight months
ended August 31, 2010 on 201,062,000 shares. SeelMpEarnings Per Share, in our consolidateahilah statements for further
information regarding the calculation of earnings pommon share.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2011, the FASB issued an Accountiagdatrds Update (“ASU”) Testing Goodwill for Impaient (“ASU 2011-08") to Topic
350, Intangibles — Goodwill and Other. The updattimes amendments to the two step goodwill impaintrtest permitting an entity to first
assess qualitative factors, as described, in datgrgnwhether the fair value of a reporting unitass than its carrying amount. We do not
believe that the adoption of this guidance will @an impact on our financial condition, or resolt®peration.

Critical Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements are preparednformity with U.S. generally accepted accoogtprinciples (“GAAP”), which require
management to make estimates and assumptiondfinztttae amounts reported in the consolidatedniine statements and related notes.
Actual results can and may differ from estimatdsede differences could be material to the finarstatements.

We believe our application of GAAP and the assediastimates are reasonable. Our accounting pohcid estimates are constantly
reevaluated, and adjustments are made when fattsimumstances dictate a change. Historicallyheaxe found our application of
accounting policies to be appropriate, and acesllts have not differed materially from those dateed using necessary estimates.

We believe our critical accounting policies (padgithat are both material to the financial condiind results of operations and require our
most subjective or complex judgments) are our wadnaof financial instruments, assessment of gotidwid our use of estimates related to

compensation and benefits during the year. Fohéurtliscussion of these and other significant attiog policies, see Note 2, Summary of

Significant Accounting Policies, in our consolidafimancial statements.

Valuation of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments owned and Financial instruisienld, not yet purchased are recorded at fairevalhe fair value of a financial
instrument is the amount that would be receivesktban asset or paid to transfer a liability incederly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date (the exieépridnrealized gains or losses are generally rézedrin Principal transactions in our
Consolidated Statements of Earnings.
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The following is a summary of the fair value of wragategories of Financial instruments owned amduiéial instruments sold, not yet
purchased, as of August 31, 2011 and November(® @dn thousands):

August 31, 201: November 30, 201
Financial Financial
Instruments Instruments
Financial Sold, Financial Sold,
Instruments Not Yet Instruments Not Yet

Owned Purchaser Owned Purchaser
Corporate equity securitit $ 1,676,59: $ 1,736,22. $ 1,565,79: $1,638,37.
Corporate debt securiti 4,213,24! 2,472,04! 3,630,61 2,375,92!
Government, federal agency and other sovereigigatodins 5,531,55: 5,278,23! 5,191,97 4,735,28!
Mortgage and ass-backed securitie 4,787,60! 82,07: 4,921,56! 129,38
Loans and other receivabl 528,68: 155,64t 434,57 171,27¢
Derivatives 916,14. 595,94: 119,26¢ 59,55:
Investment: 116,83: — 77,78¢ —
Physical commoditie 369,28: — — —

$18,139,94 $10,320,16 $15,941,57 $9,109,79!

Fair Value Hierarchy— In determining fair value, we maximize the useb$ervable inputs and minimize the use of unoladdevinputs by
requiring that observable inputs be used when abvial Observable inputs are inputs that marketqg@aints would use in pricing the asset or
liability based on market data obtained from indefsnt sources. Unobservable inputs reflect oumagsans that market participants would
use in pricing the asset or liability developeddubhsn the best information available in the circtamses. We apply a hierarchy to categorize
our fair value measurements broken down into theeels based on the transparency of inputs, whevelLl uses observable prices in active
markets and Level 3 uses valuation techniquestbatporate significant unobservable inputs andkérgyuotes that are considered less
observable. Greater use of management judgmeadjisred in determining fair value when inputs a&sslobservable or unobservable in the
marketplace, such as when the volume or levelaafitig activity for a financial instrument has dexed and when certain factors suggest tha
observed transactions may not be reflective of ydearket transactions. Judgment must be appfietbtermining the appropriateness of
available prices, particularly in assessing whe#ivailable data reflects current prices and/oer#§l the results of recent market transactions.
Prices or quotes are weighed when estimating &ireswith greater reliability placed on informatifsam transactions that are considered to
be representative of orderly market transactions.

Fair value is a market based measure; thereforenwiarket observable inputs are not availablejuzlgment is applied to reflect those
judgments that a market participant would use iniag the same asset or liability. The availabilifyobservable inputs can vary for differ:
products. We use prices and inputs that are cuaenf the measurement date even in periods ofghdigruption or illiquidity. The valuatic
of financial instruments classified in Level 3 bétfair value hierarchy involves the greatest amhofimanagement judgment. For further
information on the fair value definition, Levelllevel 2, Level 3 and related valuation techniqseg, Notes 2 and 5 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Level 3 Assets and Liabilities- The following table reflects the composition afrd.evel 3 assets and Level 3 liabilities by astasts (in
thousands):
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Financial Instruments Sol

Financial Instruments Owne Not Yet Purchase
August 31 November 3( August 31 November 3(

2011 2010 2011 2010
Residential mortga¢-backed securitie $171,51¢ $ 132,35¢ $ — $ —
Loans and other receivabl 164,16: 227,59t 11,45¢ 47,22¢
Collateralized debt obligatior 96,66+ 31,12 — —
Investments at fair val. 92,42¢ 77,78¢ — —
Corporate debt securiti 55,23( 73,40¢ — —
Commercial mortga¢-backed securitie 40,19t 6,00¢ — —
Corporate equity securitie 11,41 22,61¢ 58 38
Other ass+-backed securitie 3,47¢ 567 — —
Municipal securitie: 68€ 472 — —
Derivatives 15¢& — 3,601 2,34¢
Sovereign obligation 12¢ — —
Total Level 3 asse! 636,05¢ 571,93( 15,11¢ 49,61
Level 3 assets for which the firm bears no econ@xrjmsure (1 (68,989 (204,139 —
Level 3 assets for which the firm bears economjmsxure $567,07: $ 367,79: $15,11¢ $ 49,61

(1) Consists of Level 3 assets which are finaripedonrecourse secured financing or attributablbird party or employee noncontrolling
interests in certain consolidated entiti

While our Financial instruments sold, not yet pastd, which are included within liabilities on @@onsolidated Statement of Financial
Condition, are accounted for at fair value, we dbaccount for any of our other liabilities at faalue, except for certain secured financings
that arise in connection with our securitizatiotivaties. Secured financings accounted for at Yailue were approximately $2.7 million at
August 31, 2011 and classified as Level 2 and $88llion at November 30, 2010 and classified asdlé/and are included within Other
liabilities on the Consolidated Statements of FaianCondition.

The following table reflects activity with respeotour Level 3 assets and liabilities (in millions)

Nine Months Eight Months
Three Months Ende Ended Ended

(in millions) August 31, 201 August 31, 201  August 31, 201 August 31, 201
Assets:
Transfers from Level 3 to Level $ 152.¢ $ 42 $ 81 $ 183.F
Transfers from Level 2 to Level 120.¢ 30.4 54.7 35.C
Net gains (losse: (19.2) 9.4 17.4 57.¢
Liabilities:
Transfers from Level 3 to Level $ — $ 0E $ — 3 113.C
Transfers from Level 2 to Level — 0.1 — 0.1
Net gains (losse: (0.5 0.8 (0.9 6.1

See Note 5, Financial Instruments, in the constdififinancial statements for additional discussioriransfers of assets and liabilities among
the fair value hierarchy levels.
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Level 3 cash instruments are frequently hedged ingitruments classified within Level 1 and LevehBd accordingly, gains or losses that
have been reported in Level 3 are frequently otfgegains or losses attributable to instrumentssified within Level 1 or Level 2 or by gai
or losses on derivative contracts classified indl@vof the fair value hierarchy.

Controls Over the Valuation Process for Finanaiagtiuments— Our valuation team, independent of the tradingefion, plays an important
role in determining that our financial instrumeats appropriately valued and that fair value mezments are reliable. This is particularly
important where prices or valuations that requiiis are less observable. In the event that oalskerinputs are not available, the control
processes are designed to assure that the val@tooach utilized is appropriate and consisteayiiylied and that the assumptions are
reasonable. Where a pricing model is used to déterfair value, these control processes includesrey of the pricing model’s theoretical
soundness and appropriateness by risk managentsohpel with relevant expertise who are indepenttent the trading desks. In addition,
recently executed comparable transactions and otieErvable market data are considered for purpafsesidating assumptions underlying
the model.

Goodwill

At least annually we are required to assess gobfiwiimpairment by comparing the estimated failueaof the operating segment with its net
book value. Periodically estimating the fair vabfdhe Capital Markets segment requires signifigadgment. We estimate the fair value of
the operating segment based on valuation metho@slege believe market participants would use, idiclg consideration of control
premiums for recent acquisitions observed in theketglace. We completed our annual test of goddmijppairment as of June 1, 2011. No
impairment was identified.

Compensation and Benefits

A portion of our compensation and benefits represdiscretionary bonuses, which are finalized airynd. In addition to the level of net
revenues, our overall compensation expense in ey gear is influenced by prevailing labor markeévenue mix, profitability, individual
and business performance metrics, and our useaoé-dfased compensation programs. We believe theappsopriate way to allocate
estimated annual total compensation among inteeriogs is in proportion to projected net revenuased. Consequently, during the year
accrue compensation and benefits based on anmgated compensation ratios, taking into accountitheof our revenues and the timing of
expense recognition.

Liquidity, Financial Condition and Capital Resources

Our Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer are resjiule for developing and implementing our liquyditunding and capital management
strategies. These policies are determined by theenand needs of our day to day business opesatimsiness opportunities, regulatory
obligations, and liquidity requirements.

Our actual levels of capital, total assets, andrfoial leverage are a function of a number of factmcluding, asset composition, business
initiatives and opportunities, regulatory requirettseand cost and availability of both long term ahdrt term funding. We have historically
maintained a balance sheet consisting of a larg#épaoof our total assets in cash and liquid maakée securities, arising principally from
traditional securities brokerage activity. The lijnature of these assets provides us with fleihih financing and managing our business.

Liquidity
We continue to maintain significant cash balanaekand. The following are financial instrumentstthige cash and cash equivalents or are

deemed by management to be generally readily cthleeinto cash, marginable or accessible for kiifyi purposes within a relatively short
period of time (in thousands):
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August 31, November 3C
2011 2010
Cash and cash equivaler
Cash in bank $ 807,41 $ 325,22
Money market investmen 1,207,53 1,863,77.
Total cash and cash equivale $2,014,95 $2,188,99

The majority of financial instruments (both longdeshort) in our trading accounts are actively tthded readily marketable which is
reflective of our ability to readily obtain repuade financing for a large portion of our inventatyhaircuts of 10% or less. Assets are
considered to be liquid if financing can be obtdiimethe repurchase market or the securities lgndiarket at the collateral haircut levels of
10% or less. Additionally, agency mortgage-backezlisties, which are eligible to be delivered ta afeared by the Fixed Income Clearing
Corporation, are considered to be liquid. We cargtily assess the liquidity of our inventory basedfwe level at which we could obtain
financing in the market place for a given assee fidilowing summarizes our financial instrumentsasget class that we consider to be of a
liquid nature and the amount of such assets that hat been pledged as collateral at August 311 20 November 30, 2010 (in thousands):

August 31, 201: November 30, 201
Unencumbere Unencumbere
Liquid Financia Liquid Financia Liquid Financia Liquid Financia
Instruments Instruments Instruments Instruments

Corporate equity securitit $ 152327 $ 12342t $ 1,453,74 $ 264,60:
Corporate debt securiti 2,898,42i 225,35( 2,813,46! 223,45!
Government, federal agency and other sovereigigatdins 5,426,77 200,22¢ 5,159,60! 168,52:
Mortgage and ass«~backed securitie 3,769,461 169,29! 3,607,89! —
Physical commoditie 369,28 251,53¢ — —

$13,987,21 $ 969,83  $13,034,70 $ 656,58:

In addition to being able to be readily financednaidest haircut levels, we estimate that eachefritlividual securities within each asset
class could be sold into the market and converteddash within three business days under normetehaonditions, assuming that the en
portfolio of a given asset class was not simultaisgoliquidated.

Liquidity Management Policie

The key objectives of the liquidity management feavork are to support the successful execution obasiness strategies while ensuring
sufficient liquidity through the business cycle ahding periods of financial distress. Our liguydihanagement policies are designed to
mitigate the potential risk that we may be unabladcess adequate financing to service our finhablagations without material franchise or
business impact.

The principal elements of our liquidity managenfeamework are our Contingency Funding Plan and@ash Capital Policy.

» Contingency Funding Pla®®ur Contingency Funding Plan is designed basedroadgel of a potential liquidity contraction oveoae
year time period. This incorporates potential aastflows during a liquidity stress event, includjmmit not limited to, the following: (z
repayment of all unsecured debt maturing within ye& and no incremental unsecured debt issuancmdturity rolloff of outstanding
letters of credit with no further issuance and aepment with cash collateral; (c) higher margirunegments than currently existing on
assets in securities financing activity, includiegurchase agreements, (d) lower availability otised funding; (e) client cas
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withdrawals; (f) the anticipated funding of stainding investment commitments and (g) certaimugctexpenses and other liabilities and
fixed costs

» Cash Capital PolicyWe maintain a cash capital model that measurestknng funding sources against requirements. Sowfeash
capital include our equity, preferred stock andrtbacurrent portion of long-term borrowings. Usésash capital include the following:
(a) illiquid assets such as equipment, goodwilt,inangible assets, exchange memberships, defexxeaksets and certain investments;
(b) a portion of securities inventory that is nepected to be financed on a secured basis in d stegssed environment (i.e., margin
requirements) and (c) drawdowns of unfunded commnitih To ensure that we do not need to liquidatentory in the event of a fundii
crisis, we seek to maintain surplus cash capithichvis reflected in the leverage ratios we mamt@iur total capital of $8.2 billion as of
August 31, 2011 exceeded our cash capital requiresy

Financial Condition and Capital Manageme

A business unit level balance sheet and cash tapisdysis is prepared and reviewed with senioragament on a weekly basis. As a part of
this balance sheet review process, capital is atatto all assets and gross and adjusted balbae¢lgnits are established. This process
ensures that the allocation of capital and costapital are incorporated into business decisi®hs.goals of this process are to protect the
firm’s platform, enable our businesses to remaimpetitive, maintain the ability to manage capitalgctively and hold businesses
accountable for both balance sheet and capitalkeusag

Analysis of Financial Condition and Capital Res@s

We actively monitor and evaluate our financial dtind and the composition of our assets and liibdi Substantially all of our Financial
instruments owned and Financial instruments saltlyat purchased are valued on a daily basis anah@rétor and employ balance sheet
limits for our various businesses. As our governnagr agencies fixed income business has expahdaaghout 2010 and 2011 both
domestically and internationally, a significant fpam of our securities inventory is comprised oSUgovernment and agency securities and
other G-7 government securities, for which thera éeeep and liquid market. During the nine montided August 31, 2011 and eleven
months ended November 30, 2010, average totalsassee approximately 6% lower and 2% higher thafwuafust 31, 2011 and

November 30, 2010, respective

The following table provides detail on key balasbeet asset and liability line items (in millions):

August 31, November 3(
2011 2010 % Chang
Total asset $45,125.. $ 36,726.! 23%
Financial instruments ownge 18,139.¢ 15,941 ¢ 14%
Financial instruments sold, not yet purcha 10,320.: 9,109.¢ 13%
Total Level 3 asse! 636.] 571.¢ 11%
Level 3 assets for which we have economic expc 567.1 367.¢ 54%
Securities borrowe 7,815." 8,152." -4%
Securities purchased under agreements to | 4,505. 3,252.! 3%
Total securities borrowed and securities purchaselér agreements to res $12,321. $ 11,405.( 8%
Securities loane $ 3,338. $ 3,109.( 7%
Securities sold under agreements to repurc 10,935. 10,684.. 2%
Total securities loaned and securities sold ungeseanents to repurcha $14,274.. $ 13,793. 3%
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The increase in total assets at August 31, 20Th fovember 30, 2010 is primarily due to an incréagbe cash and securities segregated
and on deposit for regulatory purposes or deposiittclearing and depository organizations assalteof the acquisition of the Global
Commodities Group; and the level of our financietiuments owned inventory and trade related rabéég. The increase in our inventory
level of financial instruments owned, including seties pledged to creditors, is coupled with a ooensurate increase in the level of our
financial instruments sold, not yet purchased, éhisrtime period. The increase in total assefsugust 31, 2011 compared to November 30,
2010 is also partially impacted by an increaseeitusities purchased under agreements to resalltiresfrom growth in the match book and
an increase in term funding with more counterpartie

A portion of the increase in our total financiastruments owned inventory is increased holdinggosernment and agency securities. Our
long inventory of government, federal agency arféosovereign obligations increased from $5.2driliat November 30, 2010 to $5.5 billion
at August 31, 2011. Short inventory of governméaderal agency and other sovereign obligationseamed from $4.7 billion at

November 30, 2010 to $5.3 billion at August 31, 2OThese fluctuations in our inventory positiorang and short inventory) are primar
attributed to the continued development of our & ernment and agencies and other sovereign idating businesses, in the U.S. and
Europe, as we were designated a Primary Deal&eittS. during 2009 and in similar capacities wesal European jurisdictions as well
during the latter part of 2009 and 2010. Thesernitoy positions are substantially comprised ofrtiwst liquid securities in the asset class
with a significant portion in holdings of securgtief G-7 countries. Our market risk exposure tdRal, Italy, Ireland, Greece and Spain was
modest at August 31, 2011. Our corporate debt msuinventory also increased by 16%, from $316dn at November 30, 2010 to

$4.2 billion at August 31, 2011 due to increasepasfunities in the high yield corporate debt marketrtially offset by decreases in inventory
levels in the latter part of the period as we sdugheduce risk exposures given market conditiang. mortgage- and asset-backed securities
inventory remained relatively constant at AugustZ111 as compared to November 30, 2010. We catinmonitor our overall mortgage-
and assebacked securities exposure, including the inventwmyover rate, which confirms the liquidity of tbeerall asset class. The Jeffe
Bache entities contributed approximately $369 mrillof physical commaodities, $553 million of US tsades, and $290 million of over-the-
counter derivative inventory to our level of Finadnstruments owned at August 31, 2011.

Of our total Financial instruments owned, approxeha77% are readily and consistently financeables@rcuts of 10% or less. In addition,

a matter of our policy, a portion of these assatgeltapital assessed, which is in addition to ainelihg haircuts provided in the securities
finance markets. In addition, our Financial instamnts owned consists of high yield bonds, bank Ipiawgestments and non-agency mortgage-
backed securities that are predominantly fundelbbyg term capital. Under our cash capital policg, model capital allocation levels that are
more stringent than the haircuts used in the mddtetecured funding; and we maintain surplus ehpit these modeled levels.

At August 31, 2011, our Level 3 assets for whichhage economic exposure was 3% of our total agsétsr value as compared to 2% at
November 30, 2010. Level 3 mortgage and asset Hesgeurities represent 7% of total mort¢- and asset backed securities inventory at
August 31, 2011 and 3.5% at November 30, 2010 epksent 49% and 30% of total Level 3 assets augtgfl, 2011 and November 30,
2010, respectively.

Securities financing assets and liabilities inclbdéh financing for our financial instruments tragliactivity and matched book transactions.
Matched book transactions accommodate customevgelhas obtain securities for the settlement andrfcing of inventory positions. Our
total liabilities increased as the outstanding hedaof our securities borrowed and securities @setl under agreements to resell increass
8% from November 30, 2010 to August 31, 2011. Timstanding balance of our securities loaned andriéis sold under agreements to
repurchase increased by 4% from November 30, 202ugust 31, 2011.

The following table presents our period end balaagerage balance and maximum balance at any neothvithin the period for the nine
months ended August 31, 2011 and the eleven memithsd November 30, 2010 for Securities purchasddriagreements to resell and
Securities sold under agreements to repurchaseilfions):

Page 85 of 100




Table of Contents

JEFFERIES GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Nine Months Eleven Months
Ended Ended
August 31,201  November 30, 201

Securities Purchased Under Agreements to R

Period enc 4,50¢ 3,252

Period averag 6,00¢ 3,76¢

Maximum month eni 8,83¢ 4,98:
Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurcl

Period enc 10,93¢ 10,68¢

Period averag 13,16¢ 11,46¢

Maximum month ens 15,797 14,44°

Fluctuations in the balance of our repurchase ageets from period to period and intraperiod aresti€jent on business activity in those
periods. The general growth in outstanding repivii¢bver the nine month period from November 3010 to August 31, 2011 is reflective
of supporting our overall business growth, particlyl the continued expansion of our U.S. and Eusompovernment securities and mortgage-
backed securities sales and trading platforms. thaidilly, the fluctuations in the balances of oecwrities purchased under agreements to
resell over the periods presented is impacted yrgaren period by our clients’ balances and oweras’ desires to execute collateralized
financing arrangements via the repurchase marketasther financing products.

Average balances and period end balances willifatetbased on market and liquidity conditions aedcensider the fluctuations intraperiod
to be typical for the repurchase market. As refidabove, month end balances may be higher or lthaaraverage period balances.
Leverage Ratio

The following table presents total assets, adjuassets, total stockholders’ equity and tangiteldiolders’equity with the resulting levera
ratios as of August 31, 2011 and November 30, Zbilthousands):

August 31, November 30
2011 2010
Total asset $45,125,24 $36,726,54
Deduct: Securities borrowe (7,815,66) (8,152,671
Securities purchased under agreements to | (4,505,35) (3,252,32)
Add: Financial instruments sold, not yet purche 10,320,16 9,109,79!
Less: Derivative liabilitie (595,94 (59,557)
Subtotal 9,724,21! 9,050,24
Deduct: Cash and securities segregated and onitl&graggulatory purposes or deposited with clegri
and depository organizatio (5,321,01) (1,636,75)
Gooduwill and intangible asse (387,409 (368,079
Adjusted assel $36,820,02 $32,366,95
Total stockholder equity $ 3,491,68! $ 2,810,96!
Deduct: Goodwill and intangible ass (387,409 (368,079
Tangible stockholde’ equity $ 3,104,28I $ 2,442,88
Leverage ratio (1 12.€ 13.1
Adjusted leverage ratio (. 11.€ 13.2

(1) Leverage ratio equals total assets divided by sitalkholder equity.
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(2) Adjusted leverage ratio equals adjusted asbeided by tangible stockholders’ equity.

Adjusted assets is a non-GAAP financial measureeatides certain assets that are considered @frlask as they are generally self-
financed by customer liabilities through our setiesilending activities. We view the resulting measof adjusted leverage, also a teAAP
financial measure, as a relevant measure of fiaansk when comparing financial services companiag leverage ratio and adjusted
leverage ratio decreased from November 30, 20utust 31, 2011 primarily due to an increase in@ammon stockholders’ equity as a
result of the issuance of 20.6 million shares ohown stock in April 2011.

Capital Resources

We had total long-term capital of $8.2 billion aid 0 billion and a long-term debt to equity capittio of 1.35:1 and 1.50:1, at August 31,
2011 and November 30, 2010, respectively. Our tpltal base as of August 31, 2011 and Novembe2@ID was as follows (in
thousands):

August 31, November 3C

2011 2010
Long-Term Debt (1) $4,275,741 $3,778,68.
Mandatorily Redeemable Convertible Preferred S 125,00( 125,00(
Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Interest of Cadatdd Subsidiarie 313,09! 315,88!
Total Stockholder Equity 3,491,68 2,810,96!
Total Capital $8,205,52! $7,030,53.

(1) Long-term debt for purposes of evaluatingglderm capital at August 31, 2011 excludes $305lIom of our 7.75% Senior Notes as
the notes mature in less than one year from trembalsheet dat

Our assets are funded by equity capital, seniot, debvertible debt, mandatorily redeemable corblerpreferred stock, mandatorily
redeemable preferred interests, securities loaseslyrities sold under agreements to repurchaswmasfree credit balances, bank loans and
other payables. Our ability to support increaséastal assets is largely a function of our abitiyobtain short and intermediate term secured
and unsecured funding, primarily through securiieancing transactions. This is also augmentedury$1,682.2 million of uncommitted
secured and unsecured bank lines, including $1064#ilion of bank loans and $35.2 million of lettesf credit. Of the $1,682.2 million of
uncommitted lines of credit, $882.2 million is uogeed and $800.0 million is secured. Secured anscanet collateralized by a combinatior
customer and firm securities. Letters of credituged in the normal course of business mostlyttefgavarious collateral requirements in
favor of exchanges in lieu of depositing cash acuséies. Bank loans represent temporary (usualgrinight) secured and unsecured short
term borrowings, which are generally payable on alegrand generally bear interest at a spread oedetteral funds rate. Bank loans that are
unsecured are typically overnight loans used tarfae financial instruments owned or clearing reldt@lances. We had no outstanding
secured or unsecured bank loans as of August 31, 20d November 30, 2010. Average daily bank Idanthe nine months ended

August 31, 2011 and the eleven months ended Nove8th@010 were $16.0 million and $23.8 millionspectively. In addition to our
funding sources described above, as part of theisiign agreement for Jefferies Bache, Prudeatiabed to provide short term borrowing
capacity of up $1.0 billion for a period of thre@mths from closing. Borrowings outstanding under fércility were $353.0 million at

August 31, 2011. On September 16, 2011, the cfacility with Prudential was terminated and repaidull. On August 26, 2011 we
announced the establishment of a three year $95illion senior secured revolving credit facility tia group of commercial banks to sup
the operations of our futures and commaodities ptatf Jefferies Bache. There were no borrowings utide$950.0 million senior revolving
credit facility at August 31, 2011.

In April 2011, we issued $800 million in unsecusashior notes with a maturity of 7 years. We issg¢@0 million and $150 million in
unsecured senior notes in June and July 2010 wathinities of approximately 11 years and $500 millio unsecured senior notes in
November 2010 with a maturity of 5 years. As of Asg31, 2011, our lor-term
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debt has a weighted average maturity of 8.7 y&drish includes our 7.75% Senior Notes, due in 2@a3able in March 2012.
Our long-term debt ratings are as follows:

Rating QOutlook
Moody's Investors Servic Baa2 Stable
Standard and Pc's BBB Stable
Fitch Ratings BBB Stable

We rely upon our cash holdings and external souéaance a significant portion of our day to dgerations. Access to these external
sources, as well as the cost of that financindejgendent upon various factors, including our datirigs. Our current debt ratings are
dependent upon many factors, including industryatiyics, operating and economic environment, opeyagnults, operating margins,
earnings trend and volatility, balance sheet coritipos liquidity and liquidity management, our ctglistructure, our overall risk managem
business diversification and our market share andapetitive position in the markets in which we ger Deteriorations in any of these
factors could impact our credit ratings therebyéasing the cost of obtaining funding and impactiagain trading revenues, particularly
where collateral agreements are referenced toxtarral credit ratings.

There were no changes to our long-term debt rafiregs the previous quarter.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The tables below provide information about our cammants related to debt obligations, investments @erivative contracts as of August
2011. The table presents principal cash flows expected maturity dates (in millions):

Expected Maturity Dat

2013 2015 2017
and and and
2011 2012 2014 2016 Later Total
Debt obligations:
Senior notes (contractual principal
payments net of unamortized
discounts and premium $ — 305.2 249.2 848.] 3,178.t $ 4,581.(
Interest payment obligations on seni
notes 267.: 265.7 510.¢ 454.1 1,225.¢ 2,723.(
Mandatorily redeemable convertible
preferred stocl — — — — 125.C 125.(
Interest payment obligations on
Mandatorily redeemable convertik
preferred stocl 4.1 4.1 8.1 8.1 77.7 102.1
Total debt obligation 271.¢ 575.( 767.¢ 1,310.: 4,606.t 7,5631..
Commitments and guarantees:
Equity commitment: 0.t 0.2 7.€ 2.6 631.1 642.<
Loan commitment 33.2 12.1 381.( 67.€ 33.C 526.¢
Mortgagerelated commitment 542.¢ 23.€ 815.¢ — — 1,381.¢
Forward starting repc 0.2 — — — — 0.2
Derivative contracts
Derivative contracts — non credit
related 13,681. 12,499.. 50,550.! — — 76,731,
Derivative contract— credit relate: 10.C — 392.( 586.2 40.C 1,028..
Total commitments and guarante 14,268.. 12,535.. 52,147.. 656.7 704.1 80,311..
$14,539.! $13,110.: $52,915.( $1,967.( $5,310.¢ $87,842..

Certain of our derivative contracts meet the dééiniof a guarantee and are therefore includetiérabove table. For
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additional information on commitments, see Note@@mmitments, Contingencies and Guarantees, todhsolidated financial statements.

In the normal course of business we engage in atfidalance sheet arrangements, including devigatontracts. Neither derivatives’
notional amounts nor underlying instrument valuesraflected as assets or liabilities in our codsdéd Statements of Financial Condition.
Rather, the fair value of derivative contractsra@orted in the consolidated Statements of Fina@madition as Financial instruments owned
— derivative contracts or Financial instruments solat yet purchased — derivative contracts as egple. Derivative contracts are reflected
net of cash paid or received pursuant to credipstipagreements and are reported on a net by apantg basis when a legal right of offset
exists under an enforceable master netting agreefmenadditional information about our accountpuadicies and our derivative activities see
Note 2, Summary of Significant Accounting PoliciBgte 5, Financial Instruments, and Note 6, DeieaFinancial Instruments, to tl
consolidated financial statements.

We are routinely involved with variable interestiges (“VIES”) in connection with our mortgage-ba securities securitization activities.
At August 31, 2011, we did not have any commitménsurchase assets from our securitization vehiéée August 31, 2011, we held
$752.9 million of mortgag&acked securities issued by VIEs for which we wieiteally involved as transferor and placement agermich are
accounted for at fair value and recorded withiraRizial instruments owned on our consolidated Statémf Financial Condition in the same
manner as our other financial instruments. Fortaatdil information regarding our involvement withBs, see Note 8, Securitization
Activities and Variable Interest Entities, to thensolidated financial statements.

Due to the uncertainty regarding the timing and am® that will ultimately be paid, our liability fainrecognized tax benefits has been
excluded from the above contractual obligationseta®ee Note 18, Income Taxes, to the consolidatadcial statements for further
information.

Equity Capital

Common stockholders’ equity increased to $3,174llfom at August 31, 2011 from $2,478.0 millionbvember 30, 2010. The increase in
our common stockholders’ equity during the nine therended August 31, 2011 is principally attribui@dur issuance of 20,618,557 shares
of treasury stock, net earnings to common sharehns|dax benefits for issuance of share-based awvandrency translation adjustment and
share-based compensation. This increase in our constockholders’ equity is partially offset by diend and dividend equivalents paid
during the nine months ended August 31, 2011 apdrchases of approximately 4.8 million shares afammmon stock during the period for
$96.9 million.
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The following table sets forth book value, adjushedk value, tangible book value and adjusted tdadiook value per share (in thousands,
except per share data):

August 31, 201  November 30, 201

Common stockholde’ equity $ 3,174,73' $  2,477,98
Less: Goodwill and intangible ass (387,409 (368,079
Tangible common stockhold¢ equity $ 2,787,327 $ 2,109,911
Common stockholde’ equity $ 317473 $  2,477,98
Add: Unrecognized compensation 185,10: 160,96(
Adjusted common stockhold¢ equity $ 3,359,833 $  2,638,94
Tangible common stockhold¢ equity $ 2,787,332 $  2,109,91.
Add: Unrecognized compensation 185,10: 160,96(
Adjusted tangible common stockhold' equity $ 297242 $ 2,270,87.
Shares outstandir 200,314,30 171,694,14
Outstanding restricted stock units 25,138,78 28,734,56
Adjusted shares outstandi 225,453,09 200,428,70
Common book value per share $ 15.8¢ $ 14.4:
Adjusted common book value per share $ 149C $ 13.1%
Tangible common book value per share $ 1391 $ 12.2¢
Adjusted tangible common book value per share $ 13.1¢ $ 11.3¢

(1) Common book value per share equals common stoosty equity divided by common shares outstand
(2) Adjusted common book value per share equals adjestemon stockholde’ equity divided by adjusted shares outstand
(3) Tangible common book value per share equals tamgitninmon stockholde’ equity divided by common shares outstand

(4) Adjusted tangible common book value per sleggals adjusted tangible common stockholders'teglivided by adjusted shares
outstanding

(5) Outstanding restricted stock units, whichegiilve recipient the right to receive common shatdke end of a specified deferral period,
are granted in connection with our shaesed employee incentive plans and include bothdsithat contain future service requirem
and awards for which the future service requireméate been me

(6) Unrecognized compensation relates to granted cestirstock and restricted stock units which configtiare service requiremen

Tangible common stockholders’ equity, adjusted camistockholders’ equity, adjusted tangible comntorldolders’ equity, adjusted
common book value per share, tangible common babkever share, and adjusted tangible common balole \per share are “non-GAAP
financial measures.” A “non-GAAP financial measui®a numerical measure of financial performaneg ithcludes adjustments to the most
directly comparable measure calculated and pregemtccordance with GAAP, or for which there isapecific GAAP guidance. Goodwill
and other intangible assets are subtracted frommemmstockholders’ equity in determining tangiblentoon stockholders’ equity as we
believe that goodwill and other intangible assetsidt constitute operating assets, which can bkogeg in a liquid manner. The cost of
restricted stock and restricted stock units thaehzeen granted but for which the costs will be@gaized in the future with the related service
requirements is added to common stockholders’ gguitl tangible common stockholders’ equity in deiaing adjusted common
stockholders’ equity and adjusted tangible comniookdolders’ equity, respectively, as we beliewat this is reflective of current capital
outstanding and of the capital that would be rexgfito be paid out at the balance sheet date. Walat# adjusted common book value per
share as adjusted common stockholders’ equity e/l adjusted shares outstanding. We
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believe the adjustment to shares outstanding ftetading restricted stock units reflects poterg@nomic claims on our net assets enabling
shareholders to further assess their standingredpect to our financial condition. Valuations ioahcial companies are often measured as a
multiple of tangible common stockholders’ equitylusive of any dilutive effects, making theseastiand changes in these ratios, a
meaningful measurement for investors.

In April 2011, we issued 20,618,557 shares of ammon stock in a public offering priced at $24.25 ghare. The shares offered by us
consisted entirely of treasury shares and incresisares outstanding at August 31, 2011. On Nove2®e2010, we granted 5,062,000 shi
of restricted stock and 127,000 restricted stodtswas part of year end compensation. The closiitg @f our common stock was $24.28 on
November 29, 2010. The shares of restricted stamle wgsued in the first quarter of 2011 and in@esdsres outstanding at August 31, 2(
Shares underlying the restricted stock units vélisgsued in future periods, but are included irsuiding restricted stock units as of
August 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010. The increaskares outstanding is offset by repurchasds8iillion shares at an average price
of $20.26 during the nine months ended August 81,12

At August 31, 2011, we had $125.0 million of Seresonvertible preferred stock outstanding, whigleonvertible into 4,110,128 shares of
our common stock at an effective conversion pricepproximately $30.41 per share and $345.0 milbbnonvertible senior debentures
outstanding, which is convertible into 8,996,01arsls of our common stock at an effective converpiige of approximately $38.35 per
share.

On September 20, 2011, we declared a quarterldeind of $0.075 per share of common stock payabMawember 15, 2011 to stockhold
of record as of October 17, 2011. On June 20, 28&ldeclared a quarterly dividend of $0.075 pereslohcommon stock payable on
August 15, 2011 to stockholders of record as of 16| 2011. On March 21, 2011, we declared a quardé/idend of $0.075 per share of
common stock payable on May 16, 2011 to stockheldérecord as of April 15, 2011.

Net Capital

Jefferies, Jefferies Execution, Jefferies High di€fading and Jefferies Bache Securities, LLC algest to the net capital requirements of
the SEC and other regulators, which are designetktasure the general financial soundness and iiguiflbrokerdealers. Jefferies, Jefferi
Execution, Jefferies High Yield Trading and JeffsrBache Securities, LLC use the alternative metiiedlculation. Additionally, Jefferies
and Jefferies Bache, LLC are registered as Futboesmission Merchants and subject to Rule 1.17 @Qbmmodities Futures Trading
Commission (“CFTC").

As of August 31, 2011, Jefferies, Jefferies Exenytiefferies High Yield Trading, Jefferies Baclke&ities, LLC and Jefferies Bache,
LLC’s net capital, adjusted net capital, and execetcapital were as follows (in thousands):

Excess
Net Capita Net Capita
Jefferies $762,72¢ $693,31:
Jefferies Executio $ 15,65: $ 15,40:
Jefferies High Yield Tradin $527,96. $527,71.
Jefferies Bache Securities, LL $ 3,46¢ $ 3,21«
Adjusted Excess
Net Capita Net Capita
Jefferies Bache, LL( $248,82: $ 41,33¢

Certain non-U.S. subsidiaries are subject to cbpitaquacy requirements as prescribed by the reegylauthorities in their respective
jurisdictions, including Jefferies Internationahtited which is subject to the regulatory supervisamd requirements of the Financial Serv
Authority in the United Kingdom.
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Risk Management

Risk is an inherent part of our business and ais:i The extent to which we properly and effedgivdentify, assess, monitor and manage
each of the various types of risk involved in octi\aties is critical to our financial soundnesgdarofitability. We seek to identify, assess,
monitor and manage the following principal riskgdlved in our business activities: market, cregiigrational, legal and compliance, new
business, reputational and other. Risk managementriultifaceted process that requires communitaimgment and knowledge of financ
products and markets. Senior management takediag sale in the risk management process and requipecific administrative and
business functions to assist in the identificatassessment and control of various risks. Ourmiakagement policies, procedures and
methodologies are fluid in nature and are subjeciigoing review and modification.

Market Risk The potential for changes in the value of finangiatruments is referred to as market risk. Ourkeiarisk generally represents
the risk of loss that may result from a changéavalue of a financial instrument as a resulludttiations in interest rates, credit spreads,
equity prices, commodity prices and foreign exclearages, along with the level of volatility. Inteteate risks result primarily from exposure
to changes in the yield curve, the volatility ofeirest rates, and credit spreads. Equity price riekult from exposure to changes in prices and
volatilities of individual equities, equity basketsd equity indices. Commodity price risks restdirf exposure to the changes in prices and
volatilities of individual commodities, commodityabkets and commodity indices. Market risk arisemfmarketmaking, proprietary trading,
underwriting, specialist and investing activiti#ge seek to manage our exposure to market riskurslfying exposures, controlling position
sizes, and establishing economic hedges in retatedrities or derivatives. Due to imperfectionsanrelations, gains and losses can occur
even for positions that are hedged. Position limitsading and inventory accounts are establistreimonitored on an ongoing basis. Each
day, consolidated position and exposure reportpgared and distributed to various levels of ganzent, which enable management to
monitor inventory levels and results of the tradimgups.

Credit Risk Credit risk represents the loss that we would iricarclient, counterparty or issuer of financiasiruments, such as securities and
derivatives, held by us fails to perform its conttal obligations. We follow industry practicesrémuce credit risk related to various trading,
investing and financing activities by obtaining andintaining collateral. We adjust margin requiraetseaf we believe the risk exposure is not
appropriate based on market conditions. Liabiliteesther brokers and dealers related to unsetidedactions (i.e., securities failed-to-
receive) are recorded at the amount for which #oeisties were purchased, and are paid upon regg&the securities from other brokers or
dealers. In the case of aged securities faileciteive, we may purchase the underlying securiti@mmarket and seek reimbursement for
losses from the counterparty in accordance withdsted industry practices.

Operational RiskOperational risk generally refers to the risk afdoesulting from our operations, including, but liraited to, improper or
unauthorized execution and processing of transagtideficiencies in our operating systems, busidesaptions and inadequacies or brea

in our internal control processes. Our busineseefighly dependent on our ability to process, alaity basis, a large number of transactions
across numerous and diverse markets in many cueerno addition, the transactions we process haeeme increasingly complex. If any of
our financial, accounting or other data processiyaiems do not operate properly or are disabléitloere are other shortcomings or failures
in our internal processes, people or systems, wklcuffer an impairment to our liquidity, finantlass, a disruption of our businesses,
liability to clients, regulatory intervention orpetational damage. These systems may fail to operaiperly or become disabled as a result of
events that are wholly or partially beyond our cohtincluding a disruption of electrical or comnicettions services or our inability to occL
one or more of our buildings. The inability of aystems to accommodate an increasing volume odarions could also constrain our ab

to expand our businesses.

We also face the risk of operational failure onteration of any of the clearing agents, exchangesyring houses or other financial
intermediaries we use to facilitate our securititassactions. Any such failure or termination coattyersely affect our ability to effect
transactions and manage our exposure to risk.
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In addition, despite the contingency plans we hay@ace, our ability to conduct business may beeeskly impacted by a disruption in the
infrastructure that supports our businesses anddhenunities in which they are located. This magude a disruption involving electrical,
communications, transportation or other serviceslus us or third parties with which we conductibess.

Our operations rely on the secure processing,gogad transmission of confidential and other imfation in our computer systems and
networks. Although we take protective measureseaamtbavor to modify them as circumstances warramtcomputer systems, software and
networks may be vulnerable to unauthorized acaessputer viruses or other malicious code, and alhients that could have a security
impact. If one or more of such events occur, tliteptially could jeopardize our or our clients’anunterparties’ confidential and other
information processed and stored in, and transdiitieough, our computer systems and networks,h@ratise cause interruptions or
malfunctions in our, our clients’, our counterpastior third partiesbperations. We may be required to expend signifiadditional resource
to modify our protective measures or to investigatd remediate vulnerabilities or other exposuaed,we may be subject to litigation and
financial losses that are either not insured aganeot fully covered through any insurance mairgd by us.

Legal and Compliance RisLegal and compliance risk includes the risk of mompliance with applicable legal and regulatory isgments.
We are subject to extensive regulation in the téffie jurisdictions in which we conduct our businéd® have various procedures addressing
issues such as regulatory capital requirementss sadd trading practices, use of and safekeepingstémer funds, credit granting, collection
activities, antimoney laundering and record keepilig also maintain an anonymous hotline for empsy@ others to report suspected
inappropriate actions by us or by our employeesgents.

New Business RisNew business risk refers to the risks of entenirig a new line of business or offering a new prodByg entering a new
line of business or offering a new product, we rfeae risks that we are unaccustomed to dealingavithmay increase the magnitude of the
risks we currently face. We review proposals forvfrisinesses and new products to determine if e@i@pared to handle the additional or
increased risks associated with entering into swtivities.

Reputational RiskWe recognize that maintaining our reputation amdients, investors, regulators and the generalipifohn important
aspect of minimizing legal and operational riskgilMaining our reputation depends on a large nurabfactors, including the selection of
our clients and the conduct of our business a@s/itWe seek to maintain our reputation by scregpotential clients and by conducting our
business activities in accordance with high ethicahdards.

Other RiskOther risks encountered by us include politicagutatory and tax risks. These risks reflect theeptial impact that changes in
local and international laws and tax statutes ltawvthe economics and viability of current or futtn@nsactions. In an effort to mitigate these
risks, we continuously review new and pending ratjoihs and legislation and participate in variowduistry interest groups.
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Alout Market Risk.
We use a number of quantitative tools to managerposure to market risk. These tools include:
e inventory position and exposure limits, on a graxsd net basis

e scenario analyses, stress tests and other analgtida that measure the potential effects on mdihg net revenues of various mai
events, including, but not limited to, a large widey of credit spreads, a substantial decline intexs markets and significant moves
in selected emerging markets; ¢

« risk limits based on a summary measure of risk suporeferred to as Val-at-Risk.
Value-at Risk

We estimate Value-disk (VaR) using a model that simulates revenuelassldistributions on all financial instrumentsdpplying historice
market changes to the current portfolio. Usingrémailts of this simulation, VaR measures the paklutss of trading revenues at a given
confidence level over a specified time horizon. ddkulate VaR over a one day holding period meakata 95% confidence level which
implies that, on average, we expect to realizesa td daily trading revenue at least as large @¥#R amount on one out of every twenty
trading days.

VaR is one measurement of potential loss in tradévgnues that may result from adverse market mem&rover a specified period of time
with a selected likelihood of occurrence. As willnaeasures of VaR, our estimate has substantigtdtions due to our reliance on historical
performance, which is not necessarily a predictahe future. Consequently, this VaR estimate iy ome of a number of tools we use in our
daily risk management activities.

VaR is a model that predicts the future risk basedhistorical data. We could incur losses gredtan the reported VaR because the historical
market prices and rates changes may not be anateaueasure of future market events and conditlareddition, the VaR model measures
the risk of a current static position over a ong-darizon and might not predict the future positisvhen comparing our VaR numbers to
those of other firms, it is important to remembettdifferent methodologies could produce signiftbadifferent results.

The VaR numbers below are shown separately forasteate, equity, currency and commaodity risk gaties for our overall trading

positions, excluding corporate investments in asgetagement positions, using a historical simutagipproach. The aggregated VaR
presented here is less than the sum of the indiVichmponents (i.e., interest rate risk, foreigah@nge rate risk, equity risk and commodity
price risk) due to the benefit of diversificatiomang the risk categories. Diversification benedjtials the difference between aggregated VaR
and the sum of VaRs for the four risk categoridss Henefit arises because the simulated one-dagdofor each of the four primary market
risk categories occur on different days and becafigeneral diversification benefits introduced whiesk is measured across a larger set of
specific risk factors than exist in the respectiméegories. Similar diversification benefits arsoalaken into account across risk factors within
each category. The following tables illustrate @R for each component of market risk, including éverage, high and low VaR for each
component of market risk during the quarters emdaglust 31, 2011, May 31, 2011 and February 28, 2011
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Daily VarR @
(In Millions)
Value-at-Risk in trading portfolios
VaR at Average VaR Three Months Endec

Risk Categories 8/31/11 5/31/11 2/28/11 8/31/11 5/31/11 2/28/11
Interest Rate $ 9.1€ $ 7.7¢ $ 7.81 $ 8.5¢ $ 9.02 $ 6.32
Equity Prices $ 3.9t $ 5.5¢ $ 3.1¢ $ 5.8¢ $ 6.5¢2 $ 5.5t
Currency Rate $ 1.4€ $ 0.61 $ 0.5C $ 1.0€ $ 0.77 $ 0.5€
Commodity Price: $ 0.9¢ $ 1.87 $ 2.04 $ 1.3¢€ $ 1.3¢ $ 1.4t
Diversification Effect? -$5.12 -$6.62 -$4.14 -$6.41 -$4.9¢ -$3.37
Firmwide $ 10.4] $ 9.17 $ 9.3¢ $ 10.4¢ $ 12.6¢ $ 10.5]

Daily VarR @)

(In Millions)

Value-at-Risk Highs and Lows for Three Months Ended
8/31/11 5/31/11 2/28/11

Risk Categories High Low High Low High Low
Interest Rate $ 14.8¢ $ 6.1¢ $ 13.6% $ 3.0¢ $ 9.9¢ $ 3.2¢
Equity Prices $ 12.7¢ $ 181 $ 11.92 $ 2.5¢ $ 9.3¢ $ 3.1:
Currency Rate $ 1.8¢ $ 0.3 $ 1.4¢ $ 0.04 $ 1.2 $ 0.1C
Commodity Price: $ 2.7¢€ $ 0.77 $ 2.3¢ $ 0.7¢C $ 2.9C $ 0.5:
Firmwide $ 15.6¢ $ 7.0t $ 18.8¢ $ 8.4 $ 13.5¢ $ 7.6t

(1) VaRis the potential loss in value of oudirgy positions due to adverse market movements adefined time horizon with a specific
confidence level. For the VaR numbers reported abawn-day time horizon and 95% confidence level were u

(2) Equals the difference between firmwide Val #re sum of the VaRs by risk categories. Thisctffedue to the market categories not
being perfectly correlate:

Average VaR of $10.48 million during the three nttnénded August 31, 2011 decreased from the $12il68n average during the three
months ended May 31, 2011 due mainly to lower gaarid fixed income exposure, along with an incréadke diversification benefit. The
largest change quarter on quarter was in the dfigagon effect, which was primarily due to a bdsa product mix.
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The following table presents our daily VaR over ldwt periods:

Erally VaR Trend [5Mk)
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A comparison of actual daily net revenue fluctuagiavith the daily VaR estimate is the primary melthised to test the efficacy of the VaR
model. This is performed at various levels of tlagling portfolio, from the holding company levehdoto specific business lines. At a 95%
confidence one-day VaR model, net trading lossaddvaot be expected to exceed VaR estimates maretthelve times (1 out of 20 days)
on an annual basis. Trading related revenue isi@éfis principal transaction revenue, trading edlabmmissions, and net interest income.

Results of the process at the aggregate level detnaded two days when the net trading loss excetdaed5% one-day VaR in the three
months ended August 31, 2011.

Daily Net Trading Revenue
('$ in millions)

The table below shows the distribution of daily tratling revenue for substantially all of our traglactivities.

Three Months Ended August 31, 2011
Distribution of Daily Net Trading Revenue
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The number of days with trading losses in the quathded August 31, 2011 (26 days out of a tot@bafading days in the quarter) was
sharply higher than in the quarter ended May 311245 a result of increased volatility in undenymarkets.
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Item 4. Controls and Procedures

We, with the participation of our Chief Executivéfi©er and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated tHeeetiveness of our disclosure controls
and procedures as of August 31, 2011. Based ortiadmation, our Chief Executive Officer and CHu@tfiancial Officer concluded that our
disclosure controls and procedures as of Augus2@11 are functioning effectively to provide reasble assurance that the information
required to be disclosed by us in reports filedarritie Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is (i) rdedr processed, summarized and reported
within the time periods specified in the SECules and forms and (ii) accumulated and comnat®itto our management, including our C
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, ggeopriate, to allow timely decisions regardingetisure. A controls system cannot prov
absolute assurance, however, that the objectivéeeafontrols system are met, and no evaluatiaowofrols can provide absolute assurance
that all control issues and instances of fraudnif, within a company have been detected.

No change in our internal control over financiglogting occurred during the quarter ended Augus2811 that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, our interoantrol over financial reporting.

PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
Item 1. Legal Proceedings

Many aspects of our business involve substangkErof legal liability. In the normal course of mess, we have been named as defendal
co-defendants in lawsuits involving primarily clafor damages. We are also involved in a numbgrdi€ial and regulatory matters arising
out of the conduct of our business. Based on ctiyramailable information, we do not believe thayanatter will have a material adverse
effect on our financial condition.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

Information regarding our risk factors appearséml 1A. of our Transition Report on Form K(for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2
filed with the SEC on February 2, 2011. These fasiors describe some of the assumptions, riskeentainties and other factors that could
adversely affect our business or that could otheswésult in changes that differ materially fronn expectations. The following additional
risk factors should be read in addition to the fattors contained in our Form 10-K:

Our expansion in the commodities business preseasous risks.

Our acquisition of the Global Commodities Groupresents a large and significant investment in codities, beyond the commodities
derivative trading business that has been conduwmteld-P. We have not previously operated a commesdiusiness of the scale of the Global
Commodities Group. There can be no assurance thatilvbe able to integrate the acquired entitiéhwur own operations successfully or
that we will profitably operate the Global CommaestGroup’s business. The commodities businessevaauiring presents many
operational and financial risks, including our ghlion to pay, or reimburse and indemnify, thos#iaes of Prudential Financial that have
provided financial guarantees and other credit sttdpr customers of the Global Commodities Groopadmounts those affiliates may later
become required to pay under such guarantees adi support. If these operational and financisiksimaterialize, they could cause us to
experience losses that could affect our profitgbdind potentially restrict our ability to grow adiversify in other businesses.

The downgrade of the U.S. credit rating and Europealebt crisis could have a material adverse eff@ttour business, financial condition
and liquidity.

Standard & Poor’s lowered its long term sovereigedit rating on the United States of America frodAto AA+ on August 5, 2011. A
further downgrade or a downgrade by other ratirgnaps, including a Nationally Recognized StatidtRating Organization, could have a
material adverse impact on financial markets amshemic conditions in the United States and worldwiéiny such adverse impact could
have a material adverse effect on our businesandial condition and liquidity.

In addition, the possibility that certain Europé#mon member states will default on their debt gaions have negatively impacted econc
conditions and global markets. The continued uaa#st over the outcome of international and thedpean Union’s financial support
programs and the possibility that other EU membstes may experience similar financial troublesi@durther disrupt global markets. The
negative impact on economic conditions and globadkets could also have a material adverse effecuomusiness, financial condition and
liquidity. See our risk factors tittledChanging conditions in financial markets and thereamy could result in decreased revenues, losses or
other adverse consequences” and “Our internatioopérations subject us to numerous risks which cadirsely impact our business in
many ways in our Form 10-K filed on February 2, 2011 forditibnal information.
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JEFFERIES GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities andse of Proceeds

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securit

The following table presents information on ourghases of our own common stock during the 3 masrtidled August 31, 2011

(c) Total Number ¢ (d) Maximum Numbe

(a) Total Shares Purchased of Shares that Ma

Number of (b) Averagr Part of Publicly Yet Be Purchase

Shares Price Paic Announced Plans Under the Plans ¢

Period Purchased (1 per Shar¢ Programs (2 Programs (3
June 1— June 30, 201 228,39¢ $ 20.0¢ 200,00( 9,459,44i
July 1— July 31, 2011 605,92( 19.2¢ 582,56: 8,876,87!
August 1— August 31, 201: 2,310,24. 16.92 2,217,43I 6,659,44i
Total 3,144,55! 3,000,001

(1) We repurchased an aggregate of 144,559 shresthan as part of a publicly announced plaprogram. We repurchased these
securities in connection with our stock compensagilans which allow participants to use sharestisfy certain tax liabilities arising
from the vesting of restricted stock or the disttibn of restricted stock units. The number abovesdnot include unvested shares
forfeited back to us pursuant to the terms of eoickscompensation plan

(2) On December 14, 2009 we announced the aatitan by our Board of Directors of the repurchdimm time to time, of up to an
aggregate of 15,000,000 shares of our common simakisive of prior authorization

(3) On September 20, 2011 we announced the azdiion by our Board of Directors of the repurchdsam time to time, of up to an
aggregate of 20,000,000 shares of our common sinalisive of prior authorizations. This additioralthorization is not reflected in
above table
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Exhibits
3.1

3.2

3.3

10.1

31.1*

31.2*

32*

101**

JEFFERIES GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Item 6. Exhibits

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatiodedfferies Group, Inc. is incorporated herein éfgrence to Exhibit 3 of the
Registrar’'s Form K filed on May 26, 2004

Certificate of Designations of 3.25% Series A Cuaivke Convertible Preferred Stock is incorporatetein by reference to
Exhibit 3.1 of the Registra’s Form K filed on February 21, 2001

By-Laws of Jefferies Group, Inc are incorporatecehreby reference to Exhibit 3 of Registrant’s F@BrK filed on December 4,
2007.

Selling Agent Agreement, dated August 5, 2011, aniwiferies Group, Inc. and Jefferies & Compang, isincorporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 1.1 of Registr's Form K filed on August 11, 201

Rule 13i-14(a)/15¢14(a) Certification by the Chief Financial Offici
Rule 13i-14(a)/15¢-14(a) Certification by the Chief Executive Offic

Rule 13a-14(b)/15d-14(b) and Section 1350 of TiBaJ.S.C. Certification by the Chief Executive ©i and Chief Financial
Officer.

Interactive data files pursuant to Rule 405 of Ration S-T: (i) the Consolidated Statements of Raial Condition at August 31,
2011 and November 30, 2010, (ii) the Consolidateade®hents of Earnings for the Three and Nine MoBtided August 31, 2011
and the Three and Eight Months Ended August 310 20ii) the Consolidated Statements of ChangeStatkholders’ Equity for
the Nine Months Ended August 31, 2011 and the Blé&¥enths Ended November 30, 2010, (iv) the Constdéid Statements of
Comprehensive Income for the Three and Nine MoBtided August 31, 2011 and the Three and Eight MoBtided August 31,
2010, (v) the Consolidated Statements of Cash Ffomthe Nine Months Ended August, 2011 and thénEigonths Ended
August 31, 2010, and (vi) Notes to Consolidatedakaial Statement:

* Filed herewith
**  Furnished herewitt
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgl Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdéport to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

JEFFERIES GROUP, INC.
(Registrant)

Date: October 7, 2011 By: /s/ Peregrine C. Broadber
Peregrine C. Broadber
Chief Financial Officer
(duly authorized officer)

Page 100 of 100



Exhibit 31.1

RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)
CERTIFICATION BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, Peregrine C. Broadbent, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on ForraQ0f Jefferies Group, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorminy untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anare responsible for establishing and maintaimiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and pruoesdor caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgrite period in which this report is being prepa

b) Designed such internal control over finahm@gorting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramzgding the reliability of financial reporting attie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatisclosure controls and procedures and preséntbis report our conclusions about
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation;

d) Disclosed in this report any change in #gistrant’s internal control over financial repodithat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo&) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) alngiave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and materialak@esses in the design or operation of internairalsnover financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, thatotwes management or other employees who have Hisag role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: October 7, 2011 By: /s/ Peregrine C. Broadber
Peregrine C. Broadber
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 31.2

RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)
CERTIFICATION BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

I, Richard B. Handler, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on FormrQ0f Jefferies Group, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiominy untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anare responsible for establishing and maintaimiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and pruaesdor caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgrite period in which this report is being prepa

b) Designed such internal control over finahm@gorting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramzgding the reliability of financial reporting attie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatisclosure controls and procedures and preséntbis report our conclusions about
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation;

d) Disclosed in this report any change in #gistrant’s internal control over financial repodithat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo&) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) alngave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and materialak@esses in the design or operation of internairalsnover financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, thatotwes management or other employees who have Hisag role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: October 7, 2011 By: /s/ Richard B. Handler
Richard B. Handler
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 32

Rule 13a-14(b)/15d-14(b) and Section 1350 of Title8 U.S.C.
CERTIFICATION BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CH IEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, Richard B. Handler, Chief Executive Officer, alndPeregrine C. Broadbent, Chief Financial OffjagrJefferies Group, Inc, a Delaware
corporation (the “Company”), each hereby certifgs;suant to 18 U.S.C. section 1350, as adoptezslipat to section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that to my knowledge:

(1) The Company’s periodic report on Form 10-Qtfa period ended August 31, 2011 (the “Form 104y complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SéearExchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Form 10-Qlfapresents, in all material respects, the findnodadition and results of operations of the
Company.

* * *
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
/sl Richard B. Handle /sl Peregrine C. Broadbe
Richard B. Handle Peregrine C. Broadbe
Date:  October 7, 201 Date:  October 7, 201

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to JefferiesGrimc. and will be retained by Jefferies
Group, Inc. and furnished to the Securities anchErge Commission or its staff upon request.



